
 !"#$%&’(%))*+*
,%!-.’%/’0-1$2**$’3**24&+’
5*+1)!-’3**24&+’6 3%&.!78’9%:*;<*-’=8’>?>?
@AB?C3

DEF9GD

HI? (!))’2%’J-.*-’K’C)*.+*’%/’D))*+4!&"*

>I? 0-1$2**’G*")!-!24%&$’L*-’D"2’9%I’>>M8’C1<)4"’D"2$’%/’>?>?’NO,’HH?MP

BI? D.%L24%&’%/’34&12*$
 !" #$%&’()*+,()-*.$$/01%2 3(/$-*"4!"5!54
 !5 6(’’*7’(1101%*8$990,1*.$$/01%2*3(/$-*""!:!54

QI? G*")!-!24%&’%/’(%&/)4"2’%/’R&2*-*$2

SI? JT&*-$U4L’V4&#!+*
;!" 7&<’0=*>,??$1/9 @’0?0/*,A*;*?01&/$9*B$)*B$)9,1C
;!5 +,()-*>,??$1/9

@I? R2*;$’/%-’G*"4$4%&
@IH FW*"124:*’V4;42!24%&$

:!"!"*D(?01%*,A*>$1/)(’*>(?B&9*7,1-
:!"!5*EFG4H*601(1=0(’*>,1-0/0,19*I*J=/0K0/0$9*7,’0=L
:!"! *EFG4M*>,??&10=(/0,1*I*8&BB,)/*/,*/N$*+,()-*7,’0=L

XI? 3%&42%-4&+’(FJ’C*-/%-;!&"*
O!" EFG4H 601(1=0(’*>,1-0/0,19*I*J=/0K0/0$9
O!5 EFG4M*>,??&10=(/0,1*I*8&BB,)/*/,*/N$*+,()-

MI? 3%&42%-4&+’,%!-.’C*-/%-;!&"*
M!" +,()-*8$’AG.,10/,)01%*P,)Q9N$$/*,A*+>3G4"*R10/L*,A*>,1/),’ @7)$K0,&9*S/$?*
6),?*"4!"5!54*(%$1-(C

=I? R&/%-;!24%&’5*Y1*$2*.’<7’2U*’,%!-.
T!" J&-0/*#$B,)/
T!5 >EUV>6U*J&-0/*>$)/0A0=(/0,19

H?I? O*)/6F:!)1!24%&’%/’E%:*-&!&"*’C-%"*$$’K’,%!-.’C*-/%-;!&"*’!2’2U4$’3**24&+
"4!" 7)01=0B’$9*,A*7,’0=L*W,K$)1(1=$

HHI? 3**24&+’(%&2*&2’5*:4*T

H>I? D.Z%1-&

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’53#2.-

 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Jackson College  
Virtual/Electronic Meeting – Via Zoom Video Communications 
October 12, 2020 
 
The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Jackson College was held on Monday, 
October 12, 2020 electronically on the Zoom video platform. 
 
Chairman Barnes called the meeting to order at 6:30pm Eastern Daylight Savings Time. 
 
Board Members Present: Chairman, Sam Barnes; Vice Chairman, John Crist; Trustee; 
Matt Heins, Trustee; Donna Lake, Trustee; Philip Hoffman, Secretary, Sheila Patterson 
and Trustee Dr. Ed Mathein. 
 
Others Present: Dr. Daniel J. Phelan, Cindy Allen, Sara Perkin, Darrell Norris, Lee 
Hampton, Jeremy Frew, Jason Valente, Alana Tuckey, Kelly Crum, Ashley VanHeest, 
Monica Bouman, Stephen Young, Clevester Moten, Todd Butler, Kelly Chambers, 
Randy Bentley, Michael Masters.  
 
ADOPTION OF MINUTES 
The minutes of the regular Board meeting of September 14, 2020 were moved into the 
record, without change, by Chairman Barnes on behalf of the Trustees.  
 
DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
There were no conflicts of interest expressed by Trustees. 
 
OWNERSHIP LINKAGE 
There were no public comments. 
 
BOARD-CEO DELEGATION ITEM 
Policy Review: BCD-01 Unity of Control 
Policy BCD-01 Unity of Control was presented for review. There were no suggested 
changes.   
MOTION BY TRUSTEE HOFFMAN “To approve policy BCD-01 Unity of Control as 
presented. ROLL CALL VOTE: TRUSTEES HOFFMAN, PATTERSON, HEINS, LAKE, 
CRIST, MATHIEN AND BARNES VOTING AYE. MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
GOVERNANCE PROCESS ITEMS 
Consideration of Fall Planning Session Agenda & Date 
Discussion was held to determine a date for the fall planning session and the Board 
selected November 6, 2020.  A draft agenda and topics were reviewed. The Board will 
continue Policy Governance training with Rose Mercier for part of the session.   
MOTION BY TRUSTEE HOFFMAN “To approve November 6, 2020 as the fall planning 
session date. ROLL CALL VOTE: TRUSTEES HEINS, LAKE, PATTERSON, CRIST, 
MATHEIN, BARNES AND HOFFMAN VOTING AYE. MOTION PASSED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 



 
 
 
Board Meeting Planning 
Dr. Phelan reviewed implications for the upcoming board meeting format, given the 
recent overturn of the Governor’s authority due to the Michigan Supreme Court ruling. 
With this new law, virtual meetings can be held through the end of the calendar year. 
The Board will hold its Fall Planning Session and Regular November Board Meeting 
virtually. Beginning January 1, 2021, all public meetings will be held in person. He noted 
that ample space will be provided for proper physical distancing, though it will not be 
held in the boardroom. 
 
REQUIRED APPROVALS AGENDA 
Consideration of Best Practices Resolution 
President Phelan presented this year’s Best Practices Resolution for the Boards 
consideration. The resolution is filed with the State and used for a small portion of the 
College’s state aid allocation. 
MOTION BY TRUSTEE CRIST “To approve the 2020 Best Practices Resolution.”  
ROLL CALL VOTE: TRUSTEES HEINS, LAKE, PATTERSON, CRIST, MATHEIN, 
BARNES AND HOFFMAN VOTING AYE. MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
MONITORING CEO PERFORMANCE 
President Phelan presented highlights from the EL-08 Treatment of Students monitoring 
report.   
MOTION BY TRUSTEE PATTERSON “To accept the EL-08 Treatment of Students 
Monitoring Report.”  ROLL CALL VOTE: TRUSTEES HEINS, LAKE, PATTERSON, 
CRIST, MATHEIN, BARNES AND HOFFMAN VOTING AYE. MOTION PASSED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
INFORMATION REQUESTED BY THE BOARD 
Q1 Financial Report 
President Phelan provided an overview of the Q1 Financial Report to the Board.  
 
MONITORING BOARD PERFORMANCE 
Board Self-Monitoring Worksheet of BCD-01 Unity of Control  
This item was carried over to the November meeting.  
 
SELF-EVALUATION OF GOVERNANCE PROCESS & BOARD PERFORMANCE AT 
THIS MEETING 
This agenda item provided an opportunity for the Board discussion to reflect on how 
well Policy Governance principles were incorporated into each meeting.   
 
ADJOURN 
MOTION BY TRUSTEE HOFFMAN “To adjourn.” ROLL CALL VOTE: TRUSTEES 
CRIST, HEINS, LAKE, HOFFMAN, PATTERSON, MATHIEN AND BARNES VOTING 
AYE. MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 
Meeting adjourned at 7:22PM. 



 
 
The foregoing minutes of the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees held on Monday, 
October 12, 2020 were approved at the regular meeting of the Board held on November 9, 
2020. 
 
 
 

_______________________ 
Secretary 

 
 
 

_______________________ 
Chairman 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Jackson College  
Virtual/Electronic Meeting – Via Zoom Video Communications 
November 6, 2020 
 
The planning session of the Board of Trustees of Jackson College was held on Friday, 
November 6, 2020 electronically on the Zoom video platform. 
 
Chairman Barnes called the meeting to order at 8:32am Eastern Standard Time. 
 
Board Members Present: Chairman, Sam Barnes; Vice Chairman, John Crist; Trustee; 
Matt Heins, Trustee; Donna Lake, Trustee; Philip Hoffman, Secretary, Sheila Patterson 
and Trustee Dr. Ed Mathein. 
 
Trustee Patterson left the meeting at 10:00am EST. 
 
Others Present: Dr. Daniel J. Phelan, Sara Perkin, Dotty Karkheck and Rose Mercier. 
 
TRUSTEE DECLARATIONS PER ACT NO 228 PA OF 2020 
All Trustees declared that they are attending remotely for a purpose other than military 
duty. 

• Chairman Barnes declared he is attending virtually, not because of military duty 
and he is at his residence in Jackson Michigan. 

• Trustee Crist declared he is attending virtually, not because of military duty, and 
he is at his residence in Summit Township in Jackson, Michigan. 

• Trustee Lake declared she is attending virtually, not because of military duty, and 
she is at her residence in Jackson Michigan. 

• Trustee Mathein declared he is attending virtually, not because of military duty, 
and he is in Summit Township, Jackson Michigan. 

• Trustee Hoffman declared he is attending virtually, not because of military duty, 
and he is at his residence in Liberty Township in Jackson County Michigan. 

• Trustee Heins declared he is attending virtually, not because of military duty, and 
he is at his residence in Summit Township in Jackson Michigan. 

• Trustee Patterson declared she is attending virtually, not because of military 
duty, and she is at her residence in the City of Jackson Michigan. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There were no public comments. 
 
POLICY GOVERNANCE DEVELOPMENT – CONTINUING WORK WITH ROSE 
MERCIER 
Consultant Rose Mercier shared a summary of the feedback she gained when 
conduction interviews with the trustees, prior to the planning session.  Additionally, she 
presented additional process information on monitoring, ownership linkage, future focus 
and Policy Governance sustainability. 



 
 
Discussion was held regarding the addition of quarterly organizational presentations, 
held at the regular board meetings, not less than quarterly.  Adjustment will be made to 
policy EL-08 Communication and Support to the Board.   
 
FEDERAL AND STATE UPDATES 
President Phelan provided some federal and state updates with the board, including the 
potential for stimulus 5 monies and possible congressional changes depending on 
Presidential election campaign.  An update on Future for Frontliners was also shared.  
 
PREDOMINATELY VIRTUAL COLLEGE OERPATIONS – REVIEW AND FUTURE 
PLANNING 
President Phelan shared the current status of Covid cases in housing and the plans for 
determining operations for the winter and spring/summer semesters, as well as for FY 
’22. 
 
LONG TERM OBJECTIVES 
President Phelan provided a summary of the Strategic Agenda with the Board, including 
Strategic Assumptions which helped to drive the Agenda’s formation.  Discussion and 
questions followed with topics including a focus on online learning and efficacy of 
Student Success Navigators. 
 
PLUS/DELTA 
Feedback was provided by Trustees regarding the handling of the meeting. The 
shortened length of the meeting is appreciated and the time, with Rose also expressed 
as a plus. Appreciation was expressed for the Ownership Linkage information 
presented.   
 
ADJOURN 
MOTION BY TRUSTEE HOFFMAN “To adjourn.” MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 
Meeting adjourned at 11:31AM. 
 
The foregoing minutes of the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees held on Friday, 
November 6, 2020 were approved at the regular meeting of the Board held on November 
9, 2020. 
 
 
 

_______________________ 
Secretary 

 
 
 

_______________________ 
Chairman 



 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
Action & Information Report 

Board Meeting Date: November 9, 2020 
 

 
 
 

   
 

TO:  Jackson College Board of Trustees 
FROM: Dr. Daniel J. Phelan, President 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Subject to be Discussed: 

5.0 Ownership Linkage 
           5.1 Public Comments (limit of 5 minutes per person) 
           5.2 Board Comments 
 

Description: 

This item is placed on the agenda for members of the community to provide comments 
to the Board of Trustees. This is the only open forum period during each regularly 
scheduled board meeting. Comments are limited to five (5) minutes unless a significant 
number of people plan to speak; in that instance, the Chair may limit a person’s 
comments to less than five (5) minutes.  
 
When addressing the Board, speakers are asked to be respectful and civil, and are 
encouraged to address individual, personnel, or student matters directly with the 
appropriate College department, rather than the Board. As a standard practice, the 
Board does not respond in this setting when the matter presented concerns personnel, 
student issues, or matters that are being addressed through the established grievance 
or legal processes, or otherwise are a subject of review by the Board of Trustees.   
 

Resource Impact: 

None 

Requested Board Action:  

None 

Action Taken: 

None 



 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
Action & Information Report 

Board Meeting Date: November 9, 2020 
 

 
 
 

   
 

TO:  Jackson College Board of Trustees 
FROM: Dr. Daniel J. Phelan, President 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Subject to be Discussed: 

6.1.1 Naming of the Central Campus Pond 

 

Following the construction completion of the pond on the College’s Central Campus, 
we conducted a naming competition for employees, the entries of which were reviewed 
by a committee, and then brought forward to the Leadership Council for consideration.  
The consensus opinion was for the name, ‘Zenneth’ Pond.’  We have reached out to 
members of Zenneth Pond’s family, and they indicated that it would be an honor to 
have the pond named after Zenneth.   

As a reminder, the Colleges Soaring Young Alumni Award is named after Zenneth, 
who was an alumni of Jackson Junior College, and whom went missing after taking off 
for an air raid during WWII.   

Resource Impact: 

None 

Requested Board Action:  

Consideration and approval of naming the Central Campus Pond the Zenneth Pond. 

Action Taken: 

MOTION BY TRUSTEE CRIST “To approve Zenneth Pond as the name for the Central 
Campus pond.”  ROLL CALL VOTE: TRUSTEES CRIST , PATTERSON, LAKE, 
HOFFMAN, HEINS AND BARNES VOTING AYE. MOTION PASSED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 



 !!"#$%%&&&’())*+’,-.%/0.*1+%/0.*1+23,)451+!+41%#4/3+15264.152/0.*1+2/&/3-%

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J0#$8’@!&’9#:181!2

 )



 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
Action & Information Report 

Board Meeting Date: November 9, 2020 
 

 
 
 

   
 

TO:  Jackson College Board of Trustees 
FROM: Dr. Daniel J. Phelan, President 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Subject to be Discussed: 

6.1.2 EL-04 Financial Conditions & Activities Policy 

 

Enclosed for your consideration is a proposed change to policy EL-04 Financial 
Conditions & Activities.   

The statements proposed for removal are duplicative and more properly belong in 
policy EL-13 Entrepreneurial Activity, thus the proposed change. 

Resource Impact: 

None 

Requested Board Action:  

Consideration of changes to policy EL-04 Financial Conditions & Activities Policy 

Action Taken: 

MOTION BY TRUSTEE MATHEIN “To approve policies EL-04 Financial Conditions & 
Activities and EL-08 Communication & Support to the Board.”  ROLL CALL VOTE: 
TRUSTEES CRIST, HEINS, HOFFMAN, MATHEIN, PATTERSON, LAKE AND 
BARNES VOTING AYE. MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 



 

 !"#$%&’(&)"$"*$"#&$+)",+-.$*/0*!/0$1!/+/)!+-$)*/2!"!*/’$+/2$+)"!3!"!&’.$"#&$4%&’!2&/"$’#+--$

/*"$)+,’&. *%$+--*5. "#&$2&3&-*(6&/"$*1$1!’)+-$7&*(+%28. *%$+)",+-$&9(&/2!",%&’. "#+"$+%&$

/*"$+-!0/&2$5!"#$+)#!&3&6&/"$*1$"#&$:*+%2;’$</2’=

>,%"#&%.$5!"#*,"$-!6!"!/0$"#&$’)*(&$*1$"#&$+?*3&$’"+"&6&/"$?8$"#&$1*--*5!/0$-!’".$"#&$

4%&’!2&/"$’#+--$/*"@

A= <9(&/2$6*%&$1,/2’$"#+/$#+3&$?&&/$%&)&!3&2$!/$"#&$1!’)+-$8&+%$"*B 2+"&$,/-&’’$"#&$

2&?"$0,!2&-!/&$?&-*5$!’$6&"=

A=A= C/),%$2&?"$!/$+/$+6*,/"$0%&+"&%$"#+/$)+/$?&$%&(+!2$?8$)&%"+!/.$*"#&%5!’&$

,/&/),6?&%&2$%&3&/,&’$5!"#!/$"#&$),%%&/"$1!’)+-$8&+%$*%$"#+"$)+/$?&$%&(+!2$"*$

+))*,/"’$(%&3!*,’-8$&’"+?-!’#&2$?8$"#&$:*+%2$1*%$"#+"$(,%(*’&=

D= E’&$ 1,/2’$ 1%*6$ %&’"%!)"&2$*%$ 2&’!0/+"&2$ +))*,/"’$ 1*%$ (,%(*’&’$ *"#&%$ "#+/$ "#+"$ 1*%$

5#!)#$"#&$+))*,/"$5+’$&’"+?-!’#&2=

F= G--*5$"#&$H*--&0&;’$)+’#$(*’!"!*/$!/$+/8$6*/"#$"*$?&$-&’’$"#+/$!’$/&&2&2$"*$’+"!’18$

*?-!0+"!*/’$!/$"#+"$6*/"#=

F=A=G--*5$+$)*6?!/&2$*(&%+"!/0$1,/2$?+-+/)&$%&’&%3&’$"*$?&$-&’’$"#+/$"#&$+3&%+0&$

*1$"5*$6*/"#’;$*(&%+"!/0$&9(&/’&’=

I= G--*5$"#&$,/"!6&-8$(+86&/"$*1$(+8%*--$+/2$2&?"’=

J=  %!"&$*11$%&)&!3+?-&’$5!"#*,"$#+3!/0$1!%’"$+00%&’’!3&-8$(,%’,&2$(+86&/"$+1"&%$+$

%&+’*/+?-&$0%+)&$(&%!*2=

K= G--*5$"+9$(+86&/"’$*%$*"#&%$0*3&%/6&/"$*%2&%&2$(+86&/"’$*%$%&(*%"’$"*$?&$*3&%2,&$

*%$!/+)),%+"&-8$1!-&2=

L= G)M,!%&.$&/),6?&%$*%$2!’(*’&$*1$-+/2$*%$?,!-2!/0’=$

N= </0+0&$!/$&/"%&(%&/&,%!+-$+)"!3!"8$!/)*/’!’"&/"$5!"#$)*/"%!?,"!*/$"*$"#&$*3&%+--$</2’$

*1$"#&$H*--&0&$!/$*%2&%$"*$0&/&%+"&$!/)*6&=

N=A=</0+0&$!/$&/"%&(%&/&,%!+-$+)"!3!"!&’$1*%$5#!)#$"#&$1,--$)*’"$*1$"#&$+)"!3!"8$!’$/*"$

%&)*0/!O&2=

 !"#$%!&%’#()’**)%+!,-./

+01234%’4567 <9&),"!3&$P!6!"+"!*/’

+01234%’28167%>!/+/)!+-$H*/2!"!*/’$+/2$G)"!3!"!&’$

+01234%9:;<6=@ <PBQI

$>86%"?0586?7 AARAARAS

@6=A20B7%A=Q

$>86 ,>A8%#6C26D6?7 AARAARAS

!EE236%#6A50BA2<167 4%&’!2&/";’

#6C26D2BF%.0;;288667%:*+%2$*1$T%,’"&&’

 !""#$%#&’()*+,-.’T#&’&$’#*,-2$?&$%&6*3&2=$$T#&8$
+%&$%&(&"!"!3&$+/2$+%&$!/$<PBAF$</"%&(%&/&,%!+-$G)"!3!"8

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J0#$8’@!&’9#:181!2

 !



!

$>86%!E%.G>BF6 @6=A20B $6A3=25820B%0E%.G>BF6 #6A50BA2<16%+>=84

AA=AA=AS A=Q >!%’"$%&-&+’&$1*--*5!/0$4*-!)8$

U*3&%/+/)&$)*/’,-"!/0$5*%V=

H#!&1$*1$W"+11

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J0#$8’@!&’9#:181!2

 "



 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
Action & Information Report 

Board Meeting Date: November 9, 2020 
 

 
 
 

   
 

TO:  Jackson College Board of Trustees 
FROM: Dr. Daniel J. Phelan, President 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Subject to be Discussed: 

6.1.3 EL-08 Communication & Support to the Board 

 

Enclosed for your consideration are changes to policy EL-08 Communication & 
Support to the Board.   

These changes more accurately reflect current college practices.   

Resource Impact: 

None 

Requested Board Action:  

Consideration of changes to policy EL-08 Communication & Support to the Board. 

Action Taken: 

MOTION BY TRUSTEE MATHEIN “To approve policies EL-04 Financial Conditions & 
Activities and EL-08 Communication & Support to the Board.”  ROLL CALL VOTE: 
TRUSTEES CRIST, HEINS, HOFFMAN, MATHEIN, PATTERSON, LAKE AND 
BARNES VOTING AYE. MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 



 

 !"#$%"&’(")*#&!+,,#)-*#."%/’*#*!"#0-+%(#*-#1"#2)’)3-%/"(#-%#2)&2..-%*"(#’)#’*&#4-%56#

72%*!"%8#4’*!-2*#,’/’*’)9#*!"#&:-."#-3#*!"#+1-;"#&*+*"/")*#1<#*!"#3-,,-4’)9#,’&*8#*!"#

$%"&’(")*#&!+,,#)-*=

>6 ?’*!!-,(8#’/."("8#-%#:-)3-2)(#’)3-%/+*’-)#%",";+)*#*-#*!"#0-+%(@&#’)3-%/"(#

+::-/.,’&!/")*#-3#’*&#A-16

>6>6 B,,-4#*!"#0-+%(#*-#1"#4’*!-2*#*’/",<#(":’&’-)#’)3-%/+*’-)#*-#&2..-%*#’)3-%/"(#

0-+%(#:!-’:"&8#’):,2(’)9#%"92,+%#2.(+*"&#-)#*!"#&*+*2&#-3#*!"#0-+%(@&#$-,’:<#

C9-;"%)+):"#"D.")(’*2%"&8#%",";+)*#");’%-)/")*+,#&:+))’)9#(+*+88#+#

%".%"&")*+*’;"#%+)9"#-3#&*+33#+)(#"D*"%)+,#.-’)*&#-3#;’"48#+ +)( %’&5#+&&"&&/")*

’):,2(’)9#.%-1+1’,’*<#+)(#’/.+:*#-3#%’&5&8#+)(#+,*"%)+*’;"#:!-’:"&#4’*!#*!"’%#

%"&.":*’;"#’/.,’:+*’-)&6

>6E6 F"9,":*#*-#&21/’*#*’/",<#/-)’*-%’)9#(+*+#’):,2(’)98 ’)*"%.%"*+*’-)&#-3#0-+%(#

.-,’:’"&#*!+*#.%-;’("#*!"#-1&"%;+1,"#/"*%’:&#-%#:-)(’*’-)&#*!+*#4-2,(#

("/-)&*%+*"#:-/.,’+):"8#%+*’-)+,"#3-%#4!<#*!"#’)*"%.%"*+*’-)&#+%"#%"+&-)+1,"#

+)(#";’("):"#-3#:-/.,’+):"6#

>6G6 H"*#*!"#0-+%(#1"#2)+4+%"#-3#+)<#+:*2+,#-%#+)*’:’.+*"(#)-)I:-/.,’+):"#4’*!#+)<#

J)(&#-%#JD":2*’;"#H’/’*+*’-)&#.-,’:<8#%"9+%(,"&&#-3#*!"#0-+%(@&#/-)’*-%’)9#

&:!"(2,"6#

>6K6 H"*#*!"#0-+%(#1"#2)+4+%"#-3#+)<#’):’(")*+,#’)3-%/+*’-)#’*#%"L2’%"&8#’):,2(’)9=

 B)*’:’.+*"(#/"(’+#:-;"%+9"M

 B:*2+,#-%#+)*’:’.+*"(#,"9+,#+:*’-)&M

 N+*"%’+,#-%#.21,’:,<#;’&’1,"#’)*"%)+,#:!+)9"&#-%#";")*&8#’):,2(’)9#:!+)9"&#’)#

"D":2*’;"#."%&-))",M

 B)*’:’.+*"(#)-):-/.,’+):"#4’*!#3"("%+,#,+48#&*+*"#,+4#-%#,-:+,M

 O2+%*"%,<#3’)+):’+,#&*+*"/")*&M

 B))2+,#<"+%I")(#3’)+):’+,#%".-%*M#-%

 !"#$%!&%’#()’**)%+!,-./

+01234%’4567 JD":2*’;"#H’/’*+*’-)&

+01234%’28167%P-//2)’:+*’-)#Q#R2..-%* *-#*!"#0-+%(

+01234%9:;<6== JHIST

$>86%"?0586?7 >>U>>U>V

@6=A20B7%>6S

$>86 ,>A8%#6C26D6?7 >>U>>U>V

!EE236%#6A50BA2<167 $%"&’(")*@&

#6C26D2BF%.0;;288667%0-+%(#-3# %2&*""&

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J0#$8’@!&’9#:181!2

 $



!

 F+/"&#+)(#*’*,"&#-3#*4-#"D":2*’;"#+(/’)’&*%+*’-)#/"/1"%&#3+/’,’+%#4’*!#0-+%(#

+)(#.%"&’(")*’+,#/+**"%&#+)(#.%-:"&&"&6

 B*#,"+&*#";"%<#L2+%*"%#+#.%"&")*+*’-)#3%-/#+#("&’9)+*"(#+%"+6

 W)#+#*’/",<#1+&’&8#+)#-;"%;’"4#-3#)"4#.%-A":*&#-%#’)’*’+*’;"&6#

>6X6 B,,-4#*!"#0-+%(#*-#1"#2)+4+%"#*!+*8#’)#*!"#$%"&’(")*@&#-.’)’-)8#*!"#0-+%(#’&#)-*#

’)#:-/.,’+):"#4’*!#’*&#-4)#.-,’:’"&#-)#C-;"%)+):"#$%-:"&&#+)(#0-+%(I

N+)+9"/")*#Y","9+*’-)8#.+%*’:2,+%,<#’)#*!"#:+&"#-3#0-+%(#1"!+;’-%#4!’:!#’&#

("*%’/")*+,#*-#*!"#4-%5#%",+*’-)&!’.#1"*4"")#*!"#0-+%(#+)(#*!"#$%"&’(")*6

>6Z6 $%"&")*#’)3-%/+*’-)#’)#2))":"&&+%’,<#:-/.,"D#-%#,")9*!<#3-%/8#-%#’)#+#3-%/#*!+*#

(-"&#)-*#:,"+%,<#(’33"%")*’+*"#+/-)9#/-)’*-%’)98#(":’&’-)#.%".+%+*’-)8#+)(#

9")"%+,#’):’(")*+,#-%#-*!"%#’)3-%/+*’-)6#

E6 B,,-4#*!"#0-+%(#*-#1"#4’*!-2*#%"+&-)+1,"#+(/’)’&*%+*’;"#&2..-%*#3-%#0-+%(#+:*’;’*’"&6

E6>6 B,,-4#*!"#0-+%(#*-#1"#4’*!-2*#+#4-%5+1,"8#2&"%I3%’")(,<#/":!+)’&/#3-%#-33’:’+,#

0-+%(8#-33’:"%#-%#0-+%(#:-//’**""#:-//2)’:+*’-)&6

E6E6 B,,-4#*!"#0-+%(#*-#1"#4’*!-2*#+(/’)’&*%+*’;"#&2..-%*#*-#+&&’&*#*!"#R":%"*+%<#-3#

*!"#0-+%(#’)#+:!’";’)9#*!"#R":%"*+%<@&#+&&’9)"(#%"&2,*&6#

G6 [/."("#*!"#0-+%(@&#!-,’&/8#/’&%".%"&")*#’*&#.%-:"&&"&#+)(#%-,"8#-%#’/."("#’*&#,+432,#

-1,’9+*’-)&6

G6>6Y"+,#4’*!#*!"#0-+%(#’)#+#4+<#*!+*#3+;-%&#-%#.%’;’,"9"&#:"%*+’)#0-+%(#/"/1"%&#

-;"%#-*!"%&8#"D:".*#4!")#\+]#32,3’,,’)9#’)(’;’(2+,#%"L2"&*&#3-%#’)3-%/+*’-)#-%#\1]#

%"&.-)(’)9#*-#-33’:"%&8 -%#:-//’**""&#(2,<#:!+%9"(#1<#*!"#0-+%(6

G6E6F"9,":*#*-#&2..,<#3-%#*!"#^"L2’%"(#B..%-;+,&#+9")(+ +,,#’*"/&#(","9+*"(#*-#*!"#

$%"&’(")*8#<"*#%"L2’%"(#1<#,+48#%"92,+*’-)#-%#:-)*%+:*#*-#1"#0-+%(I+..%-;"(8#

+,-)9#4’*!#*!"#+..,’:+1,"#/-)’*-%’)9#’)3-%/+*’-)6

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J0#$8’@!&’9#:181!2

 %



"

$>86%!E%.G>BF6 @6=A20B $6A3=25820B%0E%.G>BF6 #6A50BA2<16%+>=84

>>6>>6>V >6S 7’%&*#%","+&"#3-,,-4’)9#$-,’:<#

C-;"%)+):"#:-)&2,*’)9#4-%56

P!’"3#-3#R*+33

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J0#$8’@!&’9#:181!2

 &



 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
Action & Information Report 

Board Meeting Date: November 9, 2020 
 

 
 
 

   
 

TO:  Jackson College Board of Trustees 
FROM: Dr. Daniel J. Phelan, President 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Subject to be Discussed: 

7.1 Monitoring CEO Performance: EL-04 Financial Conditions & Activities  

 

Enclosed for your review is the Monitoring Report for EL-04 Financial Conditions & 
Activities. You will note that the report indicates Compliance” with the Board’s Ends.  

I continue to be very pleased with this expanded Policy Governance approach. I hope 
find it your liking, and that it more accurately represents the focus areas for the Board. 

I am happy to answer any questions you have about the report. 

 

Resource Impact: 

None 

Requested Board Action:  

Board consideration and discussion related to Presidents compliance of EL-04 
Financial Conditions & Activities. 

Action Taken: 

MOTION BY TRUSTEE LAKE “To accept the EL-04 Financial Conditions & Monitoring 
Report.”  ROLL CALL VOTE: TRUSTEES LAKE, PATTERSON, MATHEIN, 
HOFFMAN, HEINS, CRIST AND BARNES VOTING AYE. MOTION PASSED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 



 

 !"#$%&’(%))*+*
,%!-.’%/’0-1$2**$

3456047658’79:470’;47’9<’= >?’;65@5(6@<’(45A60645B’@5A’@(06C6069B’
A@09D’EEF>GFH>H>

,%!-.’:%)I"J’I$’I&.I"!2*.’I&’K%).’2JL*/!"*’2M-%1+M%12N

 !"#$%$&’!’()% *+&)’+#)&,!#$"+#’!)&!#$%"+&%$!’+ ’($!-+.#/ "+0)123 45)&.&1).0!6+&/)’)+&%!.&/!

71’)8)’)$%9: .&/!.11+#/)&,!’+!’($!%1($/;0$!"#$8)+;%02!/$<)&$/=! !1$#’)<2!’(.’!’($!)&<+#*.’)+&!

1+&’.)&$/!)&!($#$)& )%!’#;$!.&/!#$"#$%$&’%!1+*"0).&1$: -.%$/!;"+& .!#$.%+&.-0$!)&’$#"#$’.’)+&!

+<!’($!"+0)12: ;&0$%%!%"$1)<)1.002!%’.’$/!+’($#>)%$=! &’$#"#$’.’)+&%!.#$!;&1(.&,$/!<#+*!’($!

"#$8)+;%!#$"+#’: ;&0$%%!+’($#>)%$!&+’$/=

??????????????????????????????????? ????????????????????????

@.&)$0!A=!B($0.&:!B(=@= @.’$

B#$%)/$&’!.&/!6CD

:4<6(O’B0@093950D’PI2M’-*$L*"2’2%’2M*’!"21!)Q’%&+%I&+’/I&!&"I!)’"%&.I2I%&$’

!&.’!"2IRI2I*$Q’2M*’:-*$I.*&2’$M!))’&%2’"!1$*’%-’!))%S’2M*’.*R*)%LT*&2’%/’/I$"!)’

U*%L!-.J’%-’!"21!)’*VL*&.I21-*$’2M!2’!-*’&%2’!)I+&*.’SI2M !"MI*R*T*&2’%/’2M*’

,%!-.W$’9&.$N

E($!F+.#/!(.%!)&’$#"#$’$/!4<)&.&1).0!1+&/)’)+&%!.&/!.1’)8)’)$%!’(.’!>+;0/!1.;%$!’($!

/$8$0+"*$&’!+<!<)%1.0!G$+".#/2!)&!"+0)12!)’$*%!H:!H=H:!I:!J:!J=H:!K:!L:!M!.&/!N=!C8)/$&1$!+<!

1+*"0).&1$!>)’( ’()% +"$&)&,!%’.’$*$&’!>)00!-$!/$*+&%’#.’$/!-2!’($!$8)/$&1$!"#+8)/$/!

1+00$1’)8$02!<+#!’($!$&;*$#.’$/ %’.’$*$&’%!.&/!’($!<+00+>)&,3

6+*"0).&1$!>)’(!’($!"+0)12!%’.’$*$&’!*$.&%!’(.’!’($!6CD!>)00!&+’!.00+>!.&2!

$O"$&/)’;#$%!&+’!.0),&$/!>)’(!’($!.1()$8$*$&’!+<!’($!F+.#/P%!C&/%=!!

E($!"#)*.#2!*$.&%!+<!.1()$8)&,!’($!6+00$,$P%!C&/%!Q<+#!%’;/$&’%!.&/!1+**;&)’2R!.#$!

’(#+;,(!Q.R!’($!"$+"0$!>(+!’$.1(:!"#+8)/$!%’;/$&’!%$#8)1$%:!$&%;#$!$<<)1)$&’!

./*)&)%’#.’)+&:!*.)&’.)&!<.1)0)’)$% .&/!*.&.,$!(+;%)&, .&/ .#$!#$"#$%$&’$/!-2!

.""#+O)*.’$02!ISJ!+<!$O"$&/)’;#$% T $/;1.’)+&!)%!.!"$+"0$U)&’$&%)8$!"#+1$%%V!.&/ Q-R!

"#+,#.*%:!’$1(&+0+,2!&$$/%:!*.’$#).0%:!#$&’:!;’)0)’)$%!W!)&%;#.&1$:!+’($#!+"$#.’)&,!1+%’%V!

>()1(!#$"#$%$&’ .""#+O)*.’$02!IHX +<!$O"$&/)’;#$%=

HHSLSIYIY

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’/!210!&123’KLE’?#&@!&$-2:#

 (



!

;1-2M*-Q’SI2M%12’)ITI2I&+’2M*’$"%L*’%/’2M*’!K%R*’$2!2*T*&2’KJ’2M*’/%))%SI&+’)I$2Q’

2M*’:-*$I.*&2’$M!))’&%2D

EN 9VL*&.’T%-*’/1&.$’2M!&’M!R*’K**&’-*"*IR*.’I&’2M*’/I$"!)’J*!-’2%X.!2*Q 1&)*$$’

2M*’.*K2’+1I.*)I&*’K*)%S’I$’T*2N

 ZEC[B[CE7E DZ3

E($!F+.#/!(.%!".#’).002!)&’$#"#$’$/!’()%!"+0)12!)&!"+0)12!)’$*!H=H=!6+*"0).&1$!>)00!-$!

/$*+&%’#.’$/!>($&:!)&!.//)’)+&!’+!’($!$8)/$&1$!<+#!H=H:

.R \+&’(02!<)&.&1).0!%’.’$*$&’%:!%"$1)<)1.002!’($!,$&$#.0!<;&/!)&1+*$!%’.’$*$&’ <+#!’($!

1;##$&’!*+&)’+#)&,!"$#)+/!1+&<)#*!’(.’!$O"$&%$%!/)/!&+’!$O1$$/!)&1+*$=!!

C] @CZ6C3

3%&2M 6&"%T* 9VL*&$*$

Z+8$*-$#!IYH^ _IJ:YKJ:JHI _H^:YMJ:L‘Y

@$1$*-$#!IYH^ _IK:INY:IKJ _II:^NL:M^K

A.&;.#2!IYIY _JM:‘NH:MYM _IM:LYN:NIM

5$-#;.#2!IYIY _J‘:IN^:JKJ _JY:H‘^:HJ^

\.#1(!IYIY _J^:JIL:MN‘ _JJ:‘KK:MJK

7"#)0!IYIY _KY:KY‘:IHL _JN:YKI:KJK

\.2!IYIY _KL:KKI:J^Y _KH:YNH:IYI

A;&$!IYIY _KM:^M^:N^H _KM:^M^:YYM

A;02!IYIY _J:^MN:J^Y _J:YIY:HML

7;,;%’!IYIY _HK:L^H:ILL _M:HKK:NHK

a$"’$*-$#!IYIY _HN:LLH:KKH _^:ILH:‘HH

ENEN 6&"1-’.*K2’I&’!&’!T%1&2’+-*!2*-’2M!&’"!&’K*’-*L!I.’KJ’"*-2!I&Q’%2M*-SI$*’

1&*&"1TK*-*.’-*R*&1*$’SI2MI&’2M*’"1--*&2’/I$"!)’J*!-Q %-’2M!2’"!&’K*’

-*L!I.’2%’!""%1&2$’L-*RI%1$)J’*$2!K)I$M*.’KJ’2M*’,%!-.’/%-’2M!2’L1-L%$*N

 ZEC[B[CE7E DZ3

6+*"0).&1$!>)00!-$!/$*+&%’#.’$/!>($&3

.R Z+!$O"$&/)’;#$%!,#$.’$#!’(.&!_HYY:YYY!.#$!*./$!’(.’!>$#$!&+’!)&10;/$/!)&!’($!

)&)’).0!<)&.&1).0!"0.&: +#!’($!6+00$,$P%!<)8$U2$.# *.%’$#!"0.&= E()%!)%!#$.%+&.-0$!.%!

.&!$O"$&/)’;#$!,#$.’$#!’(.&!’()%!.*+;&’!1+;0/!&+’!-$!1+8$#$/!-2!;&$&1;*-$#$/!

#$8$&;$%

-R CO"$&/)’;#$%!+&!/$-’!/+!&+’!$O1$$/!’($!F+.#/!.""#+8$/!-;/,$’=!

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’/!210!&123’KLE’?#&@!&$-2:#

!)



"

C] @CZ6C3

.R D&!HHSKSIYIY!’($!6()$<!+<!a’.<<!1+&<)#*$/!>)’(!’($!6+&’#+00$#!’(.’!&+!

$O"$&/)’;#$%!+8$#!_HYY:YYY!(.8$!-$$&!*./$ >)’(+;’!F+.#/!.""#+8.0: ’(.’!>$#$!

&+’!.0%+!)&10;/$/!)&!’($!)&)’).0!<)&.&1).0!"0.&%!Q)=$=:!-;/,$’% +#!<)8$U2$.#!"0.&%R

.""#+8$/!-2!’($!F+.#/=

-R \+&’(02!<)&.&1).0!%’.’$*$&’% <+#!’()%!*+&)’+#)&,!"$#)+/!QZ+8$*-$#!IYH^!’(#;!

a$"’$*-$# IYIYR!1+&<)#*!’(.’!/$-’!$O"$&%$%!.#$!>)’()&!-;/,$’=

3%&2M A*K2’0-!&$/*-’

@"21!)

A*K2’0-!&$/*-

,1.+*2

Z+8$*-$#!IYH^ _I:YIY:YYM _K:‘K‘:YHJ

@$1$*-$#!IYH^ _I:KIK:YYN _K:‘K‘:YHJ

A.&;.#2!IYIY _I:‘I‘:YYN _K:‘K‘:YHJ

5$-#;.#2!IYIY _J:IJI:YY^ _K:‘K‘:YHJ

\.#1(!IYIY _J:MJM:YHY _K:‘K‘:YHJ

7"#)0!IYIY _K:YKY:YHH _K:‘K‘:YHJ

\.2!IYIY _K:KKK:YHI _K:‘K‘:YHJ

A;&$!IYIY _K:‘K‘:YHJ _K:‘K‘:YHJ

A;02!IYIY _JKM:NJL _K:HMY:‘HJ

7;,;%’!IYIY _M^J:KM^ _K:HMY:‘HJ

a$"’$*-$#!IYIY _H:YKY:IYJ _K:HMY:‘HJ

HN Y$*’/1&.$’/-%T’-*$2-I"2*.’%-’.*$I+&!2*.’!""%1&2$’/%-’L1-L%$*$’%2M*-’2M!&’2M!2’

/%-’SMI"M’2M*’!""%1&2’S!$’*$2!K)I$M*.N

 ZEC[B[CE7E DZ3

6+*"0).&1$!>)00!-$!/$*+&%’#.’$/!>($&3

.R 7!#$8)$>!+<!’($!*+&’(02!<)&.&1).0!%’.’$*$&’%!1+&<)#*% ’(.’!’($!*+&’(U$&/!

-.0.&1$!<+#!’($!/$%),&.’$/!<;&/%: >()1(!’($!-+.#/!(.%!%$’!.%)/$!<+#!<;’;#$!

+"$#.’)+&%:!(.8$!&+’!1(.&,$/!Q)=$=:!/$10)&$/R!*+&’(!’+!*+&’(: /;#)&,!’()%!

*+&)’+#)&,!"$#)+/!Q)=$=:!Z+8$*-$#!IYH^!’(#;!a$"’$*-$#!IYIYR=

-R 7&!$O’$#&.0!#$8)$>!+<!#$%’#)1’$/!<;&/!;%$!)%!1+&/;1’$/!.&/!1+&<)#*%!;%$!(.%!

-$$&!0)*)’$/!’+!)&’$&/$/!;%$=

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’/!210!&123’KLE’?#&@!&$-2:#

! 



#

C] @CZ6C3

.R

-R E($!7&&;.0!5$/$#.0!7>.#/%!7;/)’!<+#!IYH^ 0)%’$/!&+!<)&/)&,%!<+#!#$%’#)1’$/!<;&/

;%.,$: >.%!1+*"0$’$/!.&/!)%!1;##$&’02!0)%’$/!+&!’($!6+00$,$P%!’#.&%".#$&12!

>$-%)’$=

ZN @))%S’ 2M*’(%))*+*W$’"!$M’L%$I2I%&’ I&’!&J’T%&2M’ 2%’K*’ )*$$’ 2M!&’ I$’&**.*.’ 2%’

$!2I$/J’%K)I+!2I%&$’I&’2M!2’T%&2MN

 ZEC[B[CE7E DZ3

E($!F+.#/!(.%!".#’).002!)&’$#"#$’$/!’()%!"+0)12!)&!"+0)12!)’$*!bJ=H= 6+*"0).&1$!>)00!-$!

/$*+&%’#.’$/!>($&:!)&!.//)’)+&!’+!’($!$8)/$&1$!<+#!J=H:

.R 7!#$8)$>!+<!’($!*+&’(02!<)&.&1).0!%’.’$*$&’%!<+#!*+&’(%!+<!’($!*+&)’+#)&,!"$#)+/!

1+&<)#*%!’(.’!’($!1.%(!"+%)’)+&!+<!’($!6+00$,$!1+&’)&;$%!’+!-$ "+%)’)8$=

C] @CZ6C3

3%&2M (!$M L%$I2I%&

Z+8$*-$#!IYH^ _IH:JLL:KIL

@$1$*-$#!IYH^ _H^:KKY:KMM

A.&;.#2!IYIY _H‘:‘N‘:^‘M

5$-#;.#2!IYIY _IK:J‘K:IKM

3%&2M A*$I+&!2*.’;1&.$’[;121-*’4L*-!2I%&$\

Z+8$*-$#!IYH^ _‘:MYJ:MNJ

@$1$*-$#!IYH^ _‘:MYJ:MNJ

A.&;.#2!IYIY _‘:MYJ:MNJ

5$-#;.#2!IYIY _‘:MYJ:MNJ

\.#1(!IYIY _‘:MYJ:MNJ

7"#)0!IYIY _‘:MYJ:MNJ

\.2!IYIY _‘:MYJ:MNJ

A;&$!IYIY _‘:MYJ:MNJ

A;02!IYIY _HH:NMH:JIK

7;,;%’!IYIY _HH:NMH:JIK

a$"’$*-$#!IYIY _HH:NMH:JIK

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’/!210!&123’KLE’?#&@!&$-2:#

!!



$

\.#1(!IYIY _IJ:Y^N:KNL

7"#)0!IYIY _HN:N‘K:^I‘

\.2!IYIY _HM:JNJ:MMK

A;&$!IYIY _I^:MHN:^NJ

A;02!IYIY _H^:^YK:^JN

7;,;%’!IYIY _IY:I‘H:III

a$"’$*-$#!IYIY _H^:LJJ:LJM

ZNEN@))%S’!’"%TKI&*.’%L*-!2I&+’/1&.’K!)!&"*’-*$*-R*$’2%’K*’)*$$’2M!&’2M*’

!R*-!+*’%/’2S%’T%&2M$W’%L*-!2I&+’*VL*&$*$N

 ZEC[B[CE7E DZ3

6+*"0).&1$!>)00!-$!/$*+&%’#.’$/!>($&3

.R 7!#$8)$>!+<!*+&’(02!<)&.&1).0!#$"+#’%!<+#!’($!*+&)’+#)&,!"$#)+/!1+&<)#*!’($!.*+;&’!

"#$%1#)-$/!)&!’($!"+0)12!%’.’$*$&’=

-R E($!#$c;)#$*$&’!+<!’($!+"$#.’)&,!<;&/!-.0.&1$!&+’!-$)&,!0$%%!’(.&!’($!.8$#.,$!+<!

’>+!*+&’(%!+"$#.’)&,!$O"$&%$%=!

C] @CZ6C3

.R .&/!-R!D&!HHSKSIYIY:!’($!6+&’#+00$#!"#+8)/$/!’($!/+00.#!.*+;&’%!<+#!I!*+&’(%!

-;/,$’$/!$O"$&%$%!.&/!+"$#.’)&,!#$%$#8$%!<+#!’($!*+&’(%!)&!’($!*+&)’+#)&,!

"$#)+/=

3%&2M H’3%&2M$’,1.+*2*.’

9VL*&$*$

@"21!)’4L*-!2I&+’

7*$*-R*$

Z+8$*-$#!IYH^ _N:^MK:JMI _HJ:MIL:YMJ

@$1$*-$#!IYH^ _N:^MK:JMI _HY:^MN:YIY

A.&;.#2!IYIY _N:^MK:JMI _IY:YI‘:J‘‘

5$-#;.#2!IYIYI _N:^MK:JMI _HN:‘HN:MYI

\.#1(!IYIY _N:^MK:JMI _HL:IJI:K‘^

7"#)0!IYIY _N:^MK:JMI _HJ:HKH:KK^

\.2!IYIY _N:^MK:JMI _HK:HMM:^NL

A;&$!IYIY _N:^MK:JMI _HH:JH‘:MML

A;02!IYIY _M:‘JM:HHM _HJ:MYN:IMH

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’/!210!&123’KLE’?#&@!&$-2:#

!"



%

7;,;%’!IYIY _M:‘JM:HHM _IH:HIH:‘IM

a$"’$*-$#!IYIY _M:‘JM:HHM _IY:^‘^:^KM

?N @))%S’2M*’1&2IT*)J’L!JT*&2’%/’L!J-%))’!&.’.*K2$N

 ZEC[B[CE7E DZ3

6+*"0).&1$!>)00!-$!/$*+&%’#.’$/!>($&3

.R C*"0+2$$%!.#$!".)/!-)>$$d02 >()1(!)%!1+&%)%’$&’!>)’(!".2*$&’!%1($/;0$!#$c;)#$/!

-2!$*"0+2*$&’!1+&’#.1’!S0.-+#!.,#$$*$&’ .&/!.""+)&’*$&’!0$’’$#%!#$1$)8$/!-2!

./*)&)%’#.’+#%=

-R ]$&/+#%!.#$!".)/!>$$d02!1+&%)%’$&’!>)’(!8$&/+#!1+&’#.1’%!.&/!-+&/!/$-’!)%!".)/!

%$*)U.&&;.002 .11+#/)&,!’+!)&’$#&.0!1+&’#+0%!.&/!"#+1$%%$%!#$8)$>$/!-2!+;#!

$O’$#&.0!.;/)’+#=!!

C] @CZ6C3

.R E($!6()$<!+<!a’.<<!1+&<)#*$/!>)’(!’($!6+&’#+00$# +&!HHSKSIYIY ’(.’!.00!$*"0+2$$%!

(.8$!-$$&!".)/!-)>$$d02!)&!’($!*+&)’+#)&,!"$#)+/= 6+&’#+0!E+’.0%!.#$!1+*".#$/

’+!".2#+00!#$"+#’%!’+!$&%;#$!.00!$*"0+2$$%!.#$!-$)&,!".)/=!!

-R E($!6()$<!+<!a’.<<!1+&<)#*$/!>)’(!’($!6+&’#+00$#!+&!HHSKSIYIY!’(.’!’($#$!.#$!&+!

+;’%’.&/)&,!".2*$&’%!’+!8$&/+#%!+#!-+&/!/$-’!".2*$&’%=!!

]N P-I2*’%//’-*"*IR!K)*$’SI2M%12’M!RI&+’/I-$2’!++-*$$IR*)J L1-$1*.’L!JT*&2’!/2*-’!’

-*!$%&!K)*’+-!"*’L*-I%.N

 ZEC[B[CE7E DZ3

6+*"0).&1$!>)00!-$!/$*+&%’#.’$/!>($&

.R E($#$!)%!.!"#+1$%% )&!"0.1$!#$8)$>$/ -2!’($!6+&’#+00$#!+&!HHSKSIYIY >()1(!

/$%1#)-$%!’($!6+00$,$P%!"#+1$%%!<+#!".%’!/;$!".2*$&’%!<#+*!%’;/$&’%=!E()%!"#+1$%%!

)&10;/$%!)&U(+;%$!1.00%!*./$!’+!%’;/$&’%!>(+!(.8$!.&!+;’%’.&/)&,!-.0.&1$!.’!’($!

$&/!+<!’($!%$*$%’$#=

-R 7<’$#!KL!/.2%:!/$0)&c;$&’!.11+;&’%!.#$!’;#&$/!+8$#!’+!1+&’#.1’$/!1+00$1’)+&%=

1R a’;/$&’%!>(+!+>$!<+#!.!"#)+#!%$*$%’$#!>)’(!.!-.0.&1$!+8$#!_HYY!.#$!&+’!.-0$!’+!

#$,)%’$#= 5+#!’($!%;-%$c;$&’!%$*$%’$# E()%!"+0)12!)%!;"!’+!/.’$!.&/!.11$%%)-0$!’+!

%’;/$&’%=!Z+’$3! &!<;00!/)%10+%;#$:!/;#)&,!’()%!".&/$*)1:!’()%!#$c;)#$*$&’!(.%!-$$&!

($0/!)&!.-$2.&1$=

E($%$ %’$"%!.#$!#$.%+&.-0$!-$1.;%$!’($2!.0),&!>)’(!)&/;%’#2!-$%’!"#.1’)1$%=!!

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’/!210!&123’KLE’?#&@!&$-2:#

!#



&

C] @CZ6C3

.R D&!HHSKSIYIY!’($!6()$<!+<!a’.<<!1+&<)#*$/!>)’(!’($!6+&’#+00$#!’(.’!’()%!"#+1$%%!)%!

%’)00!)&!"0.1$!.&/!)%!%’+#$/!)&’$#&.002=

-R E($!<+00+>)&,!&;*-$#!+<!.11+;&’%!.&/!#$%"$1’)8$!/+00.#!>+#’(!>.%!%;-*)’’$/!’+!

1+00$1’)+&%!<+#!’($!*+&)’+#)&,!"$#)+/=!!

0*-T 51TK*-’%/’

@""%1&2$

0%2!)

H^S5e HMH _IJH:L‘^=YN

IYSfZ HJ^ _IYY:J‘K=^J

IYSaB HNM _IHL:^‘‘=‘K

E+’.0% KNM _MKN:^MI=‘K

1R E($!6+00$,$P% 5)&.&1).0!D-0),.’)+&!g+0/ "+0)12!>.%!#$8)$>$/!+&!ISH^SH^!>)’()&!

’($!’>+!2$.#!#$8)$>!"$#)+/!.&/!)%!.8.)0.-0$!+&0)&$!<+#!%’;/$&’%!’+!8)$>=!!

^N @))%S’2!V’L!JT*&2$’%-’%2M*-’+%R*-&T*&2’%-.*-*.’L!JT*&2$’%-’-*L%-2$’2%’K*’

%R*-.1*’%-’I&!""1-!2*)J’/I)*.N

 !.*!#$"+#’)&,!".#’).0U1+*"0).&1$!>)’(!’()%!%’.’$*$&’!.%!$O"0.)&$/ -$0+>=!!

 ZEC[B[CE7E DZ3

6+*"0).&1$!>)00!-$!/$*+&%’#.’$/!>($&3

.R E($!2$.#U$&/!)&<+#*.’)+&.0!#$"+#’%: #$c;)#$/!-2!’($! [a: .#$!%;-*)’’$/ ’)*$02!.&/!

>)’(!&+!"$&.0’)$%=

-R a.0$%!h%$!.&/!f)’((+0/)&,!E.O!#$’;#&%!.#$!%;-*)’’$/!*+&’(02 -2!’($!#$c;)#$/!

/$./0)&$=

1R i;.#’$#02!^KH![$"+#’%!(.8$!-$$&!%;-*)’’$/!’+!’($! [a=

/R B.2#+00!>)’((+0/)&,!’.O$%!.#$!%;-*)’’$/!+&!.!-)>$$d02!-.%)%!’(.’!.0),&%!>)’(!’($!

".2#+00!%1($/;0$=

E()%!)&’$#"#$’.’)+&!)%!#$.%+&.-0$!.%!)’!.//#$%%$% .00 #$c;)#$/!<$/$#.0!.&/!%’.’$!#$"+#’)&,!

.&/!%;-*)%%)+&%

C] @CZ6C3

.R f$!.#$!1;##$&’02!.""$.0)&,!.!1)8)0!"$&.0’2!<#+*!’($! [a!’(.’!>$!(.8$!#$1$&’02!

".)/=!E($!"$&.0’2!1.*$!.%!.!#$%;0’!+<!;%!<)0)&,!’($!HY^L6!0.’$!)&!IYHN=!E($ HY^L6!

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’/!210!&123’KLE’?#&@!&$-2:#

!$



’

)%!’($!#$"+#’!’(.’!1+&<)#*%!.&!$*"0+2$$!(.%!($.0’(!)&%;#.&1$=!70%+:!)&!IYHN:!>$!

<)0$/!%+*$!HY^‘E!<+#*% ’(.’!(./!*)%%)&,!+#!)&1+##$1’ %+1).0!%$1;#)’2!&;*-$#%=!!

F$1.;%$!>$!/+!&+’!#$c;)#$!%+1).0!%$1;#)’2!&;*-$#% <+#!$&#+0*$&’:!>$!.#$!

#$c;)#$/!’+!%(+>!/;$!/)0),$&1$!’+!’($! [a!)%!1+00$1’)&,!’()%!)&<+#*.’)+&=!f()0$!>$!

(.8$ .!"#+1$%%!)&!"0.1$!<+#!%+0)1)’)&,!*)%%)&,!%’;/$&’!%+1).0!%$1;#)’2!&;*-$#%:!>$!

(.8$!*./$!)*"#+8$*$&’%!)&!’)*)&,!.&/!/+1;*$&’.’)+&!.%!.!#$%;0’!+<!’()%!"$&.0’2=!

-R E($ 6+&’#+00$#!1+&<)#*$/ +&!HHSKSIYIY ’(.’!’($!*+&’(02!a’.’$!+<!\)1(),.&!a.0$%!

h%$!.&/!f)’((+0/)&, E.O![$’;#&% (.8$ -$$&!1+*"0$’$/=

1R E($!6+&’#+00$#!1+&<)#*$/!+&!HHSKSIYIY!’(.’!’($!i;.#’$#02!^KH![$"+#’% (.8$ -$$&!

%;-*)’’$/=!!

/R E($!6+&’#+00$#!1+&<)#*$/!+&!HHSKSIYIY!’(.’!’($!".2#+00!>)’((+0/)&,!’.O$%!(.8$!

-$$&!%;-*)’’$/!+&!.!-)>$$d02!-.%)%=!

_N @"‘1I-*Q’*&"1TK*-’%-’.I$L%$*’%/’)!&.’%-’K1I).I&+$N’

 ZEC[B[CE7E DZ3

6+*"0).&1$!>)00!-$!/$*+&%’#.’$/!>($&3

.R E($!6+&’#+00$#!1+&<)#*$/!+&!HHSKSIYIY!’($#$!>.%!&+!.1c;)%)’)+&:!$&1;*-#.&1$:

+#!/)%"+%.0!+<!0.&/!+#!-;)0/)&,%!+;’%)/$!+<!’($!<)8$U2$.#!*.%’$#!"0.&!’($!F+.#/!

.""#+8$/=!!

E()%!)%!#$.%+&.-0$!-$1.;%$!)’!"#+8)/$%!8.0)/.’)+&!+<!1+*"0).&1$=

C] @CZ6C3

.R 7!#$8)$>!+<!F+.#/!.,$&/.%!<#+*!’($!\+&)’+#)&, "$#)+/!QZ+8$*-$#!IYH^!’+!

"#$%$&’R %(+>%!’(.’!’($!<+00+>)&,!)’$*!>.% -#+;,(’!’+!’($!F+.#/!<+#!’($)#!

1+&%)/$#.’)+&!.&/!>.% .""#+8$/=

.= E#.&%<$#!+<!f)1d>)#$!g+;%$!"#+"$#’2!’+!’($!A.1d%+&!6+00$,$!5+;&/.’)+&!

+11;##$/!+&!TA;&$!‘:!IYIY=!

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’/!210!&123’KLE’?#&@!&$-2:#

!%



 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
Action & Information Report 

Board Meeting Date: November 9, 2020 
 

 
 
 

   
 

TO:  Jackson College Board of Trustees 
FROM: Dr. Daniel J. Phelan, President 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Subject to be Discussed: 

7.2 Monitoring CEO Performance: EL-08 Communication & Support to the Board  

 

Enclosed for your review is the Monitoring Report for EL-08 Communication & Support 
to the Board.  Again, you will note my designation of Compliance with the Board’s 
Ends. 

I am happy to answer any questions you have. 

 

Resource Impact: 

None 

Requested Board Action:  

Board consideration and discussion related to Presidents compliance of EL-08  
Communication & Support to the Board. 

Action Taken: 

MOTION BY TRUSTEE MATHEIN “To accept the EL-08 Treatment of Students 
Monitoring Report.”  ROLL CALL VOTE: TRUSTEES MATHEIN, LAKE, 
PATTERSON, HOFFMAN, HEINS AND BARNES VOTING AYE. MOTION PASSED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 



 

 !"#$%&’(%))*+*
,%!-.’%/’0-1$2**$

3456047658’79:470’;47’9<’= >?’(%@@1&A"!2A%&’!&.’B1CC%-2’2%’2D*’,%!-.
EF09G’HHIHJIJ>J>

,%!-.’:%)A"K’A$’A&.A"!2*.’A&’L%).’2KC*/!"*’2D-%1+D%12M

 !"#$#%&!’$#(#)*!*"+( ,-)+*-$+).!$#’-$*!$#./$0+). &-1$!23#41*+5#!6+,+*/*+-)(!7-8+4&9
:;-,,1)+4/*+-)!/)0 <1’’-$*!*-!*"#!=-/$0>? /44-$0+).!*-!*"#!(4"#018#!’$#5+-1(8&!0#@+)#0 /)0!
/’’$-5#0!%&!*"#!=-/$0A!! !4#$*+@&!*"/*!*"#!+)@-$,/*+-)!4-)*/+)#0!+)!"#$#+) +(!*$1#!/)0!$#’$#(#)*(!
4-,’8+/)4#!B+*" /!$#/(-)/%8#!+)*#$’$#*/*+-)!-@!*"#!’-8+4&? 1)8#((!(’#4+@+4/88&!(*/*#0!-*"#$B+(#A!
 )*#$’$#*/*+-)(!/$#!1)4"/).#0!@$-,!*"#!’$#5+-1(!$#’-$*? 1)8#((!-*"#$B+(#!)-*#0A

CCDEDFGFG

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

I/)+#8!JA!7"#8/)?!7"AIA I/*#
7$#(+0#)*!/)0!;2K

:4<6(N’B0F093950G’0D*’:-*$A.*&2’$D!))’&%2’C*-@A2’2D*’,%!-.’2%’L*’1&A&/%-@*.’

%-’1&$1CC%-2*.’A&’A2$’O%-#M’

 LM2N7N2MOM KL9

 !0#48/$#!@188!4-,’8+/)4#!B+*"!*"+(!’-8+4&!(*/*#,#)*!1)8#((!(’#4+@+#0!B+*"+)!*"#!@-88-B+).!
$#’-$*A

;1-2D*-P’OA2D%12’)A@A2A&+’2D*’$"%C*’%/’2D*’!L%Q*’$2!2*@*&2’LK’2D*’/%))%OA&+’)A$2P’

2D*’:-*$A.*&2’$D!))’&%2G

HM RA2DD%).P’A@C*.*P’%-’"%&/%1&.’A&/%-@!2A%&’-*)*Q!&2’2%’2D*’,%!-.S$’A&/%-@*.’

!""%@C)A$D@*&2’%/’A2$’T%LM

M"#!=-/$0!"/(!@188&!+)*#$’$#*#0!B"/*!+*!,#/)(!%&!B+*""-80+).!+)@-$,/*+-)?!+,’#0+).!
+)@-$,/*+-)!/)0!4-)@-1)0+).!+)@-$,/*+-)A!!

HMHM F))%O’2D*’,%!-.’2%’L*’OA2D%12’2A@*)K’.*"A$A%&’A&/%-@!2A%&’2%’$1CC%-2’

A&/%-@*.’,%!-.’"D%A"*$P’A&")1.A&+’-*+1)!-’1C.!2*$’%&’2D*’$2!21$’%/’2D*’

,%!-.S$’+%Q*-&!&"*’*UC*&.A21-*$P’*&QA-%&@*&2!)’$"!&&A&+’.!2!P’!&. -A$#’

!$$*$$@*&2M

 LM2N7N2MOM KL9

;-,’8+/)4#!B+88!%#!0#,-)(*$/*#0!B"#)9

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’/!210!&123’KLE’?#&@!&$-2:#

!’



!

/P M"#!/))1/8!%10.#*!+)4810#( /88-4/*+-)(!@-$!*"#!=-/$0(!#3’#)(#( B"+4"!/$#!
/88-4/*#0!/(!@-88-B(9!O10+*?!6#./8?!<1%(4$+’*+-)(?!7$-@#((+-)/8!I#5#8-’,#)*?!
M#8#’"-)#(!/)0!Q##*+).!23’#)(#(A!

%P M"#!=-/$0!B+88!%#!,/0#!/B/$#!+@!*"#$#!/$#!-5#$!#3’#)0+*1$#(!+)!*"#+$!-5#$/88!
0#’/$*,#)*!@1)0A

4P M"#!=-/$0!+(!’$-5+0#0!B+*" $#8#5/)*!4-)*#3*!R#)5+$-),#)*/8!(4/))+).!/)0!$+(S!
/((#((,#)*!B"#)!/’’$-’$+/*#P!B"#)!%#+).!/(S#0!*-!,/S# 0#4+(+-)(A

2T I2L;29

/P K)!CGDFGDFG?!*"#!;"+#@!-@!<*/@@!4-)@+$,#0!*"#$#!/$#!%10.#*!/88-4/*+-)( +)!*"#!UV!
WFC %10.#*!@-$!*"#!=-/$0X(!#3’#)(#(A!!<’#4+@+4/88&9

/A O10+*9!YZG?GGG
%A 6#./89!YCZG?GGG
4A <1%(4$+’*+-)(9!YFC?[GG
0A 7$-@#((+-)/8!I#5#8-’,#)*9!;1$$#)*8&!/*!YG!01#!*-!*"#!;-88#.#X( $#(’-)(#!*-!

;KT I\C]A!^+*"!*"#!1)4#$*/+)*&!/((-4+/*#0!B+*"!*"#!’/)0#,+4!*"#!;-88#.#!
#8+,+)/*#0!*"#!%18S!-@!’$-@#((+-)/8!0#5#8-’,#)*!/4$-((!/88!0#’/$*,#)*(?!
$#*/+)+).!/!8+,+*#0!’--8!-@!@1)0(!@-$!#((#)*+/8 0#5#8-’,#)*A!O)&!5+*/8!=-/$0!
0#5#8-’,#)*!B+88!%#!4-5#$#0!1(+).!*"+(!@1)0+). ’--8A

#A M#8#’"-)#( R^+\U+ ’8/)(!@-$!+7/0(P9!YCG?GGG
@A Q##*+).!23’#)(#(9!YZ?GGG

%P K)!CGDFGDFG?!*"#!;"+#@!-@!<*/@@!4-)@+$,#0!*"/*!*"#!=-/$0(!/4*1/8!#3’#)(#(!@-$!UV!
FGFG 0+0!)-*!#34##0!*"#+$!%10.#*#0!#3’#)(#(A!M"#!=-/$0X(!%10.#*#0!#3’#)(#(!
@-$!UV!FGFG B#$# Y__G?[GGA!!M"#!/4*1/8!#3’#)(#(!B#$# Y_FF?G‘‘AGZA!!

4P M"+(!+(!/!$#4#)* $#4-,,#)0/*+-)!%&!4-)(18*/)*!N-(#!Q#$4+#$!/(!/!B/&!*-!#)(1$#!*"#!
=-/$0!+(!.#**+).!*"#!a1/8+*&!-@!+)@-$,/*+-)!)##0#0!/)0!*"/*!+*!+(!48#/$A!;-)(#a1#)*8&?!
%#.+))+).!*"+(!,-)*"!RL-5#,%#$!FGFGP?!/)!/.#)0/!+*#,!"/(!%##)!/00#0!)#/$!*"#!
4-)481(+-)!-@!*"#!,##*+).!(14"!*"/*!*"#!7$#(+0#)*!4/)!1)0#$(*/)0 /)&!@##0%/4S!
$#./$0+).!’$-5+0#0!#)5+$-),#)*/8!(4/))+).!/)0!$+(S!/((#((,#)*!R+A#A?!$#8#5/)*!
4-)*#3*!+)@-$,/*+-)P!@$-,!*"#!=-/$0!"/(?!B+*"!(/+0!@##0%/4S $#4-$0#0!+)!*"#!,+)1*#(A!

HMJM 5*+)*"2’2%’$1L@A2’2A@*)K’@%&A2%-A&+’.!2!’A&")1.A&+’A&2*-C-*2!2A%&$’%/’

,%!-.’C%)A"A*$’2D!2’C-%QA.*’2D*’%L$*-Q!L)*’@*2-A"$’%-’"%&.A2A%&$’2D!2’

O%1).’.*@%&$2-!2*’"%@C)A!&"*P’-!2A%&!)*’/%-’ODK’2D*’A&2*-C-*2!2A%&$’!-*’

-*!$%&!L)*’!&.’*QA.*&"*’%/’"%@C)A!&"*M’

 LM2N7N2MOM KL9

;-,’8+/)4#!B+88!%#!0#,-)(*$/*#0!B"#)9

/P ^"#)!,-)+*-$+).!$#’-$*(!/$#!(1%,+**#0!/(!(4"#018#0A

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’/!210!&123’KLE’?#&@!&$-2:#

!(



"

%P ^"#)!*"#!=-/$0!/((#((+).!*"#!,-)+*-$+).!$#’-$*(!@-$!"/5+).!(1@@+4+#)*!#5+0#)4#!-@!
$#/(-)/%8#!+)*#$’$#*/*+-)A!

2T I2L;29

/P M"#!7$#(+0#)*!%#./)!’$#(#)*+).!*"#!)#B!,-)+*-$+).!@-$,/*!+)!K4*-%#$!-@!FGFG?!(-!
*"+(!+(!*"#!-)8&!,-)*"!*-!#5/81/*#A!!K)!CGDFGDFG?!*"#!;"+#@!-@!<*/@@!4-)@+$,#0!*"/*!
*"#!,-)+*-$+).!$#’-$*!@-$!K4*-%#$!FGFG?!26!GC!M$#/*,#)*!-@!<*10#)*(!B/(!
(1%,+**#0!/(!(4"#018#0A 7$+-$!*-!*"#!)#B!@-$,/*?!CF ,-)+*-$+).!$#’-$*(!B#$#!
’$-5+0#0?!/44-$0+).!*-!’-8+4&!/*!*"/*!*+,#?!’$#(#)*+).!-)#!#/4"!,-*"!*-!*"#!=-/$0A

%P O*!*"#!K4*-%#$!CF?!FGFG!,##*+).?!*"#!=-/$0!/44#’*#0!R%&!5-*#P!*"#!26!GC!
M$#/*,#)*!-@!<*10#)*(!,-)+*-$+).!$#’-$*?!B"+4"!4-)@+$,(!*"#&!@##8!*"#$# B/(!
(1@@+4+#)*!#5+0#)4#!-@!$#/(-)/%8#!+)*#$’$#*/*+-)A

HMVM <*2’2D*’,%!-.’L*’1&!O!-*’%/’!&K’!"21!)’%-’!&2A"AC!2*.’&%&W"%@C)A!&"*’

OA2D’!&K’9&.$’%-’9U*"12AQ*’<A@A2!2A%&$’C%)A"KP’-*+!-.)*$$’%/’2D*’,%!-.S$’

@%&A2%-A&+’$"D*.1)*M’

 LM2N7N2MOM KL9

;-,’8+/)4#!B+88!%#!0#,-)(*$/*#0!B"#)9

/P M"#!7$#(+0#)*!"/(!+)@-$,#0!*"#!=-/$0!B"#)!*"#$#!+(!/)*+4+’/*#0!/)0D-$!/4*1/8!)-)\
4-,’8+/)4#A

2T I2L;29

/P K5#$!*"#!8/(*!&#/$?!*"#!7$#(+0#)*!"/(!S#’*!*"#!=-/$0!+)@-$,#0!*"/* "#?!/)0!*"#!
%-/$0?!B#$#!+)!’$-4#((!-@!,-5+).!*-!*"#!)#B!,-)+*-$+).!$#’-$*!(*$14*1$#?!*"#$#@-$#!
*"#$#!B/(!/!./’!%#*B##)!J18&!FGC]!/)0!<#’*#,%#$!FGFG!*"/*!*"#!=-/$0!0+0!)-*!
$#4#+5#!/)&!,-)+*-$+).!$#’-$*(A!<*/$*+).!+)!K4*-%#$!FGFG?!*"#!7$#(+0#)*!"/(!%#./)!
(1%,+**+).!,-)+*-$+).!$#’-$*(!/./+)A!!!

HMXM <*2’2D*’,%!-.’L*’1&!O!-*’%/’!&K’A&"A.*&2!)’A&/%-@!2A%&’A2’-*Y1A-*$P’

A&")1.A&+G

 F&2A"AC!2*.’@*.A!’"%Q*-!+*Z

 F"21!)’%-’!&2A"AC!2*.’)*+!)’!"2A%&$Z

 3!2*-A!)’%-’C1L)A")K’QA$AL)*’A&2*-&!)’"D!&+*$’%-’*Q*&2$P’A&")1.A&+’

"D!&+*$’A&’*U*"12AQ*’C*-$%&&*)Z

 F&2A"AC!2*.’&%&"%@C)A!&"*’OA2D’/*.*-!)’)!OP’$2!2*’)!O’%-’)%"!)Z

 [1!-2*-)K’/A&!&"A!)’$2!2*@*&2Z

 F&&1!)’K*!-W*&.’/A&!&"A!)’-*C%-2Z’%-

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’/!210!&123’KLE’?#&@!&$-2:#

")



#

 5!@*$’!&.’2A2)*$’%/’2O%’*U*"12AQ*’!.@A&A$2-!2A%&’@*@L*-$’/!@A)A!-’OA2D’

,%!-.’!&.’C-*$A.*&2A!)’@!22*-$’!&.’C-%"*$$*$M

 LM2N7N2MOM KL9

;-,’8+/)4#!B+88!%#!0#,-)(*$/*#0!B"#)9

/P M"#!7$#(+0#)*!’$-5+0#(! !"#$%%&’!(%)(*+# *-!*"#!=-/$0!*"/*!+)4810#!/%-5#!
,#)*+-)#0!+*#,(? /(!)##0#0A! O00+*+-)/8!#,/+8!4-,,1)+4/*+-)(?!/)0D-$!’"-)#!4/88(!
/$#!0#’8-&#0 B"#)!)#4#((/$&!*-!+)@-$,!M$1(*##(!-@!/)&!1$.#)*!,/**#$(A

%P b1/$*#$8&!@+)/)4+/8!(*/*#,#)*(? &#/$\#)0!@+)/)4+/8?!/)0!/))1/8!/10+* $#’-$*(!/$#!
/5/+8/%8#!/)0!/44#((+%8#!-)8+)#A!!

4P b1/$*#$8&!@+)/)4+/8!(*/*#,#)*(!/$#!’$#(#)*#0!*-!*"#!%-/$0 %&!*"#!7$#(+0#)*A

2T I2L;29

/P M$1(*##!=$+#@+).(!/$#!(*-$#0!+)!*"#!$#(-1$4#!4#)*#$!-@!I+8+.#)*!=-/$0!=--S(A!!K)!
CGDFGDFG!*"#!;"+#@!-@!<*/@@!4-)@+$,#0!*"#&!/$#!/44#((+%8#A!!

%P K)!CGDFGDFG?!*"#!;"+#@!-@!<*/@@!4-)@+$,#0!*"/*!*"#!&#/$#)0 @+)/)4+/8!$#’-$*!@-$!UV!
WC]!+(!/5/+8/%8#!-)8+)# /)0!*"/*!,-)*"8&!$#’-$*(!/$#!/8(-!/5/+8/%8#!-)8+)# -)!*"#!
=-/$0X(!,##*+).!’/.#A

4P K)!CGDFGDFG!*"#!;"+#@!-@!<*/@@!4-)@-$,#0!*"/*!a1/$*#$8&!@+)/)4+/8!$#’-$*(!B#$#!
’$#(#)*#0!*-!*"#!=-/$0!+)!*"#!,-)+*-$+).!’#$+-0!/(!@-88-B(9

/A J/)1/$&!C_?!FGFG!\ UV!WFG!bF!N#’-$*
%A K4*-%#$!CF?!FGFG!c UV!WFC!bC!N#’-$*
4A L-!,##*+).(!B#$#!"#80!+)!O’$+8!FGFG!R4/)4#88#0P!-$!J18&!FGFG!R)-!$#.18/$!

,##*+).!"#80PA!!

HM\M F))%O’2D*’,%!-.’2%’L*’1&!O!-*’2D!2P’A&’2D*’:-*$A.*&2S$’%CA&A%&P’2D*’,%!-.’

A$’&%2’A&’"%@C)A!&"*’OA2D’A2$’%O&’C%)A"A*$’%&’8%Q*-&!&"*’:-%"*$$’!&.’

,%!-.W3!&!+*@*&2’E*)*+!2A%&P’C!-2A"1)!-)K’A&’2D*’"!$*’%/’,%!-.’L*D!QA%-’

ODA"D’A$’.*2-A@*&2!)’2%’2D*’O%-#’-*)!2A%&$DAC’L*2O**&’2D*’,%!-.’!&.’2D*’

:-*$A.*&2M

 LM2N7N2MOM KL9

;-,’8+/)4#!B+88!%#!0#,-)(*$/*#0!B"#)9

/P M"#!=-/$0!+(!/05+(#0!5+/!#,/+8!-$!5#$%/88&!$#,+)0#0!/*!/!,##*+).!R/)0!$#4-$0#0!+)!
,+)1*#(P!*"/*!*"#&!/$#!-1*!-@!4-,’8+/)4#A

%P I1$+).!*"#!<1,,#$!=-/$0!N#*$#/*?!*+,#!+(!’$-5+0#0!*-!0+(41((!=-/$0D7$#(+0#)*!
+)*#$B-$S+).X( /)0!’-8+4&!4-,’8+/)4#A

2T I2L;29

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’/!210!&123’KLE’?#&@!&$-2:#

" 



$

/P M"#$#!B#$#!)-!+)4+0#)*(!-@!)-)\4-,’8+/)4#!-5#$!*"+(!,-)+*-$+).!’#$+-0A

%P O))1/8!<1,,#$!=-/$0!N#*$#/*(!/$#!"#80!@-$!*"#!#3’$#((!’1$’-(#!-@!0+(41((+).!*"#!
-’#$/*+-)(!-@!*"#!%-/$0!/)0!’$#(+0#)*A!M"#!,+)1*#(!-@!*"#(#!$#*$#/*(!/$#!-)!@+8#!/)0!
B#$#!4-)@+$,#0A

HM]M :-*$*&2’A&/%-@!2A%&’A&’1&&*"*$$!-A)K’"%@C)*U’%-’)*&+2DK’/%-@P’%-’A&’!’

/%-@’2D!2’.%*$’&%2’")*!-)K’.A//*-*&2A!2*’!@%&+’@%&A2%-A&+P’.*"A$A%&’

C-*C!-!2A%&P’!&.’+*&*-!)’A&"A.*&2!)’%-’%2D*-’A&/%-@!2A%&M’

 LM2N7N2MOM KL9

;-,’8+/)4#!B+88!%#!0#,-)(*$/*#0!B"#)9

/P Q##*+).!4-)*#)*!+(!8/%#8#0!/’’$-’$+/*#8&!(-!M$1(*##(!S)-B!B"/*!+*#,(!/$#!@-$!
0#4+(+-)!,/S+).!-$!+)@-$,/*+-)/8!-)8&A!

%P M"#!7$#(+0#)*!+)a1+$#(!/%-1*!*"#!a1/8+*&!-@!+)@-$,/*+-)!’$#(#)*#0!/*!,##*+).(A!

4P M"#!7$#(+0#)*!+(!#5/81/*#0!/))1/88&!B"+4"!+)4810#(!*"#!7$#(+0#)*X(!’#$@-$,/)4#!
01$+).!%-/$0!,##*+).(A

2T I2L;29

/P =-/$0!,##*+).!’/4S(!+)4810#!4-5#$!("##*(!*"/*!4-)*/+)!/!(#4*+-)!+)0+4/*+).!+@!*"#$#!
+(!/!:N#a1#(*#0!=-/$0!O4*+-)A>!!K)!CGDFGDFG!*"#!;"+#@!-@!<*/@@!$#5+#B#0!*"#!
,##*+).!’/4S#*(!@-$!*"#!,-)+*-$+).!’#$+-0!*-!4-)@+$,!*"+(!’+#4#!-@!+)@-$,/*+-)!B/(!
%#+).!+)4810#0A

%P M"+(!+(!/!)#B!$#4-,,#)0/*+-)!%&!4-)(18*/)*!N-(#!Q#$4+#$!/(!/!B/&!*-!#)(1$#!*"#!
=-/$0!+(!.#**+).!*"#!a1/8+*&!-@!+)@-$,/*+-)!)##0#0!/)0!*"/*!+*!+(!48#/$A!=#.+))+).!*"+(!
,-)*"!R+A#A?!L-5#,%#$!FGFGP?!/)!/.#)0/!+*#,!"/(!%##)!/00#0!/*!*"#!#)0!(-!*"#!
7$#(+0#)*!4/)!"#/$!/)&!@##0%/4S!*"#!=-/$0!"/(!/)0!*"+(!@##0%/4S!B+88!%#!$#4-$0#0!
+)!*"#!,+)1*#(A!

4P O))1/8!#5/81/*+-)( -@!*"#!7$#(+0#)*X(!’#$@-$,/)4#!/$#!-)!@+8#!+)!*"#!;-88#.#X(!
M/8#)*!K@@+4#?!/)0!/$#!$#4-$0#0!*-!"/5#!*/S#)!’8/4#!01$+).!*"#!<#’*#,%#$!=-/$0!
Q##*+).(!/)0!/$#!-)!@+8#!+)!*"#!;"+#@!-@!<*/@@X(!-@@+4#A

JM F))%O’2D*’,%!-.’2%’L*’OA2D%12’-*!$%&!L)*’!.@A&A$2-!2AQ*’$1CC%-2’/%-’,%!-.’

!"2AQA2A*$M

 LM2N7N2MOM KL9

M"#!=-/$0!"/(!’/$*+/88&!+)*#$’$#*#0!*"+(!B+*"+)!FAC!/)0!FAFA!;-,’8+/)4#!B+88!%#!
0#,-)(*$/*#0!B"#) +)!/00+*+-)!*-!#5+0#)4#!*-!FAC!/)0!FAF9

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’/!210!&123’KLE’?#&@!&$-2:#

"!



%

/P O)!+)0+5+01/8!+(!+0#)*+@+#0!*-!’$-5+0#!/0,+)+(*$/*+5#!(1’’-$*!*-!*"#!%-/$0!@-$!/88!
$#a1#(*#0!+*#,(!+)4810+). %1*!)-*!8+,+*#0!*- %-/$0!,##*+).!’$#’/$/*+-)?!*/S+).!-@!
,##*+).!,+)1*#(?!’-8+4&!(*-$/.#!/)0!’$-@#((+-)/8!0#5#8-’,#)*!/$$/).#,#)*(A

2T I2L;29

/P M"#!7$#(+0#)*!"/(!/((+.)#0!*"#!;"+#@!-@!<*/@@!*-!’$-5+0#!/88!$#a1#(*#0!/)0!
/((+.)#0!(1’’-$*!*-!/88!=-/$0!,#,%#$(A!!

JMHM F))%O’2D*’,%!-. 2%’L*’OA2D%12’!’O%-#!L)*P’1$*-W/-A*&.)K’@*"D!&A$@’/%-’

%//A"A!)’,%!-.P’%//A"*-’%-’,%!-.’"%@@A22**’"%@@1&A"!2A%&$M

 LM2N7N2MOM KL9

;-,’8+/)4#!B+88!%#!0#,-)(*$/*#0!B"#)9

/P =-/$0!,#,%#$(!/$#!’$-5+0#0!B+*"!/ 4-88#.#!-B)#0 0#5+4#!*"/*!*"#&!4/)!1*+8+d#!@-$!
%-/$0!,##*+).(!/)0!4-,,1)+4/*+-)A

%P =-/$0!,#,%#$(!"/5#!/44#((!*-!/!0#0+4/*#0!(&(*#,!*-!/44#((!*"#+$!%-/$0!,##*+).!
’/4S(!/)0!-*"#$!$#(-1$4#(A!

2T I2L;29

/P =-/$0!,#,%#$(!/$#!’$-5+0#0!/!4-88#.#!+((1#0!+7/0!*"/*!"/(!*"#!)#4#((/$&
(-@*B/$#!/5/+8/%8#!*-!/44#((!%-/$0!,##*+).!,/*#$+/8(!/)0!#,/+8A!!M"#(#!+7/0(!/$#!
#a1+’’#0!B+*"!/!^+\U+ ’8/)!*"/*!’$-5+0#!+)*#$)#*!4-))#4*+-)A

%P =-/$0!,#,%#$(!#/4"!"/5#!/!8-.+)!*-!I+8+.#)*!=-/$0!=--S(?!B"+4"!+(!/!=-/$0!7-$*/8!
<-@*B/$#!1(#0!@-$!,##*+).(!,/*#$+/8(A

JMJM F))%O’2D*’,%!-.’2%’L*’OA2D%12’!.@A&A$2-!2AQ*’$1CC%-2’2%’!$$A$2’2D*’

B*"-*2!-K’%/’2D*’,%!-.’A&’!"DA*QA&+’2D*’B*"-*2!-KS$’!$$A+&*.’-*$1)2$M’

 LM2N7N2MOM KL9

;-,’8+/)4#!B+88!%#!0#,-)(*$/*#0!B"#)9

/P O)!+)0+5+01/8!+(!+0#)*+@+#0!*-!’$-5+0#!/0,+)+(*$/*+5#!(1’’-$*!*-!*"#!%-/$0!@-$!/88!
$#a1#(*#0!+*#,(!+)4810+).!%1*!)-*!8+,+*#0!*-!%-/$0!,##*+).!’$#’/$/*+-)?!*/S+).!-@!
,##*+).!,+)1*#(?!’-8+4&!(*-$/.#!/)0!’$-@#((+-)/8!0#5#8-’,#)*!/$$/).#,#)*(A

2T I2L;29

/P M"#!7$#(+0#)*!"/(!/((+.)#0!*"#!;"+#@!-@!<*/@@!*-!’$-5+0#!/88!$#a1#(*#0!/)0!
/((+.)#0!(1’’-$*!*-!/88!=-/$0!,#,%#$(A!!

VM 6@C*.*’2D*’,%!-.S$’D%)A$@P’@A$-*C-*$*&2’A2$’C-%"*$$*$’!&.’-%)*P’%-’A@C*.*’A2$’

)!O/1)’%L)A+!2A%&$M

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’/!210!&123’KLE’?#&@!&$-2:#

""



&

 LM2N7N2MOM KL9

;-,’8+/)4#!B+88!%#!0#,-)(*$/*#0!B"#)9

/P M"#!7$#(+0#)*!0-#(!)-*!+)*#$@#$#!B+*"!*"#!=-/$0X(!:-)#!5-+4#>?!+*(!’-8+4&!.-5#$)/)4#!
’$-4#((#(?!-$!+*X(!8#./8?!@+014+/$&?!/)0!-B)#$("+’!8+)S/.#!$#(’-)(+%+8+*+#(A!

2T I2L;29

/P M"#!7$#(+0#)*!/)0!*"#!=-/$0!"/5#!1)0#$*/S#)!#3*#)(+5#!’$-@#((+-)/8!0#5#8-’,#)*!
+)!7-8+4&!e-5#$)/)4#A! )0##0?!*"#!7$#(+0#)*!"/(!%#4-,#!4#$*+@+#0!+)!*"#!1(#!-@!
7-8+4&!e-5#$)/)4#?!+*X(!4-)(*$14*+-)?!/)0!-’#$/*+-)/8!’$/4*+4#(A!

%P M"#!=-/$0!+(!*"#!0+$#4*!4-)*$/4*-$!-@!*"#!;-88#.#X(!/10+*-$!/)0!8#./8!4-1)(#8?!B+*"!
4-)*$/4*(!-)!@+8#!+)!*"#!%1(+)#((!-@@+4#!/)0!*"#!M/8#)*!-@@+4#!$#(’#4*+5#8&A!=-*"!-@!*"#!
4-)*$/4*-$(!/))1/88&!’$#(#)*!*"#!)/*1$#!-@!*"#+$!B-$S!0+$#4*8&!*-!*"#!%-/$0A

4P N#’$#(#)*/*+5#!,#,%#$(!-@!*"#!=-/$0!/$#!0+$#4*8&!#)./.#!+)!KB)#$("+’\6+)S/.#!
4-))#4*+-)(!/)0!4-,,1)+4/*+-)(?!B+*"!,##*+).!$#(18*(!-)!@+8#?!/)0!0+(41((+-)(!
01$+).!%-/$0!,##*+).(!$#4-$0#0A

VMHME*!)’OA2D’2D*’,%!-.’A&’!’O!K’2D!2’/!Q%-$’%-’C-AQA)*+*$’"*-2!A&’,%!-.’

@*@L*-$’%Q*-’%2D*-$P’*U"*C2’OD*&’^!_’/1)/A))A&+’A&.AQA.1!)’-*Y1*$2$’/%-’

A&/%-@!2A%&’%-’^L_’-*$C%&.A&+’2%’%//A"*-$’%-’"%@@A22**$’.1)K’"D!-+*.’LK’

2D*’,%!-.M

 LM2N7N2MOM KL9

;-,’8+/)4#!B+88!%#!0#,-)(*$/*#0!B"#)9

/P M"#!7$#(+0#)*!-$!;"+#@!K’#$/*+).!K@@+4#$ 4-)@+$,(!*"/*!*"#&!"/5#!)-*!%##)!)-*+@+#0!
-@!/)&!M$1(*##(!%#+).!@/5-$#0!-5#$!/)-*"#$A!!

2T I2L;29

/P L-!$#’-$*#0!4/(#(!-5#$!*"+(!*"+(!8/(*!,-)+*-$+).!$#’-$*A!!K)!CGDFGDFG?!M"#!7$#(+0#)*!
/)0!;"+#@!K’#$/*+).!K@@+4#$!4-)@+$,#0!*"#& "/5#!)-*!$#4#+5#0? )-$!-%(#$5#0!/)&!
4/(#(!-@!@/5-$+*+(,A!!

VMJM5*+)*"2’2%’$1CC)K’/%-’2D*’7*Y1A-*.’FCC-%Q!)$’!+*&.!’!))’A2*@$’.*)*+!2*.’

2%’2D*’:-*$A.*&2P’K*2’-*Y1A-*.’LK’)!OP’-*+1)!2A%&’%-’"%&2-!"2’2%’L*’,%!-.W

!CC-%Q*.P’!)%&+’OA2D’2D*’!CC)A"!L)*’@%&A2%-A&+’A&/%-@!2A%&M

 LM2N7N2MOM KL9

;-,’8+/)4#!B+88!%#!0#,-)(*$/*#0!B"#)9

/P  *#,(!@-$!$#a1+$#0!/’’$-5/8!@$-,!*"#!=-/$0!78/))+).!;&48#!/)0!O.#)0/!’-8+4&!
/’’#/$!-)!*"#!,##*+).!/.#)0/(A!!

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’/!210!&123’KLE’?#&@!&$-2:#

"#



’

2T I2L;29

/P O(!$#a1+$#0?!R@-$!*"-(#!-$./)+d/*+-)(!)-*!/4S)-B8#0.+).!*"#!(*$14*1$#!-@!7-8+4&!
e-5#$)/)4#P!+*#,( $#a1+$+).!=-/$0!O’’$-5/8 /’’#/$!-)!*"#!/.#)0/?!1)0#$!*"#!
N#a1+$#0!O’’$-5/8(!(#4*+-)?!/)0!*"#(#!/$#!)-*#0!+)!,+)1*#(A

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’/!210!&123’KLE’?#&@!&$-2:#

"$



 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
Action & Information Report 

Board Meeting Date: November 9, 2020 
 

 
 
 

   
 

TO:  Jackson College Board of Trustees 
FROM: Dr. Daniel J. Phelan, President 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Subject to be Discussed: 

8.1 Board Self-Monitoring of BCD-01 Unity of Control  

 

As part of Policy Governance practice, the Board completes a Self-Evaluation 
Worksheet of Governance Process and Board CEO Delegation policies at the time 
they are reviewed.   

The intention is effort is to assist members in assessing the Board’s compliance with 
Governance Process and Board CEO Delegation policies. The Board discussion at the 
meeting will consider aggregate responses from members and insights obtained from 
the compilation, relative to amending the policy in question, as well as points for 
consideration in future policy development and review. 

Enclosed is the aggregated worksheet to help guide the boards discussion.   

This item was carried over from the October meeting. 

Resource Impact: 

None 

Requested Board Action:  

Review of the Worksheet to determine compliance with policy statements and any 
changes that might be needed. 

Action Taken: 

None 







 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
Action & Information Report 

Board Meeting Date: November 9, 2020 
 

 
 
 

   
 

TO:  Jackson College Board of Trustees 
FROM: Dr. Daniel J. Phelan, President 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Subject to be Discussed: 

9.1 Audit Report  

 

Rehmann Robson LLC has completed the annual audit process, with no significant 
findings. As in the past, we have also included an audit of the susceptibility of our IT 
operations, employee compliance with our IT and data security protocols, and also 
stress tested our security. RR provided a number of suggestions for areas of 
improvement, which we are currently working to address. 

Committee Chairman, Trustee Crist may have some introductory ocmments before 
hearing from the Representatives from Rehmann, who will provide an overview of the 
complete audit and will respond to any questions you have. 

Resource Impact: 

None 

Requested Board Action:  

None 

Action Taken: 

None 



 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

#)



 !"#$%&’"%(()*)

+,-./’01’"023/234

5,6/

7,2,6/8/2394’:;4<=44;02’,2>’!2,.?4;4’  

@2>/A/2>/23’!=>;30B49’C/A0B3  !

!=>;3/>’D;2,2<;,.’$3,3/8/234’10B’3E/’F/,B4’)2>/>’ =2/’GHI’JHJH’,2>’JHKL

"#$#%&%’#()*+),%#)-*(.#.*’  /

"#$#%&%’#()*+)0%1%’2%(3)456%’(%()$’7)89$’:%().’),%#)-*(.#.*’  ;

"#$#%&%’#()*+)8$(9)<=*>(  ?

@$AB(*’)8*==%:%)<*2’7$#.*’)"#$#%&%’#()*+)<.’$’A.$=)-*(.#.*’  C

@$AB(*’)8*==%:%)<*2’7$#.*’)"#$#%&%’#()*+)DA#.1.#.%()$’7)89$’:%().’),%#)D((%#(  E

@$AB(*’)8*==%:%)F*G&.#*G.%()"#$#%&%’#()*+)<.’$’A.$=)-*(.#.*’  H

@$AB(*’)8*==%:%)F*G&.#*G.%()"#$#%&%’#()*+)DA#.1.#.%()$’7)89$’:%().’),%#)F%+.A.#  I

,*#%()#*)<.’$’A.$=)"#$#%&%’#( /!

C/M=;B/>’$=AA./8/23,B?’@210B8,3;02’ ?E

J-"40")8*(#K"9$G.’:)J2=#.6=%K4&6=*L%G)-=$’

"A9%72=%)*+)#9%)8*==%:%M()-G*6*G#.*’$#%)"9$G%)*+)#9%),%#)-*(.#.*’)N.$O.=.#L ?H

"A9%72=%)*+)8*==%:%)-%’(.*’)8*’#G.O2#.*’( ?H

"A9%72=%)*+)#9%)8*==%:%M()-G*6*G#.*’$#%)"9$G%)*+)#9%),%#)P-4Q)N.$O.=.#L ?I

"A9%72=%)*+)8*==%:%)P#9%G)-*(#%&6=*L&%’#)Q%’%+.#()8*’#G.O2#.*’() ?I

,*#%()#*)0%R2.G%7)"266=%&%’#$GL)S’+*G&$#.*’ T!

$=AA./8/23,B?’"08-;2;26’@210B8,3;02’10B’3E/’F/,B4’)2>/>’ =2/’GHI’JHJH’,2>’JHKL T 

8*&O.’.’:)"#$#%&%’#()*+),%#)-*(.#.*’ T/

8*&O.’.’:)"#$#%&%’#()*+)0%1%’2%(3)456%’(%(3)UG$’(+%G()$’7)89$’:%().’),%#)-*(.#.*’ T?

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

# 



 

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

#!



!

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

#"



"

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

##



 !"#$%&’()

%&’*

+,$%&’*)

%&%&

+,$%&’()

%&’*

+,$%&’-)

%&’(

+,$%&’.)

%&’-

/012134$546$7889 :-;<= >(;&= >>;<= >>;-= ><;’=

!?3@8?2A$/5B ::;&= ’&;-= ’&;<= ’&;%= ’&;%=

C2528$D16 %<;&= %.;&= %(;*= %*;%= %(;(=

E2F8? >;.= >;:= >;:= <;*= .;*=

&;&=

’&;&=

%&;&=

:&;&=

<&;&=

>&;&=

.&;&=

-&;&=

#

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

#$



G’:H:::H(..$ G’:H--(H(&*$ G’<H%&’H’&($ G’<H&(&H*>%$ G’%H-*.H’’-$

$G’%H&&&H&&&

$G’%H>&&H&&&

$G’:H&&&H&&&

$G’:H>&&H&&&

$G’<H&&&H&&&

$G’<H>&&H&&&

%&’. %&’- %&’( %&’* %&%&

G<H*>>H.%’$ G<H(*&H-.($ G<H*.-H-:>$ G>H’&<H(->$ G>H:&’H*:*$

$G<H.&&H&&&

$G<H-&&H&&&

$G<H(&&H&&&

$G<H*&&H&&&

$G>H&&&H&&&

$G>H’&&H&&&

$G>H%&&H&&&

$G>H:&&H&&&

$G>H<&&H&&&

%&’. %&’- %&’( %&’* %&%&

$

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

#%



G%:H-(*H><:$ G%>H(*&H><.$ G%-H&(-H-%&$ G%-H&’<H>:*$ G%(H>>(H.&.$

$G)

$G>H&&&H&&&

$G’&H&&&H&&&

$G’>H&&&H&&&

$G%&H&&&H&&&

$G%>H&&&H&&&

$G:&H&&&H&&&

%&’. %&’- %&’( %&’* %&%&

’%&H<%’$ ’%&H.<:$ ’’(H(-%$ ’’<H%<>$ ’&*H:&%$

$’&%H&&&

$’&<H&&&

$’&.H&&&

$’&(H&&&

$’’&H&&&

$’’%H&&&

$’’<H&&&

$’’.H&&&

$’’(H&&&

$’%&H&&&

$’%%H&&&

%&’. %&’- %&’( %&’* %&%&

%

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

#&



&

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

#’



’

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

#(



(

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

$)



 !"#$#!"#!%&’(" %)*+,&*#$)*%

 !"#$%!&%’#()*++)

,"-.)!/%0!11+2+

,"-.)!/3%45-652"/

7!8+9:+#%;3%<=<=

>(# #+)?!/)5:515*@ 5) *! +A?#+)) !?5/5!/) !/ *6+)+ &5/"/-5"1 )*"*+9+/*) :")+$ !/ !(# "($5*)B C+

-!/$(-*+$ !(# "($5*) 5/ "--!#$"/-+ D5*6 "($5*5/2 )*"/$"#$) 2+/+#"11@ "--+?*+$ 5/ *6+ E/5*+$ F*"*+) !&

G9+#5-" "/$ *6+ )*"/$"#$) "??15-":1+ *! &5/"/-5"1 "($5*) -!/*"5/+$ 5/  !"#$%&#%’ ()*+’+%, -’.%*.$*/0

5))(+$ :@ *6+ 0!9?*#!11+# H+/+#"1 !& *6+ E/5*+$ F*"*+)B ’6!)+ )*"/$"#$) #+I(5#+ *6"* D+ ?1"/ "/$

?+#&!#9 *6+ "($5* *! !:*"5/ #+")!/":1+ "))(#"/-+ ":!(* D6+*6+# *6+ &5/"/-5"1 )*"*+9+/*) "#+ &#++ &#!9

9"*+#5"1 95))*"*+9+/*B ’6+ &5/"/-5"1 )*"*+9+/*) !& *6+ 0!11+2+J) $5)-#+*+1@ ?#+)+/*+$ -!9?!/+/* (/5*)

D+#+%/!*%"($5*+$%5/%"--!#$"/-+%D5*6% !"#$%&#%’1()*+’+%,1-’.%*.$*/21

*-./01&/2&13-&452627568&+161-9-21:

C+ 6"8+ "($5*+$ *6+ "--!9?"/@5/2 &5/"/-5"1 )*"*+9+/*) !& *6+ :()5/+))K*@?+ "-*585*5+) "/$ *6+

$5)-#+*+1@ ?#+)+/*+$ -!9?!/+/* (/5*) !&  !"#$%& ’%(()*) L*6+ M0!11+2+NO3 ") !& "/$ &!# *6+ @+"#)

+/$+$ ,(/+ P=3 <=<= "/$ <=QR3 "/$ *6+ #+1"*+$ /!*+) *! *6+ &5/"/-5"1 )*"*+9+/*)3 D65-6 -!11+-*58+1@

-!9?#5)+%*6+%0!11+2+J)%:")5-%&5/"/-5"1%)*"*+9+/*)%")%15)*+$%5/%*6+%*":1+%!&%-!/*+/*)B%

+!&!*),)&-.$/0)$1%&$232(2-4/5%6/-7)/82&!&"2!(/9-!-),)&-$

4"/"2+9+/* 5) #+)?!/)5:1+ &!# *6+ ?#+?"#"*5!/ "/$ &"5# ?#+)+/*"*5!/ !& *6+)+ &5/"/-5"1 )*"*+9+/*) 5/

"--!#$"/-+ D5*6 "--!(/*5/2 ?#5/-5?1+) 2+/+#"11@ "--+?*+$ 5/ *6+ E/5*+$ F*"*+) !& G9+#5-"S *65) 5/-1($+)

*6+ $+)52/3 59?1+9+/*"*5!/3 "/$ 9"5/*+/"/-+ !& 5/*+#/"1 -!/*#!1 #+1+8"/* *! *6+ ?#+?"#"*5!/ "/$ &"5#

?#+)+/*"*5!/ !& &5/"/-5"1 )*"*+9+/*) *6"* "#+ &#++ &#!9 9"*+#5"1 95))*"*+9+/*3 D6+*6+# $(+ *! &#"($ !#

+##!#B

:&;)1)&;)&-/<=;2-%6$./0)$1%&$232(2-4

G/ "($5* 5/8!18+) ?+#&!#95/2 ?#!-+$(#+) *! !:*"5/ "($5* +85$+/-+ ":!(* *6+ "9!(/*) "/$ $5)-1!)(#+) 5/

*6+ &5/"/-5"1 )*"*+9+/*)B ’6+ ?#!-+$(#+) )+1+-*+$ $+?+/$ !/ *6+ "($5*!#)J T($29+/*3 5/-1($5/2 *6+

"))+))9+/* !& *6+ #5).) !& 9"*+#5"1 95))*"*+9+/* !& *6+ &5/"/-5"1 )*"*+9+/*)3 D6+*6+# $(+ *! &#"($ !#

+##!#B U/ 9".5/2 *6!)+ #5). "))+))9+/*)3 *6+ "($5*!# -!/)5$+#) 5/*+#/"1 -!/*#!1 #+1+8"/* *! *6+ 0!11+2+V)

?#+?"#"*5!/ "/$ &"5# ?#+)+/*"*5!/ !& *6+ &5/"/-5"1 )*"*+9+/*) 5/ !#$+# *! $+)52/ "($5* ?#!-+$(#+) *6"*

"#+ "??#!?#5"*+ 5/ *6+ -5#-(9)*"/-+)3 :(* /!* &!# *6+ ?(#?!)+ !& +A?#+))5/2 "/ !?5/5!/ !/ *6+

+&&+-*58+/+)) !& *6+ 0!11+2+V) 5/*+#/"1 -!/*#!1B G--!#$5/21@3 D+ +A?#+)) /! )(-6 !?5/5!/B G/ "($5* "1)!

5/-1($+) +8"1("*5/2 *6+ "??#!?#5"*+/+)) !& "--!(/*5/2 ?!15-5+) ()+$ "/$ *6+ #+")!/":1+/+)) !&

)52/5&5-"/* "--!(/*5/2 +)*59"*+) 9"$+ :@ 9"/"2+9+/*3 ") D+11 ") +8"1("*5/2 *6+ !8+#"11 ?#+)+/*"*5!/ !&

*6+%&5/"/-5"1%)*"*+9+/*)B

 )

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

$ 



U/ "--!#$"/-+ D5*6  !"#$%&#%’ ()*+’+%, -’.%*.$*/0 D+ 6"8+ "1)! 5))(+$3 (/$+# )+?"#"*+ -!8+#3 !(#

#+?!#* $"*+$ 7!8+9:+# ;3 <=<=3 !/ !(# -!/)5$+#"*5!/ !&  !"#$%& ’%(()*).$ 5/*+#/"1 -!/*#!1 !8+#

&5/"/-5"1 #+?!#*5/2 "/$ !(# *+)*) !& 5*) -!9?15"/-+ D5*6 -+#*"5/ ?#!85)5!/) !& 1"D)3 #+2(1"*5!/)3

-!/*#"-*)3 "/$ 2#"/* "2#++9+/*) "/$ !*6+# 9"**+#)B ’6+ ?(#?!)+ !& *6"* #+?!#* 5) *! $+)-#5:+ *6+ )-!?+

!& !(# *+)*5/2 !& 5/*+#/"1 -!/*#!1 !8+# &5/"/-5"1 #+?!#*5/2 "/$ -!9?15"/-+ "/$ *6+ #+)(1*) !& *6"* *+)*5/23

"/$ /!* *! ?#!85$+ "/ !?5/5!/ !/ *6+ 5/*+#/"1 -!/*#!1 !8+# &5/"/-5"1 #+?!#*5/2 !# !/ -!9?15"/-+B ’6"*

#+?!#* 5) "/ 5/*+2#"1 ?"#* !& "/ "($5* ?+#&!#9+$ 5/ "--!#$"/-+ D5*6  !"#$%&#%’ ()*+’+%, -’.%*.$*/ 5/

-!/)5$+#5/2%*6+%0!11+2+J)%5/*+#/"1%-!/*#!1%!8+#%&5/"/-5"1%#+?!#*5/2%"/$%-!9?15"/-+B

C+ :+15+8+ *6"* *6+ "($5* +85$+/-+ D+ 6"8+ !:*"5/+$ 5) )(&&5-5+/* "/$ "??#!?#5"*+ *! ?#!85$+ " :")5) &!#

!(#%"($5*%!?5/5!/)B

>12&2%&$

U/ !(# !?5/5!/3 *6+ &5/"/-5"1 )*"*+9+/*) #+&+##+$ *! ":!8+ ?#+)+/* &"5#1@3 5/ "11 9"*+#5"1 #+)?+-*)3 *6+

#+)?+-*58+ &5/"/-5"1 ?!)5*5!/ !& *6+ :()5/+))K*@?+ "-*585*5+) "/$ *6+ $5)-#+*+1@ ?#+)+/*+$ -!9?!/+/*

(/5*) !&  !"#$%& ’%(()*) 0 ") !& ,(/+ P=3 <=<= "/$ <=QR3 "/$ *6+ #+)(1*) !& *6+5# !?+#"*5!/) "/$ -")6

&1!D)3 D6+#+ "??15-":1+3 &!# *6+ @+"#) *6+/ +/$+$ 5/ -!/&!#95*@ D5*6 "--!(/*5/2 ?#5/-5?1+) 2+/+#"11@

"--+?*+$%5/%*6+%E/5*+$%F*"*+)%!&%G9+#5-"B%%

0)?=26);/9=11(),)&-!64/:&5%6,!-2%&

G--!(/*5/2%?#5/-5?1+)%2+/+#"11@%"--+?*+$%5/%*6+%E/5*+$%F*"*+)%!&%G9+#5-"%#+I(5#+%*6"*%*6+%4"/"2+9+/*V)%

W5)-())5!/ "/$ G/"1@)5) "/$ *6+ )-6+$(1+) &!# *6+ ?+/)5!/ "/$ !*6+# ?!)*+9?1!@9+/* :+/+&5*) "/$ *6+

#+1"*+$ /!*+) *! *6+ )-6+$(1+) ") 15)*+$ 5/ *6+ *":1+ !& -!/*+/*)3 :+ ?#+)+/*+$ *! )(??1+9+/* *6+ :")5-

&5/"/-5"1 )*"*+9+/*)B F(-6 5/&!#9"*5!/3 "1*6!(26 /!* " ?"#* !& *6+ :")5- &5/"/-5"1 )*"*+9+/*)3 5)

#+I(5#+$ :@ *6+ H!8+#/9+/*"1 G--!(/*5/2 F*"/$"#$)  !"#$3 D6! -!/)5$+#) 5* *! :+ "/ +))+/*5"1 ?"#* !&

&5/"/-5"1 #+?!#*5/2 &!# ?1"-5/2 *6+ :")5- &5/"/-5"1 )*"*+9+/*) 5/ "/ "??#!?#5"*+ !?+#"*5!/"13 +-!/!95-3

!# 65)*!#5-"1 -!/*+A*B C+ 6"8+ "??15+$ -+#*"5/ 1595*+$ ?#!-+$(#+) *! *6+ #+I(5#+$ )(??1+9+/*"#@

5/&!#9"*5!/ 5/ "--!#$"/-+ D5*6 "($5*5/2 )*"/$"#$) 2+/+#"11@ "--+?*+$ 5/ *6+ E/5*+$ F*"*+) !& G9+#5-"3

D65-6 -!/)5)*+$ !& 5/I(5#5+) !& 9"/"2+9+/* ":!(* *6+ 9+*6!$) !& ?#+?"#5/2 *6+ 5/&!#9"*5!/ "/$

-!9?"#5/2 *6+ 5/&!#9"*5!/ &!# -!/)5)*+/-@ D5*6 9"/"2+9+/*V) #+)?!/)+) *! !(# 5/I(5#5+)3 *6+ :")5-

&5/"/-5"1 )*"*+9+/*)3 "/$ !*6+# ./!D1+$2+ D+ !:*"5/+$ $(#5/2 !(# "($5*) !& *6+ :")5- &5/"/-5"1

)*"*+9+/*)B C+ $! /!* +A?#+)) "/ !?5/5!/ !# ?#!85$+ "/@ "))(#"/-+ !/ *6+ 5/&!#9"*5!/ :+-"()+ *6+

1595*+$ ?#!-+$(#+) $! /!* ?#!85$+ () D5*6 )(&&5-5+/* +85$+/-+ *! +A?#+)) "/ !?5/5!/ !# ?#!85$+ "/@

"))(#"/-+B

>-7)6/:&5%6,!-2%&

>(# "($5*) D+#+ -!/$(-*+$ &!# *6+ ?(#?!)+ !& &!#95/2 !?5/5!/) !/ *6+ &5/"/-5"1 )*"*+9+/*) *6"*

-!11+-*58+1@ -!9?#5)+ *6+ 0!11+2+J) :")5- &5/"/-5"1 )*"*+9+/*)B ’6+ )(??1+9+/*"#@ -!9:5/5/2 )*"*+9+/*)

5$+/*5&5+$ 5/ *6+ *":1+ !& -!/*+/*) "#+ ?#+)+/*+$ &!# ?(#?!)+) !& "$$5*5!/"1 "/"1@)5) "/$ "#+ /!* "

#+I(5#+$ ?"#* !& *6+ :")5- &5/"/-5"1 )*"*+9+/*)B F(-6 5/&!#9"*5!/ 6") /!* :++/ )(:T+-*+$ *! *6+ "($5*5/2

?#!-+$(#+) "??15+$ 5/ *6+ "($5*) !& *6+ &5/"/-5"1 )*"*+9+/*) "/$3 "--!#$5/21@3 D+ $! /!* +A?#+)) "/

!?5/5!/%!#%?#!85$+%"/@%"))(#"/-+%!/%5*B

)13-0&*-./0152;&*-<=50->&?@&@%A)6&,)&-/<=;2-2&*/9-!&;!6;$

  

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

$!



$1,1/0/-13’8E’&/1’F835158-

 7-/’JKH

LKLK LKMN

!33/13

"7BB/-1’,33/13

A"$C%"’(%5"$C%!M*4G"2!’9$ [-0,[-+Z+]%%%%%% \-0[+-Z/.]%%%%%%

6!$9#459!(%5"$C%"’(%5"$C%!M*4G"2!’9$%U%*’$7!’9%K8’(%7#85!!($ .-/,,-+0[%%%%%%%% U

J*4948’%"’(%89C!#%#!5!4G"K2!$-%’!9 .-^[[-[^0%%%%%%%% /-0.^-,..

P9"9!%"77#87#4"948’$%#!5!4G"K2! /-[.+-+[,%%%%%%%% +-,0\-++0

3!(!#"2%"’(%$9"9!%;#"’9$%#!5!4G"K2! _.0-0_,%%%%%%%%%%% +,.-/\.

A*##!’9%78#948’%8?%’89!%#!5!4G"K2! ++-\\\% ++-\\\

N’G!’98#4!$ .[-^+,% +,-^.Z

R#!7"4(%!S7!’$!$%"’(%89C!#%"$$!9$ \0\-,,\%%%%%%%%%%% _+[-/,/

D81,:’67BB/-1’,33/13 MVHRNPHMVV’’’’ MOHNNNHOQN

&8-67BB/-1’,33/13

N’G!$9<!’9$ /,-^.0-._/%%%%%% /,-._,-,^+

6!2"9!(%7"#9>%#!5!4G"K2!%BQ89!%_F [-0.[-0_, U

Q89!%#!5!4G"K2!-%’!9%8?%5*##!’9%78#948’ ..-_^_% ^[[

A"<7*$%7#87!#9>-%72"’9%"’(%!M*47<!’9-%’!9 [,-_Z^-.0_%%%%%% [/-_+_-\,0

D81,:’-8-67BB/-1’,33/13 PNHKJOHMQJ’’’’ PMHPNRHJLN

D81,:’,33/13 MKOHPJLHJMP’’ NQHPNQHRNP

4/E/BB/9’871E:8S3’8E’B/387B6/3

‘!?!##!(%5C"#;!%8’%#!?*’(4’; ^/+-0^_%%%%%%%%%%% ^^/-../

‘!?!##!(%7!’$48’%"<8*’9$ [-\..-[0Z%%%%%%%% \-[^[-[+Z

‘!?!##!(%89C!#%78$9!<728><!’9%K!’!?49$%"<8*’9$ /-[0+-[+_%%%%%%%% /-..\-\./

D81,:’9/E/BB/9’871E:8S3’8E’B/387B6/3 MKHKJKHORR MKHOMRHRRR

(5,T5:515/3

"7BB/-1’:5,T5:515/3

1558*’9$%7">"K2! /-\0Z-_^.%%%%%%%% /-ZZZ-Z[[

155#*!(%58<7!’$"948’%"’(%89C!#%K!’!?49$ .-[/+-+00%%%%%%%% .-.^Z-^0/

A*##!’9%78#948’%8?%28’;U9!#<%24"K42494!$ +-/^[-^[.%%%%%%%% ^-,^\-.0,

155#*!(%4’9!#!$9 /Z/-Z00%%%%%%%%%%% /Z+-,,.

a’!"#’!(%#!G!’*! +-0.\-\//%%%%%%%% ^-+00-.,Z

D81,:’67BB/-1’:5,T5:515/3 MMHPJQHNLJ’’’’ MLHOKMHVQV

&8-67BB/-1’:5,T5:515/3

e8’;U9!#<%24"K42494!$-%’!9%8?%5*##!’9%78#948’ +^-[..-Z0,%%%%%% ._-^./-+/\

Q!9%7!’$48’%24"K4249> .\-\/_-,+\%%%%%% .[-[Z,-0./

Q!9%89C!#%78$9!<728><!’9%K!’!?49$%24"K4249> _-/,_-/+\%%%%%%%% [-,0[-_,_

D81,:’-8-67BB/-1’:5,T5:515/3 QNHQOOHRQQ’’’’ QMHLQNHPOV

D81,:’:5,T5:515/3 PMHOPMHQPN’’’’ RJHQRMHOMK

4/E/BB/9’5-E:8S3’8E’B/387B6/3

‘!?!##!(%7!’$48’%"<8*’9$ ^-/Z,-.^+%%%%%%%% _-+++-^Z,

‘!?!##!(%89C!#%78$9!<728><!’9%K!’!?49$%"<8*’9$ +-/ZZ-0_+%%%%%%%% .-..^-Z/Z

D81,:’9/E/BB/9’5-E:8S3’8E’B/387B6/3 RHJKQHLKQ’’’’’’ PHVVRHNQV

&/1’A835158-

Q!9%4’G!$9<!’9%4’%5"749"2%"$$!9$ ^+-.._-Z+[%%%%%% ^/-_,\-^..

6!$9#459!(i

Q8’!S7!’("K2! .0-0+,% .0-.Z.

&S7!’("K2! +\,-\0\%%%%%%%%%%% +[0-/\^

a’#!$9#459!(%(!?4549%BQ89!%0F B/[-Z_.-^_ZF%%%%% B/_-0+/-_Z\F

D81,:’-/1’A835158- LQHKROHNKKW’’ LVHKPVHLKKW’’

JC!%"558<7"’>4’;%’89!$%"#!%"’%4’9!;#"2%7"#9%8?%9C!$!%?4’"’54"2%$9"9!<!’9$I

 !"#$%&’"%(()*)

 !

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

$"



$1,1/0/-13’8E’@/G/-7/3H’)IA/-3/3’,-9’">,-./3’5-’&/1’F835158-

X/,B’)-9/9’ 7-/’JKH

LKLK LKMN

%A/B,15-.’B/G/-7/3

J*4948’%"’(%?!!$%B’!9%8?%$5C82"#$C47%"228H"’5!$%8?%]/^-^0^-\/\%4’%.,.,%"’(%]/+-\+0-[,+%4’%.,/0F /^-,_+-[\\]%%%%% /+-/[^-\+_]%%%%%

3!(!#"2%;#"’9$%"’(%58’9#"59$ .-\,\-_+/%%%%%%%% .-ZZ[-,,.

P9"9!%;#"’9$%"’(%58’9#"59$ +.+-\+.%%%%%%%%%%% ^/+-//0

Y8*$4’;%#!G!’*! 0_[-/0^%%%%%%%%%%% 0,Z-/^^

R899!#%A!’9!#%"594G494!$ .0_-+\,%%%%%%%%%%% ^/_-,\+

A8’9#"59%9#"4’4’; /[\-,,Z%%%%%%%%%%% /[0-+^Z

P!<4’"#$-%H8#@$C87$-%"’(%89C!# .-_.+-^_\%%%%%%%% /-0[^-+,\

D81,:’8A/B,15-.’B/G/-7/3 LMHLQMHLNP’’’’’ MNHQMNHPJR

%A/B,15-.’/IA/-3/3

N’$9#*5948’ /_-0/\-,^/%%%%%% /_-^Z.-Z\\

N’?8#<"948’%9!5C’828;> .-\0+-_Z+%%%%%%%% .-_Z[-0+0

R*K245%$!#G45! 0_.-_^[%%%%%%%%%%% /-/^[-[./

15"(!<45%$*778#9 .-^[,-_0_%%%%%%%% .-.,,-Z+_

P9*(!’9%$!#G45!$ Z-0/[-./\%%%%%%%% Z-/_Z-0Z\

1(<4’4$9#"948’ Z-./,-__,%%%%%%%% Z-/^+-_+[

L7!#"948’%"’(%<"4’9!’"’5!%8?%72"’9 Z-__\-\0+%%%%%%%% Z-/,[-.Z/

‘!7#!54"948’%"’(%"<8#94d"948’ ^-[.\-,/,%%%%%%%% ^-_,^-^^[

D81,:’8A/B,15-.’/IA/-3/3 OOHRQNHPMP’’’’’ OLHOPKHKRR

%A/B,15-.’:833 YLJHVKPHVLKZ’’’’ YLLHPQKHLOKZ

&8-8A/B,15-.’B/G/-7/3’Y/IA/-3/3Z

P9"9!%"77#87#4"948’$ //-\+,-^_[%%%%%% /.-0[Z-,_.

e85"2%7#87!#9>%9"S!$ Z-+,/-0+0%%%%%%%% Z-/,^-\[Z

3!(!#"2%R!22%;#"’9%#!G!’*! 0-,0\-[\/%%%%%%%% /,-^^/-[0/

3!(!#"2%Y4;C!#%&(*5"948’%&<!#;!’5>%6!24!?%3*’(%;#"’9%#!G!’*! .,_-,,,%%%%%%%%%%% U

R#4G"9!%;4?9$%"’(%;#"’9$ .,/-+\[%%%%%%%%%%% /,\-[^_

N’9!#!$9%4’58<! ./Z-\^+%%%%%%%%%%% .+\-/_+

e8$$%8’%(4$78$"2%8?%7#87!#9>%"’(%!M*47<!’9 B/,,-./^F%%%%%%%%%% B/[-+,^F

N’9!#!$9%!S7!’$! B/-/.[-0,0F%%%%%%% B0+_-_0+F

J#"’$?!#%8?%"$$!9$%98%)"5@$8’%A822!;!%‘8#<498#4!$ B/-//\-,[^F%%%%%%% U

J#"’$?!#%8?%?*’($%98%)"5@$8’%A822!;!%38*’("948’ B/,-,,,F%%%%%%%%%%%% B0-_,\F

&/1’-8-8A/B,15-.’B/G/-7/3 LOHONPHLLK’’’’’ LRHNKVHKJL

%1>/B’B/G/-7/3

A"749"2%;4?9$%"’(%;#"’9$ U%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%% /0-00.

U-6B/,3/’5-’-/1’A835158- NPNHRKK’’’’’’’’’’ VHKQOHRPO

Q!9%78$4948’-%K!;4’’4’;%8?%>!"# .Z-,\Z-.,,%%%%%% .,-,.,-^/_

&/1’A835158-H’/-9’8E’;/,B LQHKROHNKKW’’’ LVHKPVHLKKW’’’

JC!%"558<7"’>4’;%’89!$%"#!%"’%4’9!;#"2%7"#9%8?%9C!$!%?4’"’54"2%$9"9!<!’9$I

 !"#$%&’"%(()*)

 "

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

$#



$1,1/0/-13’8E’",3>’?:8S3

X/,B’)-9/9’ 7-/’JKH

LKLK LKMN

",3>’E:8S3’EB80’8A/B,15-.’,615G515/3

J*4948’%"’(%?!!$ /+-^+^-+\,]%%%%%% /.-Z/Z-\[0]%%%%%%

Y8*$4’; 0_[-/0^%%%%%%%%%%%% 0,Z-/^^

V#"’9$%"’(%58’9#"59$ .-\,^-_\Z%%%%%%%%% +-/^_-./+

A8’9#"59%9#"4’4’; /+/-,+[%%%%%%%%%%%% /\_-0Z,

R"><!’9$%98%G!’(8#$ B//-.\/-\0^F%%%%%% B/,-__[-.[[F

R"><!’9%98%8#%8’%K!C"2?%8?%!<728>!!$ B.[-\\_-,,^F%%%%%% B.[-Z+.-\[_F

R"><!’9$%98%$9*(!’9$ B.-+0_-,,,F%%%%%%%% B/-[//-[,.F

R899!#%A!’9!#%"594G494!$ .\\-[/^%%%%%%%%%%%% Z/^-,\^

P!<4’"#$-%H8#@$C87$%"’(%89C!# .-[Z+-0Z[%%%%%%%%% /-[++-./_

&/1’6,3>’73/9’5-’8A/B,15-.’,615G515/3 B./-/\+-0+/F%%%%%% B.,-0/,-+_0F

",3>’E:8S3’EB80’-8-6,A51,:’E5-,-65-.’,615G515/3

P9"9!%"77#87#4"948’$ /+-.,Z-^+_%%%%%%% /.-0/+-///

e85"2%7#87!#9>%9"S!$ Z-+,/-0+0%%%%%%%%% Z-/,^-\[Z

R!22%;#"’9%#!5!479$ 0-,0\-[\/%%%%%%%%% /,-^^/-[0/

3!(!#"2%Y4;C!#%&(*5"948’%&<!#;!’5>%6!24!?%3*’(%#!5!479$ /-,/_-[[+%%%%%%%%% U

V4?9$%"’(%58’9#4K*948’$%?8#%89C!#%9C"’%5"749"2%7*#78$!$ .,/-+\[%%%%%%%%%%%% /,\-[^_

‘4#!59%28"’%7#8;#"<%#!5!479$ /,-[/_-.Z+%%%%%%% 0-_^_-_[^

‘4#!59%28"’%7#8;#"<%(4$K*#$!<!’9$ B/,-[/_-.Z+F%%%%%% B0-_^_-_[^F

P9"9!%$5C82"#$C47%"’(%;#"’9%#!5!479$ /,_-/^_%%%%%%%%%%%% \\-^\/

P9"9!%$5C82"#$C47%"’(%;#"’9%(4$K*#$!<!’9$ B/,_-/^_F%%%%%%%%%%% B\\-^\/F

J#"’$?!#%98%)"5@$8’%A822!;!%38*’("948’ B/,-,,,F%%%%%%%%%%%%% U

&/1’6,3>’AB8G59/9’T;’-8-6,A51,:’E5-,-65-.’,615G515/3 .\-\/^-+/_%%%%%%% .\-Z_\-Z.+

",3>’E:8S3’EB80’6,A51,:’,-9’B/:,1/9’E5-,-65-.’,615G515/3

A"749"2%;4?9%"’(%;#"’9%7#85!!($ U%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%% /0-00.

R*#5C"$!$%"’(%58’$9#*5948’%8?%5"<7*$%7#87!#9>-%72"’9%"’(%!M*47<!’9-%’!9 B+-\Z^-.,+F%%%%%%%% B/-\,^-0[^F

R#85!!($%?#8<%$"2!%8?%7#87!#9>%"’(%!M*47<!’9 \-^0.%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%% .-,++

BN$$*"’5!F%5822!5948’%8?%’89!%#!5!4G"K2! B..-/_0F%%%%%%%%%%%%% /+-ZZZ

J#"’$?!#%8?%"$$!9$%98%)"5@$8’%A822!;!%‘8#<498#4!$ B/-//\-,[+F%%%%%%%% U

R#85!!($%?#8<%4$$*"’5!%8?%5"749"2%(!K9 +-Z.,-[\.%%%%%%%%% U

R#4’547"2%7"4(%8’%5"749"2%(!K9 B^-,^\-.\0F%%%%%%%% B+-[,\-.0,F

N’9!#!$9%7"4(%8’%5"749"2%(!K9 B/-/.0-+/.F%%%%%%%% B0[0-,ZZF

&/1’6,3>’73/9’5-’6,A51,:’,-9’B/:,1/9’E5-,-65-.’,615G515/3 B_-_^.-[[.F%%%%%%%% B_-^Z_-[+0F

",3>’E:8S3’EB80’5-G/315-.’,615G515/3

N’9!#!$9%"’(%(4G4(!’($%8’%4’G!$9<!’9$ ^_-_.Z%%%%%%%%%%%%%% _-,\[

&/1’5-6B/,3/’5-’6,3>’,-9’6,3>’/_75G,:/-13 /-,+^-.+\%%%%%%%%% /-.,[-Z,.

A"$C%"’(%5"$C%!M*4G"2!’9$-%K!;4’’4’;%8?%>!"# \-0[+-Z/.%%%%%%%%% [-[__-,/,

",3>’,-9’6,3>’/_75G,:/-13H’/-9’8E’;/,B /,-,,[-[Z,]%%%%%% \-0[+-Z/.]%%%%%%%

@/68-65:5,158-’18’31,1/0/-1’8E’-/1’A835158-

A"$C%"’(%5"$C%!M*4G"2!’9$ [-0,[-+Z+]%%%%%%%%% \-0[+-Z/.]%%%%%%%%%

6!$9#459!(%5"$C%"’(%5"$C%!M*4G"2!’9$%U%*’$7!’9%K8’(%7#85!!($ .-/,,-+0[%%%%%%%%% U

/,-,,[-[Z,]%%%%%% \-0[+-Z/.]%%%%%%%

58’94’*!(k

 !"#$%&’"%(()*)

 #

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

$$



$1,1/0/-13’8E’",3>’?:8S3

X/,B’)-9/9’ 7-/’JKH

LKLK LKMN

@/68-65:5,158-’8E’8A/B,15-.’:833’18’-/1

6,3>’73/9’5-’8A/B,15-.’,615G515/3

L7!#"94’;%28$$ B.+-Z,\-Z.,F]%%%% B..-\_,-.^,F

1(f*$9<!’9$%98%#!58’542!%87!#"94’;%28$$

98%’!9%5"$C%*$!(%4’%87!#"94’;%"594G494!$i

‘!7#!54"948’%"’(%"<8#94d"948’%!S7!’$! ^-[.\-,/,%%%%%%%%% ^-_,^-^^[

AC"’;!%4’%87!#"94’;%"$$!9$%"’(%24"K42494!$

9C"9%7#8G4(!(%B*$!(F%5"$Ci

J*4948’%"’(%89C!#%#!5!4G"K2!$-%’!9 BZZ+-[.[F%%%%%%%%%%% B\_Z-++0F

3!(!#"2%"’(%$9"9!%;#"’9$%#!5!4G"K2! B+.[-[[\F%%%%%%%%%%% /[_-,0.

N’G!’98#4!$ .-00Z%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%% B.-_.0F

R#!7"4(%!S7!’$!$%"’(%89C!#%"$$!9$ B._,-0,[F%%%%%%%%%%% /^.-Z_,

1558*’9$%7">"K2! +^,-,_Z%%%%%%%%%%%% B+_^-^ZZF

155#*!(%58<7!’$"948’%"’(%89C!#%K!’!?49$ ^_[-0,\%%%%%%%%%%%% B/[^-ZZ/F

a’!"#’!(%#!G!’*! B/-.\/-/_[F%%%%%%%% +,+-.0/

AC"’;!%4’%’!9%7!’$48’%"’(%89C!#%78$9!<728><!’9%K!’!?49$%24"K42494!$%"’(%%

(!?!##!(%"<8*’9$ B[0,-\/,F%%%%%%%%%%% B/-\_0-Z^ZF

&/1’6,3>’73/9’5-’8A/B,15-.’,615G515/3 YLMHMPJHNJMZW’’’ YLKHNMKHJQNZW’’’

58’52*(!(I

&8-6,3>’DB,-3,6158-3

JC!%"558<7"’>4’;%’89!$%"#!%"’%4’9!;#"2%7"#9%8?%9C!$!%?4’"’54"2%$9"9!<!’9$I

 !"#$%&’"%(()*)

‘*#4’; .,.,- 9C! A822!;! 4$$*!( K8’($ 98 #!?*’( 9C! (!K9 ?8# )"5@$8’ A822!;! ‘8#<498#4!$ "’( #!58#(!( " #!5!4G"K2! ?8# 9C! ’!9 K88@

G"2*!%8?%9C!%K*42(4’;%4’%9C!%"<8*’9%8?%][-0.[-0_,-%HC45C%H"$%9#"’$?!#!(%98%9C!%A822!;!%4’%)*2>%.,.,I%%

 $

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

$%



?87-9,158-’<’$1,1/0/-13’8E’?5-,-65,:’F835158-

LKLK LKMN

!33/13

A"$C%"’(%5"$C%!M*4G"2!’9$ \.0-Z\Z]%%%%%%%%% 0/,-Z.\]%%%%%%%%%

N’G!$9<!’9$ /Z-.[_-,Z,%%%%%% /^-[_.-Z.[

6!2"9!(%7"#9>%#!5!4G"K2! /_[-[^.%%%%%%%%%%% ^-\,,

1558*’9$%#!5!4G"K2! /,+-^.^%%%%%%%%%%% Z/-\/+

W!’!?454"2%4’9!#!$9$%4’%#!<"4’(!#%9#*$9$ 0/.-\\^%%%%%%%%%%% 0.\-.,,

A"$C%$*##!’(!#%G"2*!%8?%24?!%4’$*#"’5! /,0-,,,%%%%%%%%%%% /,^-,,,

R#!7"4(%!S7!’$!$%"’(%89C!#%"$$!9$ _,,%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%% _,,

D81,:’,33/13 MRHJNNHLPVW’’’ MQHRQLHOQPW’’’

(5,T5:515/3

1558*’9$%7">"K2! /++-0..]%%%%%%%%% .^.-[\/]%%%%%%%%%

1’’*494!$%7">"K2! /,[-0,0%%%%%%%%%%% //,-0,,

D81,:’:5,T5:515/3 LOMHPJM’’’’’’’’’’ JVJHQPM

&/1’,33/13

T49C8*9%(8’8#%#!$9#45948’$ +-+++-[//%%%%%%%% .-[_+-_+.

T49C%(8’8#%#!$9#45948’$ /+-\.+-[^+%%%%%% /+-_^Z-/ZZ

D81,:’-/1’,33/13 MRHMVRHOVO’’’’’ MQHOKPHRPR

D81,:’:5,T5:515/3’,-9’-/1’,33/13 MRHJNNHLPVW’’’ MQHRQLHOQPW’’’

JC!%"558<7"’>4’;%’89!$%"#!%"’%4’9!;#"2%7"#9%8?%9C!$!%?4’"’54"2%$9"9!<!’9$I

 !"#$%&’"%(()*)

 7-/’JKH

 %

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

$&



?87-9,158-’<’$1,1/0/-13’8E’!615G515/3’,-9’">,-./3’5-’&/1’!33/13

LKLK LKMN

$7AA8B1’,-9’B/G/-7/

V4?9$ ___-,,_]%%%%%%%%% \,\-,\_]%%%%%%%%%

Q!9%4’G!$9<!’9%4’58<! +0Z-,Z[%%%%%%%%%%% [,+-._.

L9C!#%#!G!’*! \,\-,^0%%%%%%%%%%% \+/-^_\

D81,:’37AA8B1’,-9’B/G/-7/ MHPQNHMML’’’’’’’ LHJOLHPMQ

*B,-13’,-9’/IA/-3/3

V#"’9%7"><!’9$%98%)"5@$8’%A822!;! +0[-00.%%%%%%%%%%% +,^-\/+

V#"’9%7"><!’9$%98%‘"C2!<%A8’$!#G"’5> Z\-0,0%%%%%%%%%%%%% Z[-\,\

:"’";!<!’9%"’(%;!’!#"2%!S7!’$!$ [Z,-,/0%%%%%%%%%%% /-,\,-,00

D81,:’.B,-13’,-9’/IA/-3/3 MHLKQHNLK’’’’’’’ MHOOLHRLK

$7AA8B1’,-9’B/G/-7/’5-’/I6/33’8E’.B,-13’,-9’/IA/-3/3 QQLHMNL’’’’’’’’’’ NKKHKNQ

AC"’;!$%4’%G"2*!$%8?%4’9!#!$9$%4’%#!<"4’(!#%9#*$9$

"’(%"59*"#4"2%"(f*$9<!’9%8?%"’’*494!$ B.+-Z.ZF%%%%%%%%%%%% .0-Z[,

3*’(%9#"’$?!#%?#8<%)"5@$8’%A822!;! /,-,,,%%%%%%%%%%%%% 0-_,\

AC"’;!%4’%5"##>4’;%G"2*!%8?%4’G!$9<!’9%4’%#!"2%!$9"9! /,,-,,,%%%%%%%%%%% /,,-,,,

U-6B/,3/’5-’-/1’,33/13 ROPHQQR’’’’’’’’’’ MHKJNHLRO

Q!9%"$$!9$-%K!;4’’4’;%8?%>!"# /_-^,\-[\[%%%%%% /Z-+_0-Z/+

&/1’,33/13H’/-9’8E’;/,B MRHMVRHOVOW’’’ MQHOKPHRPRW’’’

JC!%"558<7"’>4’;%’89!$%"#!%"’%4’9!;#"2%7"#9%8?%9C!$!%?4’"’54"2%$9"9!<!’9$I

 !"#$%&’"%(()*)

X/,B’)-9/9’ 7-/’JKH

 &

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

$’



48B0518B5/3’<’$1,1/0/-13’8E’?5-,-65,:’F835158-

LKLK LKMN

!33/13

A"$C%"’(%5"$C%!M*4G"2!’9$ +/0-[+0]%%%%%%%%% ++_-/+[]%%%%%%%%%

6!$9#459!(%5"$C U%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%% [\Z-.\,

1558*’9$%#!5!4G"K2! /\-/_^%%%%%%%%%%%%% U

R#87!#9>%"’(%!M*47<!’9 [-0.[-0_,%%%%%%%% \-/Z^-^[+

D81,:’,33/13 PHLQVHPQJW’’’’’ NHLRVHPNKW’’’’’

(5,T5:515/3

1558*’9$%7">"K2! ZZ_-[\.]%%%%%%%%% +00-.._]%%%%%%%%%

6!2"9!(%7"#9>%7">"K2! [-0.[-0_,%%%%%%%% U

155#*!(%4’9!#!$9 U%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%% /,_-^[0

W8’(%"’(%’89!%7">"K2!-%’!9%8?%(!?!##!(%K8’(%4$$*"’5!%58$9$ U%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%% 0-.,0-+^Z

D81,:’:5,T5:515/3 PHOPOHROL’’’’’’’ NHRMVHKVK

&/1’9/E5651

T49C8*9%(8’8#%#!$9#45948’$ B./\-\[0F%%%%%%%%%% B^+0-/_,F

D81,:’:5,T5:515/3’,-9’-/1’9/E5651 PHLQVHPQJW’’’’’ NHLRVHPNKW’’’’’

JC!%"558<7"’>4’;%’89!$%"#!%"’%4’9!;#"2%7"#9%8?%9C!$!%?4’"’54"2%$9"9!<!’9$I

 !"#$%&’"%(()*)

 7-/’JKH

 ’

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

$(



48B0518B5/3’<’$1,1/0/-13’8E’!615G515/3’,-9’">,-./3’5-’&/1’4/E5651

LKLK LKMN

@/G/-7/

Y8*$4’;%#!’9"2 \,.-+^^]%%%%%%%%% \0Z-[,.]%%%%%%%%%

N’9!#!$9%4’58<! /-.Z^%%%%%%%%%%%%%%% /-+Z0

V"4’%8’%(4$78$4948’%8?%’89!%7">"K2! U%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%% /,,-,,,

J#"’$?!#%8?%"$$!9$%?#8<%)"5@$8’%A822!;! /-//\-,[+%%%%%%%% U

D81,:’B/G/-7/ MHNLMHQRM’’’’’’’ NNRHKQM

)IA/-3/3

L??45! Z-/Z,%%%%%%%%%%%%%%% +-\,,

L55*7"’5> /_.-+\^%%%%%%%%%%% /_,-0[Z

N’9!#!$9%"’(%?!!$ _[/-/Z\%%%%%%%%%%% _0,-.Z,

W8’(%4$$*"’5!%"<8#94d"948’ _+_-/\Z%%%%%%%%%%% U

‘!7#!54"948’ .._-Z/+%%%%%%%%%%% .._-Z/+

D81,:’/IA/-3/3 MHRKMHJNK’’’’’’’ MHKPMHVJP

">,-./’5-’-/1’9/E5651 LLKHLPM’’’’’’’’’’ YPOHORRZ

Q!9%(!?4549-%K!;4’’4’;%8?%>!"# B^+0-/_,F%%%%%%%%%% B+Z^-_\+F

&/1’9/E5651H’/-9’8E’;/,B YLMPHPRNZW’’’’’’’ YOJNHMQKZW’’’’’’’

JC!%"558<7"’>4’;%’89!$%"#!%"’%4’9!;#"2%7"#9%8?%9C!$!%?4’"’54"2%$9"9!<!’9$I

 !"#$%&’"%(()*)

X/,B’)-9/9’ 7-/’JKH

 (

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

%)



!)

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

% 



! 

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

%!



!!

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

%"



!"

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

%#



!#

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

%$



!$

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

%%



!%

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

%&



!&

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

%’



!’

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

%(



!(

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

&)



")

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

& 



" 

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

&!



"!

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

&"



""

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

&#



"#

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

&$



"$

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

&%



"%

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

&&



"&

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

&’



"’

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

&(



"(

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

’)



#)

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

’ 



# 

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

’!



#!

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

’"



#"

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

’#



##

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

’$



 !"#$%&’"%(()*)

&81/3’18’?5-,-65,:’$1,1/0/-13

9*:*B2"#’$#’,"#9"-!($-#92*-

9*:*B2"#’$#’,"#=9&?#92*-

P‘ @)(!D)4’F!@DU)$

19 )*’! +,- .,.,- 9C! A822!;! #!78#9!( " 7">"K2! 8? ].[0-.Z+ ?8# 9C! 8*9$9"’(4’; "<8*’9 8? 7!’$48’

58’9#4K*948’$ 98 9C! R2"’ #!M*4#!( ?8# 9C! >!"# !’(!( )*’! +,- .,.,I 19 )*’! +,- .,/0- 9C! A822!;! #!78#9!(

" 7">"K2! 8? ].0.-0\+ ?8# 9C! 8*9$9"’(4’; "<8*’9 8? 7!’$48’ 58’9#4K*948’$ 98 9C! R2"’ #!M*4#!( ?8# 9C! >!"#

!’(!(%)*’!%+,-%.,/0I%

19 )*’! +,- .,.,- 9C! A822!;! #!78#9!( " 7">"K2! 8? ]^_-Z+\ ?8# 9C! 8*9$9"’(4’; "<8*’9 8? LR&W

58’9#4K*948’$ 98 9C! R2"’ #!M*4#!( ?8# 9C! >!"# !’(!( )*’! +,- .,.,I 19 )*’! +,- .,/0- 9C! A822!;! #!78#9!(

" 7">"K2! 8? ]^0-[\Z ?8# 9C! 8*9$9"’(4’; "<8*’9 8? LR&W 58’9#4K*948’$ 98 9C! R2"’ #!M*4#!( ?8# 9C! >!"#

!’(!(%)*’!%+,-%.,/0I%

 ,6\38-’"8::/./’?87-9,158-

4,>:/0’)-G5B8-0/-1,:’"/-1/B

N’ 1*;*$9 .,,Z- 9C! A822!;! $7*’ 8?? 49$ ‘"C2!< &’G4#8’<!’9"2 A!’9!# B9C! DA!’9!#EF 87!#"948’$ K> !’9!#4’;

4’98 "’ ";#!!<!’9 H49C JC! ‘"C2!< A8’$!#G"’5> B9C! DA8’$!#G"’5>EF- "’ 4’(!7!’(!’9- ’8’7#8?49

8#;"’4d"948’- "’( 9C! 7#4G"9! (8’8# 8? 9C! A!’9!#=$ 7#87!#9>I a’(!# 9C4$ ";#!!<!’9- 9C! A822!;! 2!"$!$ 9C!

A!’9!#=$ 7#87!#9> 98 9C! A8’$!#G"’5> ?8# " 9!#< 8? +, >!"#$ "9 "’ "’’*"2 "<8*’9 8? ]/I JC! ";#!!<!’9 "2$8

$9"9!$ 9C"9 "’> !’(8H<!’9 ;4?9$ #!5!4G!( ?8# 9C! K!’!?49 8? 9C! A!’9!# H422 K! #!$9#459!( $*778#9 8? 9C!

38*’("948’- "’( 9C! 38*’("948’ "’’*"22> (4$9#4K*9! Zg 8? 9C! 989"2 !’(8H<!’9 ?*’($ C!2( ?8# 9C! K!’!?49 8?

9C!%A!’9!#%98%9C!%A8’$!#G"’5>%4’%M*"#9!#2>%4’$9"22<!’9$I%%

4/E5-/9’"8-1B5T7158-

&??!594G! )*2> /- /00_- 9C! A822!;! !$9"K24$C!( 9C! )"5@$8’ A822!;! L7948’"2 6!94#!<!’9 R#8;#"<

BD)AAL6REF- " (!?4’!( 58’9#4K*948’ 7!’$48’ 72"’ M*"24?4!( *’(!# P!5948’ ^/^B(F 8? 9C! N’9!#’"2 6!G!’*!

A8(!I a’(!# 9C4$ 72"’- !24;4K2! !<728>!!$ "$ 8? )*2> /- /00_ "’( HC8 "#! <!<K!#$ 8? :RP&6P- <"> 58’94’*!

9C!4# <!<K!#$C47 4’ :RP&6P 8# <"> !2!59 98 7"#94547"9! 4’ 9C! 72"’ "’( #!9"4’ 24<49!( <!<K!#$C47 4’ 9C!

#!94#!<!’9 $>$9!<I 1’ !<728>!! K!58<4’; !24;4K2! "?9!# )*2> /- /00_ <"> !2!59 98 K!58<! " <!<K!# 8?

:RP&6P 8# 98 7"#94547"9! 4’ )AAL6RI W!’!?49 7#8G4$48’$ "’( 58’9#4K*948’ #!M*4#!<!’9$ "#! !$9"K24$C!( "’(

<"> K! "<!’(!( K> 9C! A822!;!I 6!M*4#!( 58’9#4K*948’$ "#! <"(! K> 9C! A822!;! "’( 9C! 7"#94547"’9$ "9 "

#"9! 8? /^g "’( ^g 8? !24;4K2! 58<7!’$"948’ ?8# P9"?? "’( 3"5*29>- #!$7!594G!2>- "’( /Zg "’( ^g 8? !24;4K2!

58<7!’$"948’ ?8# 1(<4’4$9#"948’- #!$7!594G!2>I 38# 9C! >!"#$ !’(!( )*’! +,- .,., "’( .,/0- 9C! 58$9 8? 9C4$

72"’ 98 9C! A822!;! H"$ "77#8S4<"9!2> ]/-+,.-,,, "’( ]/-.,.-,,, "’( 7"#94547"’9 58’9#4K*948’$ 4’ 9C! ?8#<

8?%7">#822%(!(*5948’$%H!#!%"77#8S4<"9!2>%]+_[-,,,%"’(%]++\-,,,-%#!$7!594G!2>I

JC! A822!;! !<728>$ "22 38*’("948’ $9"?? "’( 9C!$! "<8*’9$ "#! 58’$4(!#!( "’ 4’U@4’( 58’9#4K*948’ K> 9C!

38*’("948’I N’ "((4948’- 9C! A822!;! #!5!4G!( 7"><!’9$ ?#8< 9C! 38*’("948’ ?8# $9*(!’9 $5C82"#$C47$ "’(

89C!# $*778#9- 4’52*(4’; 5"749"2 ;4?9$- 989"24’; ]+0[-00. "’( ]+,^-\/+ ?8# 9C! >!"#$ !’(!( )*’! +,- .,., "’(

.,/0- #!$7!594G!2>I JC! A822!;! !’9!#!( 4’98 " 2!"$! ";#!!<!’9 H49C 9C! 38*’("948’ 8’ )*2> /- .,/. #!2"9!(

98 49$ TI )I :"C!# A"<7*$ K*42(4’;I JC! 38*’("948’ 5C"#;!( 9C! A822!;! ].,,-,,, 4’ #!’9 ?8# ?4$5"2 .,., "’(

.,/0I ‘*#4’; ?4$5"2 >!"# .,.,- (*! 98 9C! ALcN‘U/0 7"’(!<45- 9C! 38*’("948’ 9#"’$?!#!( ]/,,-,,, 8? 9C4$

#!’9%K"5@%98%9C!%A822!;!%9C#8*;C%$5C82"#$C47$%"’(%89C!#%$*778#9I

#$

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

’%



 !"#$%&’"%(()*)

&81/3’18’?5-,-65,:’$1,1/0/-13

N‘ =&@)$D@U"D)4’4)?U"UD

:"f8#%<"4’9!’"’5!%"’(%!M*47<!’9%#!72"5!<!’9 +-/0_-../]%%%%%% _-[^^-\+^]%%%%%%

3*9*#!%87!#"948’$ /.-.ZZ-.Z\%%%%%% 0-,Z,-0[^

J89"2%(!$4;’"9!( /Z-^Z/-^[0%%%%%% /Z-[0Z-\,\

R!’$48’%"’(%LR&W%24"K4249>%?*’(%(!?4549 B+.-_//-\Z/F%%%%% B++-^.0-0+_F

A16&P%159%?*’(%(!?4549 B/-/,Z-+Z\F%%%%%%% U

a’(!$4;’"9!( [,+-._Z%%%%%%%%%%% [,.-^[,

J89"2%*’#!$9#459!(%’!9%(!?4549 %]%%%B/[-Z_.-^_ZF %]%%%B/_-0+/-_Z\F

MK‘

MM‘

 ,6\38-’"8::/./’48B0518B5/3

N’ 1*;*$9 .,/^- 9C! A822!;! 5#!"9!( )"5@$8’ A822!;! ‘8#<498#4!$ B)A‘F- " $!7"#"9! 9"S !S!<79 58#78#"948’

?8228H4’; N6P 58(! Z,/B5FB+FI JC! 5#!"948’ 8? )A‘ H"$ $82!2> 98 ?4’"’5! "’( 58’$9#*59 A"<7*$ c4!H +I )A‘b$

!S7!’$!$ 4’52*(! (!7#!54"948’ 8’ 9C! K*42(4’;- 4’9!#!$9 7"><!’9$ 8’ (!K9- (4#!59 *942494!$ "’( 89C!# (4#!59

!S7!’$!$ 58G!#!( K> 9C! #!’9"2 4’58<!I JC! A822!;! 5822!59$ "’( (4$9#4K*9!$ #!’9$ ?8#j98 )A‘ "’( 7#8G4(!$

<"’";!<!’9 "’( 52!"’4’; 8? 9C! K*42(4’;I 38# 9C! .,., "’( .,/0 ?4$5"2 >!"#$- 9C! A822!;! 7"4( )A‘ ]\,.-+^.

"’(%]\0Z-[,.-%#!$7!594G!2>-%4’%#!’9"2%#!G!’*!I

     

JC! A822!;! 4$ !S78$!( 98 G"#48*$ #4$@$ 8? 28$$ #!2"9!( 98 98#9$l 9C!?9 8?- ("<";! 98- "’( (!$9#*5948’ 8? "$$!9$l

!##8#$ "’( 8<4$$48’$l 4’f*#4!$ 98 !<728>!!$l "’( ’"9*#"2 (4$"$9!#$I ‘*#4’; 9C! >!"#$ !’(!( )*’! +,- .,., "’(

.,/0- 9C! A822!;! 5"##4!( 58<<!#54"2 4’$*#"’5! 98 58G!# "22 #4$@$ 8? 28$$!$I JC! A822!;! C"$ C"( ’8 $!992!(

52"4<$ #!$*294’; ?#8< 9C!$! #4$@$ 9C"9 !S5!!(!( 49$ 58<<!#54"2 58G!#";! 24<49$ 4’ "’> 8? 9C! 7"$9 9C#!! ?4$5"2

>!"#$I

)0A:8;0/-1’"8-1B,61

JC! A822!;! 4$ 8K24;"9!( 7*#$*"’9 98 9C! 9!#<$ 8? 9C! A822!;! R#!$4(!’9=$ !<728><!’9 58’9#"59 98 7#8G4(!

C8*$4’; 4’ HC45C 9C! R#!$4(!’9 4$ #!M*4#!( 98 #!$4(!- <"4’9"4’ 9C! K*42(4’;$ "’( ;#8*’($ "’( 7"> "22 *942494!$

?*#’4$C!( ?8# 9C! R#!$4(!’9=$ #!$4(!’94"2 C8*$4’;- "’’*"22> #!4<K*#$! 5!#9"4’ !S7!’$!$ 58’’!59!( H49C 9C!

L??45! 8? 9C! R#!$4(!’9- "’( "’’*"22> 7#8G4(! "’ ";#!!( *78’ "<8*’9 8? (!?!##!( 58<7!’$"948’ 7">"K2! *78’

9!#<4’"948’ 8? 9C! R#!$4(!’9=$ 9!’*#!I JC! R#!$4(!’9=$ !<728><!’9 ";#!!<!’9 4$ 5*##!’92> $5C!(*2!( 98

!S74#!%8’%1*;*$9%+/-%.,..I

*8G/B-0/-1’FB8.B,03

JC! A822!;!- 9C#8*;C W8"#( 8? J#*$9!!$ "5948’ G4" 9C! K*(;!9 7#85!$$- C"$ (!$4;’"9!( 9C! *$! 8? *’#!$9#459!(

’!9%(!?4549%?8#%9C!%?8228H4’;%7*#78$!$%"9%)*’!%+,i

@U$#’+!&!*)+)&D

"%++UD+)&D$H’=&")@D!U&DU)$’!&4’%DC)@’+!DD)@$

JC! A822!;! 58’(*59$ 5!#9"4’ 7#8;#"<$ 7*#$*"’9 98 ;#"’9$ "’( 58’9#"59$ ?*’(!(- "’( $*Kf!59 98 "*(49- K>

G"#48*$ ?!(!#"2 "’( $9"9! ";!’54!$I 1<8*’9$ M*!$948’!( "$ " #!$*29 8? "*(49$- 4? "’>- <"> #!$*29 4’ #!?*’($ 98

9C!$! ;8G!#’<!’9"2 ";!’54!$I 1’> 24"K42494!$ ?8# #!4<K*#$!<!’9$ HC45C <"> "#4$! "$ 9C! #!$*29 8? 9C!$! "*(49$

4$%’89%K!24!G!(%98%K!%<"9!#4"2I

LKLK LKMN

#%

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

’&



@)b=U@)4’$=FF()+)&D!@X’U&?%@+!DU%&

+F$)@$’"%$D<$C!@U&*
+=(DUF()<)+F(%X)@’F(!&

#&

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

’’



 !"#$%&’"%(()*)

@/_75B/9’$7AA:/0/-1,B;’U-E8B0,158-

X/,B’)-9/9’ 7-/’JKH’

LKLK LKMN LKMP LKMR LKMQ LKMV

A822!;!b$%7#878#948’"9!%$C"#!%8?%9C!%’!9%7!’$48’%24"K4249> .\-\/_-,+\]%%%% .[-[Z,-0./]%%%% .Z-,[_-Z,\]%%%% .Z-^0.-Z+,]%%%% .Z-+^\-++[]%%%% +/-ZZ[-+[/]%%%%

A822!;!b$%7#878#948’%8?%9C!%’!9%7!’$48’%24"K4249> ,I,\[,/g ,I,0.+/g ,I,0_[[g ,I/,./\g ,I/,+[\g ,I/^+.[g

A822!;!b$%58G!#!(%7">#822 [-^+,-0[Z]%%%%%% [-_,.-.^[]%%%%%% \-,./-,^0]%%%%%% \-^Z,-^+[]%%%%%% 0-/+.-..[]%%%%%% 0-^[\-._,]%%%%%%

A822!;!b$%7#878#948’"9!%$C"#!%8?%9C!%’!9%7!’$48’%24"K4249>

"$%"%7!#5!’9";!%8?%49$%58G!#!(U!<728>!!%7">#822 +\[I[\g +_ZI,^g +/.I_+g +,/I_[g .[[IZ[g ++.I0^g

R2"’%?4(*54"#>%’!9%78$4948’%"$%"%7!#5!’9";!%8?%9C!%989"2

7!’$48’%24"K4249> _,I+/g _.I+_g _^I./g _+I.[g _+I/[g __I.,g

X/,B’)-9/9’ 7-/’JKH’

LKLK LKMN LKMP LKMR LKMQ LKMV

P9"9*98#42>%#!M*4#!(%58’9#4K*948’ .-.+\-[^+]%%%%%% .-+Z_-^[\]%%%%%% .-Z++-00/]%%%%%% .-+^,-^^[]%%%%%% .-.Z.-^.0]%%%%%% +-/+Z-Z^[]%%%%%%

A8’9#4K*948’$%4’%#!2"948’%98%9C!%$9"9*98#42>

#!M*4#!(%58’9#4K*948’ B.-.+\-[^+F%%%%%% B.-+Z_-^[\F%%%%%% B.-Z++-00/F%%%%%% B.-+^,-^^[F%%%%%% B.-.Z.-^.0F%%%%%% B+-/+Z-Z^[F

A8’9#4K*948’%(!?454!’5>%B!S5!$$F U]%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%% % U]%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%% % U]%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%% % U]%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%% % U]%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%% % U]%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%% %

A822!;!b$%58G!#!(%7">#822 [-..^-_\^]%%%%%% [-Z+_-Z^_]%%%%%% [-0,.-+_^]%%%%%% 0-,,+-00,]%%%%%% \-0Z,-+.Z]%%%%%% /.-Z._-,/Z]%%%%

A8’9#4K*948’$%"$%"%7!#5!’9";!%8?%58G!#!(

!<728>!!%7">#822 +,I00g +/I.[g +.I,[g .ZI00g .ZI/[g .ZI,+g

P!!%’89!$%98%9C!%#!M*4#!(%$*772!<!’9"#>%4’?8#<"948’I

$6>/97:/’8E’1>/’"8::/./23’FB8A8B158-,1/’$>,B/’8E’1>/’&/1’F/-358-’(5,T5:51;

$6>/97:/’8E’"8::/./’F/-358-’"8-1B5T7158-3

#’

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

’(



 !"#$%&’"%(()*)

@/_75B/9’$7AA:/0/-1,B;’U-E8B0,158-

X/,B’)-9/9’ 7-/’JKH

LKLK LKMN LKMP

A822!;!b$%7#878#948’"9!%$C"#!%8?%9C!%’!9%LR&W%24"K4249> _-/,_-/+\]%%%%%% [-,0[-_,_]%%%%%% \-_^\-+,.]%%%%%%

A822!;!b$%7#878#948’%8?%9C!%’!9%LR&W%24"K4249> ,I,\Z,[g ,I,\0.0g ,I,0[__g

A822!;!b$%58G!#!(%7">#822 [-^+,-0[Z]%%%%%% [-_,.-.^[]%%%%%% \-,./-,^0]%%%%%%

A822!;!b$%7#878#948’"9!%$C"#!%8?%9C!%’!9%LR&W%24"K4249>%"$%"

7!#5!’9";!%8?%49$%58G!#!(%7">#822 \.I/[g 0+I+_g /,[I\.g

R2"’%?4(*54"#>%’!9%78$4948’%"$%"%7!#5!’9";!%8?%9C!%989"2

LR&W%24"K4249> ^\I^_g ^.I0Zg +_I+0g

X/,B’)-9/9’ 7-/’JKH

LKLK LKMN LKMP

P9"9*98#42>%#!M*4#!(%58’9#4K*948’ ZZ[-.//]%%%%%%%%% Z_,-[+.]%%%%%%%%% ZZ0-__.]%%%%%%%%%

A8’9#4K*948’$%4’%#!2"948’%98%9C!%$9"9*98#42>%#!M*4#!(%58’9#4K*948’ BZZ[-.//F%%%%%%%%% BZ_,-[+.F%%%%%%%%% BZZ0-__.F

A8’9#4K*948’%(!?454!’5>%B!S5!$$F U]%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%% % U]%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%% % U]%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%% %

A822!;!b$%58G!#!(%7">#822 [-..^-_\^]%%%%%% [-Z+_-Z^_]%%%%%% [-0,.-+_^]%%%%%%

A8’9#4K*948’$%"$%"%7!#5!’9";!%8?%58G!#!(%7">#822 [I[/g [I^^g [I,\g

P!!%’89!$%98%9C!%#!M*4#!(%$*772!<!’9"#>%4’?8#<"948’I

$6>/97:/’8E’"8::/./’%1>/B’F831/0A:8;0/-1’]/-/E513’"8-1B5T7158-3

$6>/97:/’8E’1>/’"8::/./23’FB8A8B158-,1/’$>,B/’8E’1>/’&/1’%1>/B’F831/0A:8;0/-1’]/-/E513’(5,T5:51;

#(

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

()



 !"#$%&’"%(()*)

&81/3’18’@/_75B/9’$7AA:/0/-1,B;’U-E8B0,158-

m

m

m

m

m

V1PW _\ H"$ 4<72!<!’9!( 4’ ?4$5"2 >!"# .,/ZI JC! 7!’$48’ 72"’ $5C!(*2!$ "#! K!4’; K*429 7#8$7!594G!2>I

a294<"9!2>-%/,%>!"#$%8?%("9!%H422%K!%7#!$!’9!(I

JC! "<8*’9$ 7#!$!’9!( 4’ 9C! $5C!(*2! 8? 9C! A822!;!b$ R#878#948’"9! PC"#! 8? 9C! Q!9 R!’$48’ e4"K4249>

H!#!%(!9!#<4’!(%"$%8?%P!79!<K!#%+,%8?%9C!%7#!5!(4’;%>!"#%B9C!%72"’%>!"#FI

JC!%$4;’4?45"’9%5C"’;!$%4’%"$$*<7948’$%?8#%!"5C%8?%9C!%?4$5"2%>!"#$%!’(!(%)*’!%+,%H!#!%"$%?8228H$i

F/-358-’U-E8B0,158-

     

.,., U JC! (4$58*’9 #"9! *$!( 4’ 9C! P!79!<K!# +,- .,/\ "59*"#4"2 G"2*"948’ (!5#!"$!( 98 _I\,g ?8# 9C!

:NR%"’(%W"$45%72"’$-%_I\,g%?8#%9C!%R!’$48’%R2*$%R2"’-%"’(%_I,,g%?8#%9C!%R!’$48’%R2*$%.%R2"’I

.,/0 U JC! (4$58*’9 #"9! *$!( 4’ 9C! P!79!<K!# +,- .,/[ "59*"#4"2 G"2*"948’ (!5#!"$!( 98 [I,Zg ?8# 9C!

:NR%"’(%W"$45%72"’$-%[I,,g%?8#%9C!%R!’$48’%R2*$%72"’-%"’(%_I,,g%?8#%9C!%R!’$48’%R2*$%.%72"’I

.,/\ U JC! (4$58*’9 #"9! *$!( 4’ 9C! P!79!<K!# +,- .,/_ "59*"#4"2 G"2*"948’ (!5#!"$!( 98 [IZ,g ?8# 9C!

:NR%"’(%W"$45%72"’$%"’(%[I,,g%?8#%9C!%R!’$48’%R2*$%72"’I

%F)]’U-E8B0,158-

JC! "<8*’9$ 7#!$!’9!( 4’ 9C! $5C!(*2! 8? 9C! A822!;!b$ R#878#948’"9! PC"#! 8? 9C! Q!9 LR&W e4"K4249> H!#!

(!9!#<4’!(%"$%8?%P!79!<K!#%+,%8?%9C!%7#!5!(4’;%>!"#%B9C!%72"’%>!"#FI

JC!%$4;’4?45"’9%5C"’;!$%4’%"$$*<7948’$%?8#%!"5C%8?%9C!%?4$5"2%>!"#$%!’(!(%)*’!%+,%H!#!%"$%?8228H$i

.,.,%U%JC!%(4$58*’9%#"9!%*$!(%4’%9C!%P!79!<K!#%+,-%.,/\%"59*"#4"2%G"2*"948’%(!5#!"$!(%98%_I0ZgI

.,/0%U%JC!%(4$58*’9%#"9!%*$!(%4’%9C!%P!79!<K!#%+,-%.,/[%"59*"#4"2%G"2*"948’%(!5#!"$!(%98%[I/ZgI

V1PW [Z H"$ 4<72!<!’9!( 4’ ?4$5"2 >!"# .,/\I JC! LR&W 72"’ $5C!(*2!$ "#! K!4’; K*429 7#8$7!594G!2>I

a294<"9!2>-%/,%>!"#$%8?%("9!%H422%K!%7#!$!’9!(I

$)

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

( 



$=FF()+)&D!@X’"%+]U&U&*’U&?%@+!DU%&

$ 

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

(!











 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’

,-./0’1!$$/00##’
2!3&.’!4’5&-60##6’
73896!:’1!;;#<#’
73896!:)’=>’

?#’@3"#’3-./0#.’0@#’4/:3:8/3;’6030#$#:06’!4’0@#’%-6/:#66A0BC#’380/"/0/#6’3:.’0@#’./68&#0#;B’C&#6#:0#.’
8!$C!:#:0’-:/06’!4’ !"#$%&’(%))*+*’D0@#’E1!;;#<#FG’36’!4’3:.’4!&’0@#’B#3&’#:.#.’7-:#’H+)’*+*+)’3:.’
@3"#’/66-#.’!-&’&#C!&0’0@#&#!:’.30#.’ !"#$%#&’()’*+*+I’J&!4#66/!:3;’603:.3&.6’&#K-/&#’0@30’L#’3."/6#’
B!-’!4’0@#’4!;;!L/:<’$300#&6’&#;30#.’0!’!-&’3-./0I’’

 !"#$%&’()&*+*,*-.#*)#$%,/-*()#-(#-0%#1*)/)2*/,#3-/-%4%)-#5!6*-#

,6’ 8!$$-:/830#.’ /:’ !-&’ #:<3<#$#:0’ ;#00#&’ .30#.’ =3B’ M)’ *+*+)’ !-&’ &#6C!:6/%/;/0B)’ 36’ .#68&/%#.’ %B’
C&!4#66/!:3;’603:.3&.6)’/6’0!’4!&$’3:.’#NC&#66’!C/:/!:6’3%!-0’L@#0@#&’0@#’4/:3:8/3;’6030#$#:06’0@30’@3"#’
%##:’ C&#C3&#.’%B’$3:3<#$#:0’L/0@’ B!-&’ !"#&6/<@0’ 3&#’ 43/&;B’ C&#6#:0#.)’ /:’ 3;;’$30#&/3;’ &#6C#806)’ /:’
8!:4!&$/0B’L/0@’388!-:0/:<’C&/:8/C;#6’<#:#&3;;B’388#C0#.’/:’0@#’O:/0#.’P030#6’!4’,$#&/83I’Q-&’3-./0’!4’
0@#’4/:3:8/3;’6030#$#:06’.!#6’:!0’&#;/#"#’B!-’!&’$3:3<#$#:0’!4’B!-&’&#6C#80/"#’&#6C!:6/%/;/0/#6I’’

Q-&’&#6C!:6/%/;/0B)’36’C&#68&/%#.’%B’C&!4#66/!:3;’603:.3&.6)’/6’0!’C;3:’3:.’C#&4!&$’!-&’3-./0’0!’!%03/:’
&#36!:3%;#)’&30@#&’0@3:’3%6!;-0#)’366-&3:8#’3%!-0’L@#0@#&’0@#’4/:3:8/3;’6030#$#:06’3&#’4&##’!4’$30#&/3;’
$/66030#$#:0I’,:’3-./0’!4’4/:3:8/3;’6030#$#:06’/:8;-.#6’8!:6/.#&30/!:’!4’/:0#&:3;’8!:0&!;’!"#&’4/:3:8/3;’
&#C!&0/:<’36’3’%36/6’4!&’.#6/<:/:<’3-./0’C&!8#.-&#6’0@30’3&#’3CC&!C&/30#’/:’0@#’8/&8-$603:8#6)’%-0’:!0’4!&’
0@#’C-&C!6#’!4’#NC&#66/:<’3:’!C/:/!:’!:’0@#’#44#80/"#:#66’!4’0@#’#:0/0BR6’/:0#&:3;’8!:0&!;’!"#&’4/:3:8/3;’
&#C!&0/:<I’,88!&./:<;B)’36’C3&0’!4’!-&’3-./0)’L#’8!:6/.#&#.’0@#’/:0#&:3;’8!:0&!;’!4’0@#’1!;;#<#’6!;#;B’4!&’
0@#’ C-&C!6#’ !4’ .#0#&$/:/:<’ !-&’ 3-./0’ C&!8#.-&#6’ 3:.’ :!0’ 0!’ C&!"/.#’ 3:B’ 366-&3:8#’ 8!:8#&:/:<’ 6-8@’
/:0#&:3;’8!:0&!;I’

?#’@3"#’C&!"/.#.’!-&’4/:./:<6’&#<3&./:<’/:0#&:3;’8!:0&!;’!"#&’4/:3:8/3;’&#C!&0/:<’3:.’8!$C;/3:8#’:!0#.’
.-&/:<’!-&’3-./0’/:’3’6#C3&30#’;#00#&’0!’B!-’.30#.’ !"#$%#&’()’*+*+I

?#’ 3&#’ 3;6!’ &#6C!:6/%;#’ 4!&’ 8!$$-:/830/!:’ 6/<:/4/83:0’$300#&6’ &#;30#.’ 0!’ 0@#’ 3-./0’ 0@30’ 3&#)’ /:’ !-&’
C&!4#66/!:3;’S-.<$#:0)’&#;#"3:0’ 0!’B!-&’&#6C!:6/%/;/0/#6’ /:’!"#&6##/:<’0@#’4/:3:8/3;’ &#C!&0/:<’C&!8#66I’
T!L#"#&)’L#’ 3&#’ :!0’ &#K-/&#.’ 0!’ .#6/<:’ C&!8#.-&#6’ 4!&’ 0@#’ C-&C!6#’ !4’ /.#:0/4B/:<’ !0@#&’$300#&6’ 0!’
8!$$-:/830#’0!’B!-I’’

7,/))%6#32(’%#/)6#8*4*)9#(:#-0%#5!6*-#

?#’C#&4!&$#.’0@#’3-./0’388!&./:<’0!’0@#’C;3::#.’68!C#’3:.’0/$/:<’C&#"/!-6;B’8!$$-:/830#.’0!’B!-’/:’
!-&’#:<3<#$#:0’;#00#&’3:.’/:’!-&’C&!4#66/!:3;’6#&"/8#6’C;3:’.30#.’7-:#’H)’*+*+I’’

;(4’,*/)2%#<*-0#5,,#=-0*2&#$%>!*"%4%)-&#$%9/"6*)9#?)6%’%)6%)2%#

5@#’#:<3<#$#:0’0#3$)’!0@#&6’/:’!-&’4/&$)’36’3CC&!C&/30#)’3:.’!-&’4/&$’@36’8!$C;/#.’L/0@’3;;’&#;#"3:0’
#0@/83;’&#K-/&#$#:06’&#<3&./:<’/:.#C#:.#:8#I’

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

(&



,-./0’1!$$/00##’2!3&.’!4’5&-60##6’
73896!:’1!;;#<#’
 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’
J3<#’*’

@!/,*-/-*A%#5&’%2-&#(:#-0%#;(,,%9%B&#3*9)*:*2/)-#522(!)-*)9#7"/2-*2%&#

 !"#!$!%&#’()%%*+#’!#"(,*-!%!./(

=3:3<#$#:0’@36’0@#’&#6C!:6/%/;/0B’0!’6#;#80’3:.’-6#’3CC&!C&/30#’388!-:0/:<’C!;/8/#6I’,’6-$$3&B’!4’0@#’
6/<:/4/83:0’388!-:0/:<’C!;/8/#6’3.!C0#.’%B’0@#’1!;;#<# /6’/:8;-.#.’/:’ !0#’*’0!’0@#’4/:3:8/3;’6030#$#:06I’
5@#&#’ @3"#’%##:’ :!’ /:/0/3;’ 6#;#80/!:’ !4’ 388!-:0/:<’ C!;/8/#6’ 3:.’ :!’ 8@3:<#6’ /:’ 6/<:/4/83:0’ 388!-:0/:<’
C!;/8/#6’!&’0@#/&’3CC;/830/!:’.-&/:<’0@#’B#3&I’’

 !’$300#&6’@3"#’8!$#’0!’!-&’300#:0/!:’0@30’L!-;.’&#K-/&#’-6)’-:.#&’C&!4#66/!:3;’603:.3&.6)’0!’/:4!&$’
B!-’3%!-0’ DUG’ 0@#’$#0@!.6’-6#.’0!’388!-:0’ 4!&’ 6/<:/4/83:0’-:-6-3;’ 0&3:6380/!:6’3:.’ D*G’ 0@#’#44#80’!4’
6/<:/4/83:0’388!-:0/:<’C!;/8/#6’/:’8!:0&!"#&6/3;’!&’#$#&</:<’3&#36’4!&’L@/8@’0@#&#’/6’3’;389’!4’3-0@!&/030/"#’
<-/.3:8#’!&’8!:6#:6-6I’

 !"#!$!%&#’()%%*+#’!#"(0/’!1&’./(

,88!-:0/:<’#60/$30#6’3&#’3:’/:0#<&3;’C3&0’!4’0@#’4/:3:8/3;’6030#$#:06’C&#C3&#.’%B’$3:3<#$#:0’3:.’3&#’
%36#.’ !:’$3:3<#$#:0R6’ 8-&&#:0’ S-.<$#:06I’ 5@!6#’ S-.<$#:06’ 3&#’ :!&$3;;B’ %36#.’ !:’ 9:!L;#.<#’ 3:.’
#NC#&/#:8#’ 3%!-0’ C360’ 3:.’ 8-&&#:0’ #"#:06’ 3:.’ 366-$C0/!:6’ 3%!-0’ 4-0-&#’ #"#:06I’ 1#&03/:’ 388!-:0/:<’
#60/$30#6’3&#’C3&0/8-;3&;B’6#:6/0/"#’%#83-6#’!4’0@#/&’6/<:/4/83:8#’0!’0@#’4/:3:8/3;’6030#$#:06’3:.’%#83-6#’
!4’ 0@#’C!66/%/;/0B’ 0@30’ 4-0-&#’#"#:06’344#80/:<’ 0@#$’$3B’./44#&’$3&9#.;B’ 4&!$’$3:3<#$#:0R6’8-&&#:0’
S-.<$#:06I’

5@#’$!60’6#:6/0/"#’388!-:0/:<’#60/$30#6’344#80/:<’0@#’4/:3:8/3;’6030#$#:06’L#&#V’

 =3:3<#$#:0R6’#60/$30#’!4’0@#’-6#4-;’ ;/"#6’!4’.#C&#8/3%;#’83C/03;’366#06’3:.’0@#’&#6-;0/:<
.#C&#8/30/!:’#NC#:6#’ /6’ %36#.’!:’ 0@#’ ;#:<0@’!4’ 0/$#’ /0’ /6’ %#;/#"#.’ 0@30’ 0@!6#’ 366#06’L/;;
C&!"/.#’6!$#’#8!:!$/8’%#:#4/0’/:’0@#’4-0-&#I

 =3:3<#$#:0R6’#60/$30#’!4’0@#’3;;!L3:8#’4!&’-:8!;;#803%;#’&#8#/"3%;#’%3;3:8#’/6’%36#.’!:
C360’#NC#&/#:8#’3:.’4-0-&#’#NC#8030/!:’4!&’8!;;#80/!:’!4’"3&/!-6’388!-:0’%3;3:8#I

?#’#"3;-30#.’0@#’9#B’4380!&6’3:.’366-$C0/!:6’-6#.’0!’.#"#;!C’0@#6#’#60/$30#6’3:.’.#0#&$/:#.’0@30’0@#B’
3&#’&#36!:3%;#’/:’&#;30/!:’0!’0@#’%36/8’4/:3:8/3;’6030#$#:06’039#:’36’3’L@!;#I’>:’3../0/!:)’0@#’4/:3:8/3;’
6030#$#:06’/:8;-.#’:#0’C#:6/!:’3:.’!0@#&’C!60#$C;!B$#:0’%#:#4/0’;/3%/;/0/#6’3:.’!0@#&’&#;30#.’3$!-:06)’
L@/8@’3&#’.#C#:.#:0’!:’#60/$30#6’$3.#’%B’0@#’C;3:I’5@#6#’#60/$30#6’3&#’%36#.’!:’@/60!&/83;’0&#:.6’3:.’
/:.-60&B’603:.3&.6’%-0’3&#’:!0’L/0@/:’0@#’8!:0&!;’!4’$3:3<#$#:0I’’

3*9)*:*2/)-#C*::*2!,-*%&#=)2(!)-%"%6#C!"*)9#-0%#5!6*-#

?#’#:8!-:0#&#.’:!’6/<:/4/83:0’./44/8-;0/#6’/:’.#3;/:<’L/0@’$3:3<#$#:0’&#;30/:<’0!’0@#’C#&4!&$3:8#’!4’
0@#’3-./0I’

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

(’



 !"#$%&’((#$$))%*’+,"%’-%.,!/$))/%
0+12/’3%&’44)5)%
6’7)(8),%9:%;<;<%
=+5)%>%

 !"#$$%"&%’()!’(*#$$%"&%’(+,--&)&%.%!&-(

?’,%@!,@’/)/%’-%$A#/%1’((!3#1+$#’3:%@,’-)//#’3+4%/$+3"+,"/%,)B!#,)%!/%$’%+11!(!4+$)%+44%23’C3%+3"%4#2)4D%
(#//$+$)()3$/%#")3$#-#)"%"!,#35%$A)%+!"#$:%’$A),%$A+3%$A’/)%$A+$%C)%8)4#)7)%+,)%$,#7#+4:%+3"%1’((!3#1+$)%
$A)(% $’% $A)% +@@,’@,#+$)% 4)7)4% ’-% (+3+5)()3$E% ?!,$A),:% @,’-)//#’3+4% /$+3"+,"/% ,)B!#,)% !/% $’% +4/’%
1’((!3#1+$)%$A)%)--)1$%’-%!31’,,)1$)"%(#//$+$)()3$/%,)4+$)"%$’%@,#’,%@),#’"/%’3%$A)%,)4)7+3$%14+//)/%’-%
$,+3/+1$#’3/:%+11’!3$%8+4+31)/%’,%"#/14’/!,)/:%+3"%$A)%-#3+31#+4%/$+$)()3$/%+/%+%CA’4)E%.A),)%C),)%3’%
+"F!/$()3$/%@,’@’/)"%$’%’,%@+//)"%8D%(+3+5)()3$E%G)%"#"%+//#/$%(+3+5)()3$%#3%+"F!/$()3$/%,)4+$)"%
$’%$A)%8’3"%#//!+31)E%

H3% +""#$#’3:% @,’-)//#’3+4% /$+3"+,"/% ,)B!#,)% !/% $’% 1’((!3#1+$)% $’% D’!% +44% (+$),#+4:% 1’,,)1$)"%
(#//$+$)()3$/%$A+$%C),)%8,’!5A$%$’%$A)%+$$)3$#’3%’-%(+3+5)()3$%+/%+%,)/!4$%’-%’!,%+!"#$%@,’1)"!,)/E%
G)%"#"%3’$%#")3$#-D%+3D%(#//$+$)()3$/%"!,#35%’!,%+!"#$E%

/,-)0$%%.%!&-(1,&2(+)!)0%.%!&(

?’,%@!,@’/)/%’-%$A#/%4)$$),:%@,’-)//#’3+4%/$+3"+,"/%")-#3)%+%"#/+5,))()3$%C#$A%(+3+5)()3$%+/%+%(+$$),:%
CA)$A),%’,%3’$% ,)/’47)"%$’%’!,%/+$#/-+1$#’3:%1’31),3#35%+%-#3+31#+4%+11’!3$#35:%,)@’,$#35:%’,%+!"#$#35%
(+$$),:%CA#1A%1’!4"%8)%/#53#-#1+3$%$’%$A)%&’44)5)I/%-#3+31#+4%/$+$)()3$/%’,%$A)%+!"#$’,/I%,)@’,$E%6’%/!1A%
"#/+5,))()3$/%+,’/)%"!,#35%$A)%1’!,/)%’-%$A)%+!"#$E%

3%4$%-%!&)&,#!-(3%56%-&%’(7$#.(+)!)0%.%!&(

G)% A+7)% ,)B!)/$)"% 1),$+#3% C,#$$)3% ,)@,)/)3$+$#’3/% -,’(% (+3+5)()3$:% CA#1A% +,)% #314!")"% #3% $A)%
+$$+1A)"%4)$$),%"+$)"%6’7)(8),%9:%;<;<E%

+)!)0%.%!&8-(*#!-69&)&,#!-(1,&2(:&2%$(;""#6!&)!&-(

H3%/’()%1+/)/:%(+3+5)()3$%(+D%")1#")%$’%1’3/!4$%C#$A%’$A),%+11’!3$+3$/%+8’!$%+!"#$#35%+3"%+11’!3$#35%
(+$$),/E%J+3+5)()3$%#3-’,()"%!/%$A+$:%+3"%$’%’!,%23’C4)"5):%$A),)%C),)%3’%1’3/!4$+$#’3/%C#$A%’$A),%
+11’!3$+3$/%,)5+,"#35%+!"#$#35%+3"%+11’!3$#35%(+$$),/E%

:&2%$(<,0!,7,")!&(+)&&%$-=(>,!’,!0-=(#$(?--6%-(

H3%$A)%3’,(+4%1’!,/)%’-%’!,%@,’-)//#’3+4%+//’1#+$#’3%C#$A%$A)%&’44)5):%C)%5)3),+44D%"#/1!//%+%7+,#)$D%’-%
(+$$),/:% #314!"#35% $A)% +@@4#1+$#’3% ’-% +11’!3$#35% @,#31#@4)/% +3"% +!"#$#35% /$+3"+,"/:% ’@),+$#35% +3"%
,)5!4+$’,D%1’3"#$#’3/%+--)1$#35%$A)%)3$#$D:%+3"%’@),+$#’3+4%@4+3/%+3"%/$,+$)5#)/%$A+$%(+D%+--)1$%$A)%,#/2/%
’-%(+$),#+4%(#//$+$)()3$E%6’3)%’-%$A)%(+$$),/%"#/1!//)"%,)/!4$)"%#3%+%1’3"#$#’3%$’%’!,%,)$)3$#’3%+/%$A)%
&’44)5)I/%+!"#$’,/E%

:&2%$(?!7#$.)&,#!(,!(/#"6.%!&-(*#!&),!,!0(;6’,&%’(>,!)!",)9(<&)&%.%!&-(

K!,% ,)/@’3/#8#4#$D% -’,% $A)% /!@@4)()3$+,D% #3-’,(+$#’3% +11’(@+3D#35% $A)% -#3+31#+4% /$+$)()3$/:% +/%
")/1,#8)"%8D%@,’-)//#’3+4%/$+3"+,"/:%#/%$’%)7+4!+$)%$A)%@,)/)3$+$#’3%’-%$A)%/!@@4)()3$+,D%#3-’,(+$#’3%#3%
,)4+$#’3%$’%$A)%-#3+31#+4%/$+$)()3$/%+/%+%CA’4)%+3"%$’%,)@’,$%’3%CA)$A),%$A)%/!@@4)()3$+,D%#3-’,(+$#’3%
#/%-+#,4D%/$+$)":%#3%+44%(+$),#+4%,)/@)1$/:%#3%,)4+$#’3%$’%$A)%-#3+31#+4%/$+$)()3$/%+/%+%CA’4)E%G)%(+")%
1),$+#3% #3B!#,#)/% ’-% (+3+5)()3$% +3"% )7+4!+$)"% $A)% -’,(:% 1’3$)3$:% +3"% ()$A’"/% ’-% @,)@+,#35% $A)%
#3-’,(+$#’3%$’%")$),(#3)%$A+$%$A)%#3-’,(+$#’3%1’(@4#)/%C#$A%+11’!3$#35%@,#31#@4)/%5)3),+44D%+11)@$)"%
#3%$A)%L3#$)"%M$+$)/%’-% (),#1+:%$A)%()$A’"%’-%@,)@+,#35%#$%A+/%3’$%1A+35)"%-,’(%$A)%@,#’,%@),#’":%+3"%
$A)% #3-’,(+$#’3% #/%+@@,’@,#+$)%+3"%1’(@4)$)% #3%,)4+$#’3%$’%’!,%+!"#$%’-%$A)% -#3+31#+4% /$+$)()3$/E%G)%
1’(@+,)"%+3"%,)1’31#4)"%$A)%/!@@4)()3$+,D%#3-’,(+$#’3%$’%$A)%!3"),4D#35%+11’!3$#35%,)1’,"/%!/)"%$’%
@,)@+,)%$A)%-#3+31#+4%/$+$)()3$/%’,%$’%$A)%-#3+31#+4%/$+$)()3$/%$A)(/)47)/E%%

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

((



,-./0’1!$$/00##’2!3&.’!4’5&-60##6’
73896!:’1!;;#<#’
 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’
J3<#’(’

D’2(4*)9#;0/)9%&#*)#522(!)-*)9#3-/)6/"6&#

W#:#&3;;B’ 388#C0#.’ 388!-:0/:<’ C&/:8/C;#6’ DW,,JG’ 3&#’ 8!:0/:-3;;B’ 8@3:</:<’ /:’ !&.#&’ 0!’ C&!$!0#’ 0@#’
-63%/;/0B’3:.’#:@3:8#’0@#’3CC;/83%/;/0B’!4’/:4!&$30/!:’/:8;-.#.’/:’#N0#&:3;’4/:3:8/3;’&#C!&0/:<I’?@/;#’/0’
L!-;.’ :!0’ %#’ C&380/83;’ 0!’ /:8;-.#’ 3:’ /:A.#C0@’ ./68-66/!:’ !4’ #"#&B’ -C8!$/:<’ 8@3:<#’ /:’ C&!4#66/!:3;’
603:.3&.6)’ )’’&%21.#’( )’ 0!’ 0@/6’ ;#00#&’ 8!:03/:6’ 3’ %&/#4’ !"#&"/#L’ !4’ &#8#:0’ C&!:!-:8#$#:06’ !4’ 0@#’
W!"#&:$#:03;’ ,88!-:0/:<’ P03:.3&.6’ 2!3&.’ DW,P2G’ 3:.’ 0@#/&’ &#;30#.’ #44#80/"#’ .30#6I’ =3:3<#$#:0’ /6’
&#6C!:6/%;#’ 4!&’&#"/#L/:<’0@#6#’603:.3&.6)’.#0#&$/:/:<’0@#/&’3CC;/83%/;/0B)’3:.’ /$C;#$#:0/:<’0@#$’/:’
4-0-&#’388!-:0/:<’C#&/!.6I’

5@/6’/:4!&$30/!:’/6’/:0#:.#.’6!;#;B’4!&’0@#’-6#’!4’0@#’<!"#&:/:<’%!.B’3:.’$3:3<#$#:0’!4’0@#’ !"#$%&’
(%))*+*’3:.’/6’:!0’/:0#:.#.’0!’%#’3:.’6@!-;.’:!0’%#’-6#.’%B’3:B!:#’!0@#&’0@3:’0@#6#’6C#8/4/#.’C3&0/#6I’

X#&B’0&-;B’B!-&6)’

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

 ))



 !"#$%&’"%(()*)

!++,-./01+’!’2’34-5/617’".,1708’61’$+,19,:98

*!$;’<=’ ’>69?-6,:@’!-+6A6+608

 !!"#$%&"’()*(+*),),’-./01’23’),)(4

*!$;’<B’ ’(0,808

 !!"#$%&"’,5*(+*),))’-./01’23’),))4

*!$;’<C’ ’!--5?1+617’D5:’E1+0:08+’"58+’E1-?::09’F0D5:0’+.0’)19’5D’,’"518+:?-+651’G0:659

 !!"#$%&"’()*(+*),)(’-./01’23’),))4

*!$;’CH’ ’I,J5:6+@’)K?6+@’E1+0:08+8’

 !!"#$%&"’()*(+*),),’-./01’23’),)(4

*!$;’CL’ ’"519?6+’M0F+’%FN67,+6518

 !!"#$%&"’()*(+*),))’-./01’23’),)64

 !"#$%&#’()&#*+,#-+-+#.(/0$

1%& 2!33!40)5 6"!)!()7&8&)$9 !2 $%& :!;&")8&)$<3 .77!()$0)5 =$<)/<"/9 >!<"/ ?:.=>@ %<;& A&&) "&3&<9&/ "&7&)$3B

<)/ 8<B A& <66307<A3& $! $%& C!33&5& 0) $%& )&<" 2($("&D E& &)7!("<5& 8<)<5&8&)$ $! "&;0&4 $%& 2!33!40)5

0)2!"8<$0!) <)/ /&$&"80)& 4%07% 9$<)/<"/?9@ 8<B A& <66307<A3& $! $%& C!33&5&D  !" $%& 7!863&$& $&F$ !2 $%&9& <)/

!$%&" :.=> 9$<)/<"/9, ;090$ 444D5<9AD!"5 <)/ 7307G !) $%& H=$<)/<"/9 I :(0/<)7&J $<AD K2 B!( %<;& L(&9$0!)9

"&5<"/0)5 $%& <66307<A030$B, $080)5, !" 0863&8&)$<$0!) <66"!<7% 2!" <)B !2 $%&9& 9$<)/<"/9, 63&<9& 7!)$<7$ B!("

<(/0$#$&<8D

1%09 9$<)/<"/ &9$<A309%&9 )&4 7"0$&"0< 2!" /&$&"80)0)5 %!4 $! "&6!"$ 20/(70<"B <7$0;0$0&9 0) 5!;&")8&)$<3 20)<)70<3

9$<$&8&)$9D 1%& 2!7(9 09 !) 4%&$%&" $%& 5!;&")8&)$ 09 7!)$"!330)5 $%& <99&$9, <)/ 4%! $%& A&)&2070<"0&9 <"&D M)/&"

$%09#"&;09&/#9$<)/<"/,#7&"$<0)#<7$0;0$0&9#6"&;0!(93B#"&6!"$&/#0)#<5&)7B#2()/9#8<B#A&#"&73<99020&/#0)#2($("&#6&"0!/9D

1%09 9$<)/<"/ &3080)<$&9 $%& "&L(0"&8&)$ 2!" 5!;&")8&)$9 $! 7<60$<30N& 0)$&"&9$ /("0)5 $%& 7!)9$"(7$0!) 6&"0!/ 2!"

A(90)&99O$B6& <7$0;0$0&9D .9 $%09 90863020&9 $%& <77!()$0)5 2!" 0)$&"&9$, &<"3B 0863&8&)$<$0!) 09 &)7!("<5&/D E& /!

)!$#&F6&7$#$%09#9$<)/<"/#$!#%<;&#<)B#905)0207<)$#&22&7$#!)#$%&#C!33&5&D

1%09 9$<)/<"/ <//"&99&9 90$(<$0!)9 0) 4%07% < 5!;&")8&)$ <7L(0"&9 < 8<P!"0$B !2 $%& &L(0$B 0)$&"&9$ 0) < 3&5<33B

9&6<"<$& !"5<)0N<$0!), <)/ 4%&$%&" 9(7% %!3/0)59 9%!(3/ A& "&6!"$&/ <9 <) 0);&9$8&)$ !" < 7!86!)&)$ ()0$D E& /!

)!$#&F6&7$#$%09#9$<)/<"/#$!#%<;&#<)B#905)0207<)$#&22&7$#!)#$%&#C!33&5&D

1%09 9$<)/<"/ &9$<A309%&9 < 90)53& 8!/&3 2!" "&6!"$0)5 <33 3&<9&9 ?0)73(/0)5 $%!9& 6"&;0!(93B 73<99020&/ <9 !6&"<$0)5

<)/ 7<60$<3@D Q&99&&9 4033 )!4 "&6!"$ !229&$$0)5 0)$<)50A3& 3&<9& <99&$9 <)/ 3&<9& 30<A030$0&9 &L(<3 $! $%& 6"&9&)$ ;<3(&

!2#2($("&#3&<9&#6<B8&)$9D#Q&99!"9#4033#"&6!"$#!229&$$0)5#3&<9&#"&7&0;<A3&9#<)/#/&2&""&/#0)23!49#!2#"&9!("7&9D

1%09 9$<)/<"/ /&20)&9 R7!)/(0$ /&A$ !A305<$0!)9R, 4%&"& < 5!;&")8&)$ 099(&9 /&A$ 4%!9& 6"!7&&/9 <"& "&7&0;&/ <)/

"&6<0/ AB < $%0"/O6<"$B !A305!" 40$%!($ $%& 099(&" A&0)5 6"08<"03B 30<A3&D 1%& 9$<)/<"/ "&L(0"&9 099(&"9 $! /0973!9&

7!)/(0$ /&A$ !A305<$0!)9, A($ )!$ $! "&7!"/ < 30<A030$B ()3&99 0$ 09 7/1" 8%9"8. $:;< </$ $%<$ < 7!880$8&)$ 8</& AB

$%& 099(&" 4033 "&L(0"& 0$ $! 9(66!"$ !)& !" 8!"& /&A$ 6<B8&)$9 2!" < 7!)/(0$ /&A$ !A305<$0!)D E& /! )!$ &F6&7$ $%09

9$<)/<"/#$!#%<;&#<)B#905)0207<)$#&22&7$#!)#$%&#C!33&5&D

.OS

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

 ) 



 !"#$%&’"%(()*)

!++,-./01+’!’2’34-5/617’".,1708’61’$+,19,:98
 !"#$%&#’()&#*+,#-+-+#.(/0$

*!$;’CO’ ’%/16F?8’OHOH

 !!"#$%&"’,5*(+*),))’-./01’23’),))4

*!$;’CP’ ’Q04N,-0/01+’5D’E1+0:F,1R’%DD0:09’Q,+08

 !!"#$%&"’,5*(+*),))’-./01’23’),))4

*!$;’C=’ ’G?FN6-2G:6A,+0’,19’G?FN6-2G?FN6-’G,:+10:8.648’,19’!A,6N,F6N6+@’G,@/01+’!::,170/01+8

 !!"#$%&"’,5*(+*),)6’-./01’23’),)64

*!$;’CS’ ’$?F8-:64+6512;,809’E1D5:/,+651’T0-.15N57@’!::,170/01+8

 !!"#$%&"’,5*(+*),)6’-./01’23’),)64

*!$;’CB’ ’"0:+,61’"5/45101+’316+’":6+0:6,’,19’EQ"’$0-+651’=UB’M0D0::09’"5/4018,+651’GN,18

 !!"#$%&"’,5*(+*),))’-./01’23’),))4

     

1%09 9$<)/<"/ 6"!;0/&9 5(0/<)7& $! 5!;&")8&)$9 40$% <5"&&8&)$9 40$% ;<"0<A3& 6<B8&)$9 $0&/ $! QK>TU, <)/ %!4 $!

$"<)90$0!) $%&8 $! < )&4 "&2&"&)7& "<$&D E& /! )!$ &F6&7$ $%09 9$<)/<"/ $! %<;& <)B 905)0207<)$ &22&7$ !) $%&

C!33&5&D

1%09 9$<)/<"/ <//"&99&9 <77!()$0)5 <)/ 20)<)70<3 "&6!"$0)5 2!" <""<)5&8&)$9 0) 4%07% < 5!;&")8&)$ 7!)$"<7$9 40$%

<) !6&"<$!" $! 6"!;0/& 6(A307 9&";07&9 AB 7!);&B0)5 7!)$"!3 !2 $%& "05%$ $! !6&"<$& !" (9& < 7<60$<3 <99&$ 2!" < 6&"0!/

!2 $08& 0) <) &F7%<)5& !" &F7%<)5&O30G& $"<)9<7$0!)D E& /! )!$ &F6&7$ $%09 9$<)/<"/ $! %<;& <)B 905)0207<)$ &22&7$

!)#$%&#C!33&5&D

1%09 9$<)/<"/ &F6<)/9 !) $%& )&4 5(0/<)7& 2!" 3&<9&9 <)/ <6630&9 0$ $! 7!86($&" 9!2$4<"& 7!)$"<7$9 ?9(A97"06$0!)9@

40$% 90803<" 7%<"<7$&"09$079D :!;&")8&)$9 $%<$ 9(A97"0A& $! < ;&)/!"V9 K1 9!2$4<"& 4033 )!4 "&6!"$ !229&$$0)5

0)$<)50A3&#9(A97"06$0!)#<99&$9#<)/#9(A97"06$0!)#30<A030$0&9#&L(<3#$!#$%&#6"&9&)$#;<3(&#!2#2($("&#9(A97"06$0!)#6<B8&)$9D

1%09 9$<)/<"/ 0)73(/&9 < ;<"0&$B !2 98<33 $&7%)07<3 "&;090!)9 $! 6"&;0!(93B 099(&/ :.=> 9$<$&8&)$9D E& /! )!$ &F6&7$

$%09#9$<)/<"/#$!#%<;&#<)B#905)0207<)$#&22&7$#!)#$%&#C!33&5&D

1%09 9$<)/<"/ <8&)/9 $%& "&L(0"&8&)$9 2!" 4%&) $! "&6!"$ /&20)&/ 7!)$"0A($0!) 6&)90!) 63<)9 ?9(7% <9 W+SG <)/

W+*A#63<)9@#<9#20/(70<"B#7!86!)&)$#()0$9,#<)/#%!4#$!#<77!()$#2!"#=&7$0!)#WXY#/&2&""&/#7!86&)9<$0!)#63<)9D

.O-

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

 )!



 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

 )"



,$-%.// ,"&0"/ 
S.J$ * "E 3 

[6 ,$A.@$5 ?.’@C ’$A.@4"/0-4?0 ./5 @’./0.8@4"/0 -.#$ &$$/ .??’"?’4.@$AC .88"D/@$5 E"’ ./5 5408A"0$5 4/ 
.88"’5./8$ B4@- @-$ ’$WD4’$%$/@0 "E O6P6 RQQS6  \"’ @-$ ?D’?"0$0 "E @-40 A$@@$’) ’$A.@$5 ?.’@4$0 
%$./ %$%&$’0 "E @-$ J"#$’/4/J &"5CY &".’5 %$%&$’0Y .5%4/40@’.@4#$ "EE484.A0Y 4%%$54.@$ E.%4A4$0 
"E .5%4/40@’.@4#$ "EE484.A0) &".’5 %$%&$’0) ./5 %$%&$’0 "E @-$ J"#$’/4/J &"5CY ./5 ./C 8"%?./4$0 
.EE4A4.@$5 B4@- "’ "B/$5 &C 0D8- 4/54#45D.A06 

<6 QAA $#$/@0 0D&0$WD$/@ @" @-$ 5.@$ "E @-$ E4/./84.A 0@.@$%$/@0 ./5 E"’ B-48- O6P6 RQQS ’$WD4’$0 
.5UD0@%$/@ "’ 5408A"0D’$ -.#$ &$$/ .5UD0@$5 "’ 5408A"0$56  

M+6 >-$ $EE$8@0 "E D/8"’’$8@$5 %400@.@$%$/@0 0D%%.’4T$5 4/ @-$ .@@.8-$5 08-$5DA$ ./5 .JJ’$J.@$5 &C 
C"D 5D’4/J @-$ 8D’’$/@ $/J.J$%$/@ .’$ 4%%.@$’4.A) &"@- 4/54#45D.AAC ./5 4/ @-$ .JJ’$J.@$) @" @-$ 
E4/./84.A 0@.@$%$/@0 .0 . B-"A$6  

MM6 >-$ $EE$8@0 "E .AA 9/"B/ .8@D.A "’ ?"004&A$ A4@4J.@4"/ ./5 8A.4%0 -.#$ &$$/ .88"D/@$5 E"’ ./5 
5408A"0$5 4/ .88"’5./8$ B4@- O6P6 RQQS6 

M*6 V4@- ’$J.’5 @" 4@$%0 ’$?"’@$5 .@ E.4’ #.AD$X 

.6 >-$ D/5$’AC4/J .00D%?@4"/0 .’$ ’$.0"/.&A$) ./5 @-$C .??’"?’4.@$AC ’$EA$8@ %./.J$%$/@]0 4/@$/@ 
./5 .&4A4@C @" 8.’’C "D@ 4@0 0@.@$5 8"D’0$0 "E .8@4"/6 

&6 >-$ %$.0D’$%$/@ %$@-"50 ./5 ’$A.@$5 .00D%?@4"/0 D0$5 4/ 5$@$’%4/4/J E.4’ #.AD$ .’$ 
.??’"?’4.@$ 4/ @-$ 84’8D%0@./8$0 ./5 -.#$ &$$/ 8"/040@$/@AC .??A4$56 

86 >-$ 5408A"0D’$0 ’$A.@$5 @" E.4’ #.AD$0 .’$ 8"%?A$@$) .5$WD.@$) ./5 4/ 8"/E"’%4@C B4@- O6P6 RQQS6 
56 >-$’$ .’$ /" 0D&0$WD$/@ $#$/@0 @-.@ ’$WD4’$ .5UD0@%$/@0 @" @-$ E.4’ #.AD$ %$.0D’$%$/@0 ./5 

5408A"0D’$0 4/8AD5$5 4/ @-$ E4/./84.A 0@.@$%$/@06 

M=6 QAA 8"%?"/$/@ D/4@0) .0 B$AA .0 U"4/@ #$/@D’$0 B4@- ./ $WD4@C 4/@$’$0@) .’$ 4/8AD5$5 ./5 "@-$’ U"4/@ 
#$/@D’$0 ./5 ’$A.@$5 "’J./4T.@4"/0 .’$ ?’"?$’AC 5408A"0$56 

M(6 QAA ED/50 ./5 .8@4#4@4$0 .’$ ?’"?$’AC 8A.004E4$56 

M36 QAA ED/50 @-.@ %$$@ @-$ WD./@4@.@4#$ 8’4@$’4. 4/ RQP^ P@.@$%$/@ !"6 =()  !"#$%&#’!’$#!(%)*!*+,+’*"-
!’.%/!’!0+,+’*1"%2#"$3""#4’%!’.%5’!(6"#"-748%)*!*+%!’.%94$!(%:4;+8’,+’*") ./5 RQP^ P@.@$%$/@ 
!"6 =2)% !"#$%&#’!’$#!(%)*!*+,+’*"-!’.%/!’!0+,+’*1"%2#"$3""#4’%!’.%5’!(6"#"-748%)*!*+%!’.%94$!(%
:4;+8’,+’*"<%=,’#>3") E"’ ?’$0$/@.@4"/ .0 %.U"’ .’$ 45$/@4E4$5 ./5 ?’$0$/@$5 .0 0D8- ./5 .AA "@-$’ 
ED/50 @-.@ .’$ ?’$0$/@$5 .0 %.U"’ .’$ 8"/045$’$5 4%?"’@./@ @" E4/./84.A 0@.@$%$/@ D0$’06 

M16 QAA 8"%?"/$/@0 "E /$@ ?"04@4"/ ./5 ED/5 &.A./8$ 8A.004E48.@4"/0 -.#$ &$$/ ?’"?$’AC ’$?"’@$56 

M26 QAA ’$#$/D$0 B4@-4/ @-$ 0@.@$%$/@ "E .8@4#4@4$0 -.#$ &$$/ ?’"?$’AC 8A.004E4$5 .0 ?’"J’.% ’$#$/D$0) 
J$/$’.A ’$#$/D$0) 8"/@’4&D@4"/0 @" @$’% "’ ?$’%./$/@ $/5"B%$/@0) "’ 8"/@’4&D@4"/0 @" ?$’%./$/@ 
ED/5 ?’4/84?.A6 

M[6 QAA $N?$/0$0 -.#$ &$$/ ?’"?$’AC 8A.004E4$5 4/ "’ .AA"8.@$5 @" ED/8@4"/0 ./5 ?’"J’.%0 4/ @-$ 0@.@$%$/@ 
"E .8@4#4@4$0) ./5 .AA"8.@4"/0) 4E ./C) -.#$ &$$/ %.5$ "/ . ’$.0"/.&A$ &.0406 

M<6 QAA 4/@$’ED/5 ./5 4/@’.F$/@4@C @’./0.8@4"/0 ./5 &.A./8$0 -.#$ &$$/ ?’"?$’AC 8A.004E4$5 ./5 ’$?"’@$56 

*+6 P?$84.A 4@$%0 ./5 $N@’."’54/.’C 4@$%0 -.#$ &$$/ ?’"?$’AC 8A.004E4$5 ./5 ’$?"’@$56 

*M6 _$?"04@ ./5 4/#$0@%$/@ ’4090 -.#$ &$$/ ?’"?$’AC ./5 EDAAC 5408A"0$56 

**6 I.?4@.A .00$@0) 4/8AD54/J 4/E’.0@’D8@D’$ .00$@0) .’$ ?’"?$’AC 8.?4@.A4T$5) ’$?"’@$5) ./5 4E .??A48.&A$) 
5$?’$84.@$56 

*=6 QAA ’$WD4’$5 0D??A$%$/@.’C 4/E"’%.@4"/ 40 %$.0D’$5 ./5 ?’$0$/@$5 B4@-4/ @-$ ?’$08’4&$5 JD45$A4/$06 

*(6 V$ &$A4$#$ @-.@ @-$ .8@D.’4.A .00D%?@4"/0 ./5 %$@-"50 D0$5 @" %$.0D’$ ?$/04"/ ./5 "@-$’ 
?"0@$%?A"C%$/@ &$/$E4@ A4.&4A4@4$0 ./5 8"0@0 E"’ E4/./84.A .88"D/@4/J ?D’?"0$0 .’$ .??’"?’4.@$ 4/ @-$ 
84’8D%0@./8$06 

*36 V$ .’$ ’$0?"/04&A$ E"’ @-$ E.4’ ?’$0$/@.@4"/ "E @-$ I"AA$J$]0 ?’"?"’@4"/.@$ 0-.’$ "E @-$ /$@ ?$/04"/ 
A4.&4A4@C "E @-$ :48-4J./ SD&A48 P8-""A Z%?A"C$$0 ,$@4’$%$/@ PC0@$% G:SPZ,PL ./5 ’$A.@$5 .%"D/@06 
V$ ?’"#45$5 :SPZ,P B4@- 8"%?A$@$ ./5 .88D’.@$ 4/E"’%.@4"/ ’$J.’54/J @-$ I"AA$J$]0 ?.’@484?.@4"/ 
4/ @-$ ?A./) ./5 -.#$ ’$#4$B$5 @-$ 4/E"’%.@4"/ ?’"#45$5 &C :SPZ,P E"’ 4/8AD04"/ 4/ @-$ I"AA$J$]0 
E4/./84.A 0@.@$%$/@06 

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

 )#



,$-%.// ,"&0"/ 
S.J$ = "E 3 

*16 ;/ ’$0?"/0$ @" @-$ /"#$A 8"’"/.#4’D0 "D@&’$.9 GI‘a;_FM<L) @-$ R"#$’/"’ 400D$5 #.’4"D0 @$%?"’.’C 
ZN$8D@4#$ ‘’5$’0 @-.@) .%"/J "@-$’ 0@4?DA.@4"/0) $EE$8@4#$AC ?’"-4&4@$5 4/F?$’0"/ B"’9 .8@4#4@4$0 E"’ 
%"0@ &D04/$00$0 ./5 4/5D0@’4$0 4/8AD54/J /"/F$00$/@4.A J"#$’/%$/@ 0$’#48$0) -.#4/J @-$ $EE$8@ "E 
0D0?$/54/J "’ 0$#$’$AC 8D’@.4A4/J "?$’.@4"/06 Q0 . ’$0DA@) @-$ I‘a;_FM< "D@&’$.9 40 540’D?@4/J ./5 
.EE$8@4/J @-$ J"#$’/%$/@]0 /"’%.A .8@4#4@4$06 >-$ $N@$/@ "E @-$ DA@4%.@$ 4%?.8@ "E @-$ ?./5$%48 "/ 
@-$ J"#$’/%$/@]0 "?$’.@4"/.A ./5 E4/./84.A ?$’E"’%./8$ B4AA 5$?$/5 "/ 8$’@.4/ 5$#$A"?%$/@0) 
4/8AD54/J @-$ 5D’.@4"/ ./5 0?’$.5 "E @-$ "D@&’$.9 ./5 4@0 4%?.8@ "/ $%?A"C$$0) #$/5"’0) ./5 
@.N?.C$’0) .AA "E B-48- 8.//"@ &$ ’$.0"/.&AC ?’$548@$5 .@ @-40 @4%$6 ;/ .554@4"/) 4@ %.C ?A.8$ 
.554@4"/.A 5$%./50 "/ @-$ J"#$’/%$/@ E"’ ?’"#454/J $%$’J$/8C 0$’#48$0 @" 4@0 84@4T$/06 V-4A$ 
%./.J$%$/@ ’$.0"/.&AC $N?$8@0 @-$ I‘a;_FM< "D@&’$.9 @" /$J.@4#$AC 4%?.8@ @-$ J"#$’/%$/@]0 
E4/./84.A ?"04@4"/) 8-./J$0 4/ E4/./84.A ?"04@4"/) ./5) B-$’$ .??A48.&A$) @-$ @4%4/J ./5 .%"D/@0 "E 
8.0- EA"B0) @-$ ’$A.@$5 E4/./84.A 8"/0$WD$/8$0 ./5 5D’.@4"/ .’$ -4J-AC D/8$’@.4/6  

,"-./*#(!."&0/.1!2)2&&

*26 V$ -.#$ ?’"#45$5 C"D B4@-X  

.6 Q88$00 @" .AA 4/E"’%.@4"/) "E B-48- B$ .’$ .B.’$ @-.@ 40 ’$A$#./@ @" @-$ ?’$?.’.@4"/ ./5 E.4’ 
?’$0$/@.@4"/ "E @-$ E4/./84.A 0@.@$%$/@0 "E @-$ #.’4"D0 "?4/4"/ D/4@0 ’$E$’’$5 @" .&"#$) 0D8- .0 
’$8"’50) 5"8D%$/@.@4"/) %$$@4/J %4/D@$0) ./5 "@-$’ %.@@$’0Y 

&6 Q554@4"/.A 4/E"’%.@4"/ @-.@ C"D -.#$ ’$WD$0@$5 E’"% D0 E"’ @-$ ?D’?"0$ "E @-$ .D54@Y ./5 
86 O/’$0@’48@$5 .88$00 @" ?$’0"/0 B4@-4/ @-$ $/@4@C E’"% B-"% C"D 5$@$’%4/$5 4@ /$8$00.’C @" 

"&@.4/ .D54@ $#45$/8$6 

*[6 QAA @’./0.8@4"/0 -.#$ &$$/ ’$8"’5$5 4/ @-$ .88"D/@4/J ’$8"’50 ./5 .’$ ’$EA$8@$5 4/ @-$ E4/./84.A 
0@.@$%$/@06 

*<6 V$ -.#$ 5408A"0$5 @" C"D @-$ ’$0DA@0 "E "D’ .00$00%$/@ "E @-$ ’409 @-.@ @-$ E4/./84.A 0@.@$%$/@0 %.C 
&$ %.@$’4.AAC %400@.@$5 .0 . ’$0DA@ "E E’.D56 

=+6 V$ -.#$ /" 9/"BA$5J$ "E ./C E’.D5 "’ 0D0?$8@$5 E’.D5 @-.@ .EE$8@0 @-$ $/@4@C ./5 4/#"A#$0X 

.6 :./.J$%$/@Y 
&6 Z%?A"C$$0 B-" -.#$ 04J/4E48./@ ’"A$0 4/ 4/@$’/.A 8"/@’"AY "’ 
86 ‘@-$’0 B-$’$ @-$ E’.D5 8"DA5 -.#$ . %.@$’4.A $EE$8@ "/ @-$ E4/./84.A 0@.@$%$/@06 

=M6 V$ -.#$ /" 9/"BA$5J$ "E ./C 4/0@./8$0) @-.@ -.#$ "88D’’$5 "’ .’$ A49$AC @" -.#$ "88D’’$5) "E E’.D5 
./5 /"/8"%?A4./8$ B4@- ?’"#404"/0 "E A.B0 ./5 ’$JDA.@4"/0 @-.@ -.#$ . %.@$’4.A $EE$8@ "/ @-$ 
E4/./84.A 0@.@$%$/@0 "’ "@-$’ E4/./84.A 5.@. 04J/4E48./@ @" @-$ .D54@ "&U$8@4#$0) ./5 ./C "@-$’ 
4/0@./8$0 @-.@ B.’’./@ @-$ .@@$/@4"/ "E @-"0$ 8-.’J$5 B4@- J"#$’/./8$) B-$@-$’ 8"%%D/48.@$5 &C 
$%?A"C$$0) E"’%$’ $%?A"C$$0) #$/5"’0 G8"/@’.8@"’0L) ’$JDA.@"’0) "’ "@-$’06 

=*6 V$ -.#$ /" 9/"BA$5J$ "E ./C 4/0@./8$0 @-.@ -.#$ "88D’’$5 "’ .’$ A49$AC @" -.#$ "88D’’$5) "E 
/"/8"%?A4./8$ B4@- ?’"#404"/0 "E 8"/@’.8@0 ./5 J’./@ .J’$$%$/@0 @-.@ -.0 . %.@$’4.A $EE$8@ "/ @-$ 
5$@$’%4/.@4"/ "E E4/./84.A 0@.@$%$/@ .%"D/@0 "’ "@-$’ E4/./84.A 5.@. 04J/4E48./@ @" @-$ .D54@ 
"&U$8@4#$06 

==6 V$ -.#$ /" 9/"BA$5J$ "E ./C 4/0@./8$0 @-.@ -.#$ "88D’’$5 "’ .’$ A49$AC @" -.#$ "88D’’$5 "E .&D0$ 
@-.@ 8"DA5 &$ WD./@4@.@4#$AC "’ WD.A4@.@4#$AC %.@$’4.A @" @-$ E4/./84.A 0@.@$%$/@0 "’ "@-$’ E4/./84.A 
5.@. 04J/4E48./@ @" @-$ .D54@ "&U$8@4#$06 

=(6 V$ -.#$ . ?’"8$00 @" @’.89 @-$ 0@.@D0 "E .D54@ E4/54/J0 ./5 ’$8"%%$/5.@4"/06 

=36 V$ -.#$ 45$/@4E4$5 E"’ C"D .AA ?’$#4"D0 .D54@0) .@@$0@.@4"/ $/J.J$%$/@0) ./5 "@-$’ 0@D54$0 ’$A.@$5 
@" @-$ .D54@ "&U$8@4#$0 ./5 B-$@-$’ ’$A.@$5 ’$8"%%$/5.@4"/0 -.#$ &$$/ 4%?A$%$/@$56 

=16 V$ -.#$ ?’"#45$5 #4$B0 "/ C"D’ ’$?"’@$5 .D54@ E4/54/J0) 8"/8AD04"/0) ./5 ’$8"%%$/5.@4"/0) .0 
B$AA .0 "D’ ?A.//$5 8"’’$8@4#$ .8@4"/0) E"’ @-$ ’$?"’@6 

=26 V$ !8+% ’4*% !?!8+% 47% !’6% @+’.#’0% 48% *A8+!*+’+. A4@4J.@4"/ ./5 8A.4%0 B-"0$ $EE$8@0 0-"DA5 &$ 
8"/045$’$5 B-$/ ?’$?.’4/J @-$ E4/./84.A 0@.@$%$/@0 !’.% ?+% A!;+% ’4*% $4’"3(*+.% (+0!(% $43’"+(%
$4’$+8’#’0%(#*#0!*#4’%48%$(!#,"6 

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

 )$



,$-%.// ,"&0"/ 
S.J$ ( "E 3 

=[6 V$ -.#$ 5408A"0$5 @" C"D @-$ 45$/@4@C "E @-$ $/@4@C]0 ’$A.@$5 ?.’@4$0 ./5 .AA @-$ ’$A.@$5 ?.’@C 
’$A.@4"/0-4?0 ./5 @’./0.8@4"/0 "E B-48- B$ .’$ .B.’$6 

=<6 BA+8+%A!;+%>++’%’4 8"%%D/48.@4"/0 E’"% ’$JDA.@"’C .J$/84$0 8"/8$’/4/J /"/8"%?A4./8$ B4@- "’ 
5$E484$/84$0 4/ .88"D/@4/J) 4/@$’/.A 8"/@’"A) "’ E4/./84.A ’$?"’@4/J ?’.8@48$06 

(+6 >-$ J"#$’/%$/@ -.0 /" ?A./0 "’ 4/@$/@4"/0 @-.@ %.C %.@$’4.AAC .EE$8@ @-$ 8.’’C4/J #.AD$ "’ 
8A.004E48.@4"/ "E .00$@0 ./5 A4.&4A4@4$06 

(M6 V$ -.#$ 5408A"0$5 @" C"D .AA JD.’./@$$0) B-$@-$’ B’4@@$/ "’ "’.A) D/5$’ B-48- @-$ J"#$’/%$/@ 40 
8"/@4/J$/@AC A4.&A$6 

(*6 V$ -.#$ 45$/@4E4$5 ./5 5408A"0$5 @" C"D @-$ A.B0) ’$JDA.@4"/0) ./5 ?’"#404"/0 "E 8"/@’.8@0 ./5 J’./@ 
.J’$$%$/@0 @-.@ 8"DA5 -.#$ . 54’$8@ ./5 %.@$’4.A $EE$8@ "/ E4/./84.A 0@.@$%$/@ .%"D/@0) 4/8AD54/J 
A$J.A ./5 8"/@’.8@D.A ?’"#404"/0 E"’ ’$?"’@4/J 0?$84E48 .8@4#4@4$0 4/ 0$?.’.@$ ED/506 

(=6 >-$’$ .’$ /"X 

.6 a4"A.@4"/0 "’ ?"004&A$ #4"A.@4"/0 "E A.B0 "’ ’$JDA.@4"/0) "’ ?’"#404"/0 "E 8"/@’.8@0 "’ J’./@ 
.J’$$%$/@0 B-"0$ $EE$8@0 0-"DA5 &$ 8"/045$’$5 E"’ 5408A"0D’$ 4/ @-$ E4/./84.A 0@.@$%$/@0 "’ .0 
. &.040 E"’ ’$8"’54/J . A"00 8"/@4/J$/8C) 4/8AD54/J .??A48.&A$ &D5J$@ A.B0 ./5 ’$JDA.@4"/06 

&6 O/.00$’@$5 8A.4%0 "’ .00$00%$/@0 @-.@ "D’ A.BC$’ -.0 .5#40$5 .’$ ?’"&.&A$ "E .00$’@4"/ ./5 %D0@ 
&$ 5408A"0$5 4/ .88"’5./8$ B4@- RQP^ P@.@$%$/@ !"6 1*) C4.#7#$!*#4’%47%5$$43’*#’0%!’.%&#’!’$#!(%
D+@48*#’0%:3#.!’$+%C4’*!#’+.%#’%E8+FG4;+,>+8%HIJ%KLML%&5) %!’.%5NCE5%E84’43’$+,+’*"6  

86 ‘@-$’ A4.&4A4@4$0 "’ J.4/ "’ A"00 8"/@4/J$/84$0 @-.@ .’$ ’$WD4’$5 @" &$ .88’D$5 "’ 5408A"0$5 &C RQP^ 
P@.@$%$/@ !"6 1*6  

((6 >-$ J"#$’/%$/@ -.0 0.@40E.8@"’C @4@A$ @" .AA "B/$5 .00$@0) ./5 @-$’$ .’$ /" A4$/0 "’ $/8D%&’./8$0 
"/ 0D8- .00$@0 /"’ -.0 ./C .00$@ "’ ED@D’$ ’$#$/D$ &$$/ ?A$5J$5 .0 8"AA.@$’.A) $N8$?@ .0 5408A"0$5 @" 
C"D6 

(36 V$ -.#$ 8"%?A4$5 B4@- .AA .0?$8@0 "E J’./@ .J’$$%$/@0 ./5 "@-$’ 8"/@’.8@D.A .J’$$%$/@0 @-.@ B"DA5 
-.#$ . %.@$’4.A $EE$8@ "/ @-$ E4/./84.A 0@.@$%$/@0 4/ @-$ $#$/@ "E /"/8"%?A4./8$6 

(16 V$ -.#$ 5408A"0$5 @" C"D .AA 04J/4E48./@ $0@4%.@$0 ./5 %.@$’4.A 8"/8$/@’.@4"/0 9/"B/ @" %./.J$%$/@ 
@-.@ .’$ ’$WD4’$5 @" &$ 5408A"0$5 4/ .88"’5./8$ B4@- RQP^ P@.@$%$/@ !"6 1*6 P4J/4E48./@ $0@4%.@$0 
.’$ $0@4%.@$0 .@ @-$ &.A./8$ 0-$$@ 5.@$ @-.@ 8"DA5 8-./J$ %.@$’4.AAC B4@-4/ @-$ /$N@ C$.’6 
I"/8$/@’.@4"/0 ’$E$’ @" #"AD%$0 "E &D04/$00) ’$#$/D$0) .#.4A.&A$ 0"D’8$0 "E 0D??AC) "’ %.’9$@0 "’ 
J$"J’.?-48 .’$.0 E"’ B-48- $#$/@0 8"DA5 "88D’ @-.@ B"DA5 04J/4E48./@AC 540’D?@ /"’%.A E4/./8$0 B4@-4/ 
@-$ /$N@ C$.’6 

’344%)*)"(#/5&,"-./*#(!."&!"&6)%#(!."&(.&(7)& !"#"$!#%&’(#()*)"(+&#+&#&87.%)&

(26 V4@- ’$0?$8@ @" @-$ 0D??A$%$/@.’C 4/E"’%.@4"/ .88"%?./C4/J @-$ E4/./84.A 0@.@$%$/@0X 

.6 V$ .89/"BA$5J$ "D’ ’$0?"/04&4A4@C E"’ @-$ ?’$0$/@.@4"/ "E @-$ 0D??A$%$/@.’C 4/E"’%.@4"/ 4/ 
.88"’5./8$ B4@- .88"D/@4/J ?’4/84?A$0 J$/$’.AAC .88$?@$5 4/ @-$ O/4@$5 P@.@$0 "E Q%$’48.6 

&6 V$ &$A4$#$ @-$ 0D??A$%$/@.’C 4/E"’%.@4"/) 4/8AD54/J 4@0 E"’% ./5 8"/@$/@) 40 E.4’AC ?’$0$/@$5 4/ 
.88"’5./8$ B4@- .88"D/@4/J ?’4/84?A$0 J$/$’.AAC .88$?@$5 4/ @-$ O/4@$5 P@.@$0 "E Q%$’48.6 

86 >-$ %$@-"50 "E %$.0D’$%$/@ "’ ?’$0$/@.@4"/ -.#$ /"@ 8-./J$5 E’"% @-"0$ D0$5 4/ @-$ ?’4"’ 
?$’4"56 

56 V$ &$A4$#$ @-$ 04J/4E48./@ .00D%?@4"/0 "’ 4/@$’?’$@.@4"/0 D/5$’AC4/J @-$ %$.0D’$%$/@ "’ 
?’$0$/@.@4"/ "E @-$ 0D??A$%$/@.’C 4/E"’%.@4"/) ./5 @-$ &.040 E"’ "D’ .00D%?@4"/0 ./5 
4/@$’?’$@.@4"/0) .’$ ’$.0"/.&A$ ./5 .??’"?’4.@$ 4/ @-$ 84’8D%0@./8$06 

6)93!/)2&’344%)*)"(#/5&,"-./*#(!."&

([6 V4@- ’$0?$8@ @" @-$ ’$WD4’$5 0D??A$%$/@.’C 4/E"’%.@4"/ .88"%?./C4/J @-$ E4/./84.A 0@.@$%$/@0X 

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

 )%



,$-%.// ,"&0"/ 
S.J$ 3 "E 3 

.6 V$ .89/"BA$5J$ "D’ ’$0?"/04&4A4@C E"’ @-$ ?’$0$/@.@4"/ "E @-$ ’$WD4’$5 0D??A$%$/@.’C
4/E"’%.@4"/ 4/ .88"’5./8$ B4@- .88"D/@4/J ?’4/84?A$0 J$/$’.AAC .88$?@$5 4/ @-$ O/4@$5 P@.@$0 "E
Q%$’48.6

&6 V$ &$A4$#$ @-$ ’$WD4’$5 0D??A$%$/@.’C 4/E"’%.@4"/) 4/8AD54/J 4@0 E"’% ./5 8"/@$/@) 40 %$.0D’$5
./5 E.4’AC ?’$0$/@$5 4/ .88"’5./8$ B4@- .88"D/@4/J ?’4/84?A$0 J$/$’.AAC .88$?@$5 4/ @-$ O/4@$5
P@.@$0 "E Q%$’48.6

86 >-$ %$@-"50 "E %$.0D’$%$/@ "’ ?’$0$/@.@4"/ -.#$ /"@ 8-./J$5 E’"% @-"0$ D0$5 4/ @-$ ?’4"’
?$’4"56

56 V$ &$A4$#$ @-$ 04J/4E48./@ .00D%?@4"/0 "’ 4/@$’?’$@.@4"/0 D/5$’AC4/J @-$ %$.0D’$%$/@ "’
?’$0$/@.@4"/ "E @-$ ’$WD4’$5 0D??A$%$/@.’C 4/E"’%.@4"/) ./5 @-$ &.040 E"’ "D’ .00D%?@4"/0 ./5
4/@$’?’$@.@4"/0) .’$ ’$.0"/.&A$ ./5 .??’"?’4.@$ 4/ @-$ 84’8D%0@./8$06

_’6 _./4$A 76 S-$A./) S’$045$/@ 

b4%&$’AC P6 Q&&"@@) ;/@$’/.A QD54@"’

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

 )&



 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

 )’



 !"#$%&’(%))*+*’,%-./0%-/*$

1!2)*’%3’(%&0*&0$

4!+*

5&6*7*&6*&0’896/0%-$:’;*7%-0 9

</&!&"/!)’=0!0*.*&0$’3%-’0>*’?*!-$’@&6*6’ 9&*’ABC’DBDB’!&6’DBEF

<0!0*.*&0$’%=’;/&!&"/!)’>%$/0/%& 5

<0!0*.*&0$’%=’?"0/@/0/*$ A

<0!0*.*&0$’%=’(!$B’;)%C$ D

’’’E%0*$’0%’;/&!&"/!)’<0!0*.*&0$ F

     !

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

 )(



5G,@4@G,@G1’8H,51I;=J’;@4I;1

G%!-3’%=’,/-*"0%-$

 !"#$%&’(%))*+*’,%-./0%-/*$

 !"#$%&7’H/"B/+!&

E%@*.I*-’A7’8686

?& !43/0 /&@%)@*$ J*-=%-./&+ J-%"*34-*$ 0% %I0!/& !43/0 *@/3*&"* !I%40 0B* !.%4&0$ !&3 3/$")%$4-*$ /&

0B* =/&!&"/!) $0!0*.*&0$K LB* J-%"*34-*$ $*)*"0*3 3*J*&3 %& !43/0%- M43+.*&07 /&")43/&+ 0B*

!$$*$$.*&0 %= 0B* -/$#$ %= .!0*-/!) ./$$0!0*.*&0 %= 0B* =/&!&"/!) $0!0*.*&0$7 CB*0B*- 34* 0% =-!43 %-

*--%-K N& .!#/&+ 0B%$* -/$# !$$*$$.*&0$7 0B* !43/0%- "%&$/3*-$ /&0*-&!) "%&0-%) -*)*@!&0 0% 0B* *&0/0OP$

J-*J!-!0/%& !&3 =!/- J-*$*&0!0/%& %= 0B* =/&!&"/!) $0!0*.*&0$ /& %-3*- 0% 3*$/+& !43/0 J-%"*34-*$ 0B!0

!-* !JJ-%J-/!0* /& 0B* "/-"4.$0!&"*$7 I40 &%0 =%- 0B* J4-J%$* %= *QJ-*$$/&+ !& %J/&/%& %& 0B*

*==*"0/@*&*$$ %= 0B* *&0/0OP$ /&0*-&!) "%&0-%)K ?""%-3/&+)O7 C* *QJ-*$$ &% $4"B %J/&/%&K ?& !43/0 !)$%

/&")43*$ *@!)4!0/&+ 0B* !JJ-%J-/!0*&*$$ %= !""%4&0/&+ J%)/"/*$ 4$*3 !&3 0B* -*!$%&!I)*&*$$ %=

$/+&/=/"!&0 !""%4&0/&+ *$0/.!0*$ .!3* IO .!&!+*.*&07 !$ C*)) !$ *@!)4!0/&+ 0B* %@*-!)) J-*$*&0!0/%&

%=’0B*’=/&!&"/!)’$0!0*.*&0$K’

R* I*)/*@* 0B!0 0B* !43/0 *@/3*&"* C* B!@* %I0!/&*3 /$ $4==/"/*&0 !&3 !JJ-%J-/!0* 0% J-%@/3* ! I!$/$

=%-’%4-’!43/0’%J/&/%&K

R* B!@* !43/0*3 0B* !""%.J!&O/&+ =/&!&"/!) $0!0*.*&0$ %=  !"#$%& ’%(()*) +%,-./%,.)$ S0B*’

T,%-./0%-/*$UV7 ! H/"B/+!& &%&J-%=/0 "%-J%-!0/%& !&3 ! 3/$"-*0*)O J-*$*&0*3 "%.J%&*&0 4&/0 %=  !"#$%&

(%))*+*7 CB/"B "%.J-/$* 0B* $0!0*.*&0$ %= =/&!&"/!) J%$/0/%& !$ %=  4&* 567 8686 !&3 869:7 !&3 0B*

-*)!0*3 $0!0*.*&0$ %= !"0/@/0/*$ !&3 "!$B =)%C$ =%- 0B* O*!-$ 0B*& *&3*37 !&3 0B* -*)!0*3 &%0*$ 0% 0B*

=/&!&"/!)’$0!0*.*&0$K’

H!&!+*.*&0 /$ -*$J%&$/I)* =%- 0B* J-*J!-!0/%& !&3 =!/- J-*$*&0!0/%& %= 0B*$* =/&!&"/!) $0!0*.*&0$ /&

!""%-3!&"* C/0B !""%4&0/&+ J-/&"/J)*$ +*&*-!))O !""*J0*3 /& 0B* W&/0*3 <0!0*$ %= ?.*-/"!X 0B/$ /&")43*$

0B* 3*$/+&7 /.J)*.*&0!0/%&7 !&3 .!/&0*&!&"* %= /&0*-&!) "%&0-%) -*)*@!&0 0% 0B* J-*J!-!0/%& !&3 =!/-

J-*$*&0!0/%&’%=’=/&!&"/!)’$0!0*.*&0$’0B!0’!-*’=-**’=-%.’.!0*-/!)’./$$0!0*.*&07’CB*0B*-’34*’0%’=-!43’%-’

*--%-K’

Y4- -*$J%&$/I/)/0O /$ 0% *QJ-*$$ !& %J/&/%& %& 0B*$* =/&!&"/!) $0!0*.*&0$ I!$*3 %& %4- !43/0$K R*

"%&34"0*3 %4- !43/0$ /& !""%-3!&"* C/0B !43/0/&+ $0!&3!-3$ +*&*-!))O !""*J0*3 /& 0B* W&/0*3 <0!0*$ %=

?.*-/"!K LB%$* $0!&3!-3$ -*Z4/-* 0B!0 C* J)!& !&3 J*-=%-. 0B* !43/0 0% %I0!/& -*!$%&!I)* !$$4-!&"*

!I%40’CB*0B*-’0B*’=/&!&"/!)’$0!0*.*&0$’!-*’=-**’=-%.’.!0*-/!)’./$$0!0*.*&0K’

0!&!*)-)&/1$23)$4%&$.5.(./627%,2/8)29.&!&".!(2:/!/)-)&/$2

;&<)4)&<)&/2=><./%,$?23)$4%&$.5.(./62

 

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

  )



@4.&.%&2

N& %4- %J/&/%&7 0B* =/&!&"/!) $0!0*.*&0$ -*=*--*3 0% !I%@* J-*$*&0 =!/-)O7 /& !)) .!0*-/!) -*$J*"0$7 0B*

=/&!&"/!) J%$/0/%& %=  !"#$%& ’%(()*) +%,-./%,.)$ !$ %=  4&* 567 8686 !&3 869:7 !&3 0B* "B!&+*$ /& /0$

&*0 !$$*0$ !&3 /0$ "!$B =)%C$ =%- 0B* O*!-$ 0B*& *&3*3 /& !""%-3!&"* C/0B !""%4&0/&+ J-/&"/J)*$

+*&*-!))O’!""*J0*3’/&’0B*’W&/0*3’<0!0*$’%=’?.*-/"!K

!

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

   



=0!0*.*&0$’%3’</&!&"/!)’4%$/0/%&

DBDB DBEF

8$$*0$

(!$B’!&3’"!$B’*Z4/@!)*&0$ 59:7[5:\’’’’’’’’’ 55F795[\’’’’’’’’’

]*$0-/"0*3’"!$B ’̂ [_D78_6

?""%4&0$’-*"*/@!I)* 9_79FA’ ^

E*0’J-%J*-0O [7:8[7:F6’’’’’’’’ _79DA7A[5

1%0!)’!$$*0$ KCDLMCKLAN’’’’’ FCDOMCKFBN’’’’’

P/!2/)/0/*$

?""%4&0$’J!O!I)* DDF7[_8\’’’’’’’’’ 5::788F\’’’’’’’’’

]*)!0*3’J!-0O’J!O!I)*’SE%0*’AV [7:8[7:F6’’’’’’’’ ^

?""-4*3’/&0*-*$0 ’̂ 96F7A[:

G%&3$’!&3’&%0*$’J!O!I)*7’&*0’%=’3*=*--*3’I%&3’/$$4!&"*’"%$0$ ’̂ :786:75AD

1%0!)’)/!2/)/0/*$ _7A_A7[A8’’’’’’’’ :7[9D76D6

G*0’6*3/"/0

R/0B%40’3%&%-’-*$0-/"0/%&$ S89_7_[:V’’’’’’’’’’ SA5:79F6V

1%0!)’)/!2/)/0/*$’!&6’&*0’6*3/"/0 KCDLMCKLAN’’’’’ FCDOMCKFBN’’’’’

 !"#$%&’(%))*+*’,%-./0%-/*$

 9&*’ABC

LB*’!""%.J!&O/&+’&%0*$’!-*’!&’/&0*+-!)’J!-0’%=’0B*$*’=/&!&"/!)’$0!0*.*&0$K

"

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

  !



=0!0*.*&0$’%3’8"0/Q/0/*$

DBDB DBEF

;*Q*&9*

‘%4$/&+’-*&0!) _6875A8\’’’’’’’’’ _:D7[68\’’’’’’’’’

N&@*$0.*&0’/&"%.* 978DA’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’ 975D:

a!/&’%&’=%-+/@*&*$$’%=’&%0*’J!O!I)*’SE%0*’AV ^’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’ 9667666

L-!&$=*-’%=’!$$*0$’=-%.’ !"#$%&’(%))*+*’SE%0*’AV 9799_76[5’’’’’’’’ ^

1%0!)’-*Q*&9* ECFDECLLF’’’’’’’ FFOCBLE

@R7*&$*$

>-%+-!.’$*-@/"*$’^’B%4$/&+

Y""4J!&"O 9F875_A’’’’’’’’’’’ 9F67:[D

N&0*-*$0’!&3’=**$ F[979DF’’’’’’’’’’’ F:678D6

G%&3’/$$4!&"*’!.%-0/b!0/%& F5F79_D’’’’’’’’’’’ ^

,*J-*"/!0/%& 88F7D95’’’’’’’’’’’ 88F7D95

L%0!)’J-%+-!.’*QJ*&$*$ 97F:F785_’’’’’’’’ 976[[7[5_

H!&!+*.*&0’!&3’+*&*-!)

Y==/"* D79D6’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’ 57_66

1%0!)’*R7*&$*$ ECOBECAKK’’’’’’’ ECBKECMAK

(>!&+*’/&’&*0’6*3/"/0 DDBCDKE’’’’’’’’’’ SKTCTOOU

E*0’3*=/"/07’I*+/&&/&+’%=’O*!- SA5:79F6V’’’’’’’’’’ S5DA7F_5V

G*0’6*3/"/0C’*&6’%3’V*!- SDEKCKOFUN’’’’’’’ STAFCELBUN’’’’’’’

 !"#$%&’(%))*+*’,%-./0%-/*$

?*!-’@&6*6’ 9&*’ABC

LB*’!""%.J!&O/&+’&%0*$’!-*’!&’/&0*+-!)’J!-0’%=’0B*$*’=/&!&"/!)’$0!0*.*&0$K

#

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

  "



=0!0*.*&0$’%3’(!$>’<)%W$

DBDB DBEF

(!$>’3)%W$’3-%.’%7*-!0/&+’!"0/Q/0/*$

(B!&+*’/&’&*0’3*=/"/0 88678_9\’’’’’’’’’ S_A7A[[V\’’’’’’’’’’

?3M4$0.*&0$’0%’-*"%&"/)*’"B!&+*’/&

&*0’3*=/"/0’0%’&*0’"!$B’J-%@/3*3’IO’%J*-!0/&+’!"0/@/0/*$c

,*J-*"/!0/%& 88F7D95’’’’’’’’’’’ 88F7D95

G%&3’3/$"%4&0’!&3’/$$4!&"*’"%$0’!.%-0/b!0/%& 8A7AF:’’’’’’’’’’’’’ 8A7AF:

a!/&’%&’=%-+/@*&*$$’%=’&%0*’J!O!I)* ^’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’ S9667666V

L-!&$=*-’%=’!$$*0$’=-%.’ !"#$%&’(%))*+* S9799_76[5V’’’’’’’ ^

E*0’"B!&+*$’/&’%J*-!0/&+’!$$*0$’!&3’)/!I/)/0/*$

CB/"B’J-%@/3*3’S4$*3V’"!$Bc

?""%4&0$’-*"*/@!I)* S9_79FAV’’’’’’’’’’’’ [7A6D

?""%4&0$’J!O!I)* 9D[7DDF’’’’’’’’’’’ 9F_75:6

?""-4*3’/&0*-*$0 S96F7A[:V’’’’’’’’’’ S957_A5V

G*0’"!$>’7-%Q/6*6’2V’%7*-!0/&+’!"0/Q/0/*$ SLEACKFOU’’’’’’’’’ DDKCTMO

(!$>’3)%W$’9$*6’/&’3/&!&"/&+’!"0/Q/0/*$

>-/&"/J!)’J!/3’%&’I%&3$’!&3’&%0*’J!O!I)* SEKOCOKEU’’’’’’’’’ STOECBADU

G*0’6*"-*!$*’/&’"!$>’!&6’"!$>’*X9/Q!)*&0$ SKBECLOKU’’’’’’’’’ SDTDCMOMU

(!$B’!&3’"!$B’*Z4/@!)*&0$7’I*+/&&/&+’%=’O*!- 979897A9[’’’’’’’’ 975F57::8

(!$>’!&6’"!$>’*X9/Q!)*&0$C’*&6’%3’V*!- AEFCOAFN’’’’’’’’ ECEDECTEON’’’’’

;*"%&"/)/!0/%&’0%’$0!0*.*&0’%3’3/&!&"/!)’7%$/0/%&

(!$B’!&3’"!$B’*Z4/@!)*&0$ 59:7[5:\’’’’’’’’’’’ 55F795[\’’’’’’’’’’’

]*$0-/"0*3’"!$B’ ^’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’ [_D78_6

AEFCOAFN’’’’’’’’ ECEDECTEON’’’’’

 !"#$%&’(%))*+*’,%-./0%-/*$

?*!-’@&6*6’ 9&*’ABC

LB*’!""%.J!&O/&+’&%0*$’!-*’!&’/&0*+-!)’J!-0’%=’0B*$*’=/&!&"/!)’$0!0*.*&0$K

$

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

  #



 !"#$%&’(%))*+*’,%-./0%-/*$

G%0*$’0%’</&!&"/!)’=0!0*.*&0$

EY

A!$.$2%72B,)$)&/!/.%&

L% *&$4-* %I$*-@!&"* %= )/./0!0/%&$ !&3 -*$0-/"0/%&$ J)!"*3 %& 0B* 4$* %= !@!/)!I)* -*$%4-"*$7 =%- /&0*-&!)

!""%4&0/&+ !&3 $0*C!-3$B/J J4-J%$*$ 0B* !""%4&0$ %= ,%-./0%-/*$ !-* .!/&0!/&*3 /& !""%-3!&"* C/0B 0B*

J-/&"/J)*$ %= =4&3 !""%4&0/&+K LB/$ /$ 0B* J-%"*34-* IO CB/"B -*$%4-"*$ =%- @!-/%4$ J4-J%$*$ !-* ")!$$/=/*3

=%-’!""%4&0/&+’!&3’/&0*-&!)’-*J%-0/&+’/&0%’=4&3$’*$0!I)/$B*3’!""%-3/&+’0%’0B*/-’&!04-*’!&3’J4-J%$*K’

LB* !""%.J!&O/&+ =/&!&"/!) $0!0*.*&0$ B!@* I**& J-*J!-*3 0% =%"4$ %& ,%-./0%-/*$ !$ ! CB%)* !&3 0%

J-*$*&0 0-!&$!"0/%&$ !""%-3/&+ 0% 0B* *Q/$0*&"* %- !I$*&"* %= -*$0-/"0/%&$K LB/$ B!$ I**& !""%.J)/$B*3 IO

")!$$/=/"!0/%& %= =4&3 I!)!&"*$ !&3 0-!&$!"0/%&$ /&0% 0C% ")!$$*$ %= &*0 !$$*0$ ^ &*0 !$$*0$ C/0B%40 3%&%-

-*$0-/"0/%&$ !&3 &*0 !$$*0$ C/0B 3%&%- -*$0-/"0/%&$K E*0 !$$*0$ !&3 -*@*&4*$7 *QJ*&$*$ !&3 +!/&$ %- )%$$*$

!-* ")!$$/=/*3 I!$*3 %& 0B* *Q/$0*&"* %- !I$*&"* %= -*$0-/"0/%&$K ?""%-3/&+)O7 &*0 !$$*0$ !&3 "B!&+*$

0B*-*/&’!-*’")!$$/=/*3’!$’=%))%C$c

,%-./0%-/*$ *QJ*&$*$ /&")43* 3*J-*"/!0/%& %& 0B* I4/)3/&+7 /&0*-*$0 J!O.*&0$ %& 3*I07 3/-*"0 40/)/0/*$ !&3

%0B*-’3/-*"0’*QJ*&$*$’"%@*-*3’IO’-*&0!)’/&"%.*K

,%-./0%-/*$’B!3’&%’&*0’!$$*0$’C/0B’3%&%-’-*$0-/"0/%&$’!$’%=’ 4&*’567’8686’%-’ 4&*’567’869:K

LB* J-*J!-!0/%& %= =/&!&"/!) $0!0*.*&0$ /& "%&=%-./0O C/0B +*&*-!))O !""*J0*3 !""%4&0/&+ J-/&"/J)*$

-*Z4/-*$ .!&!+*.*&0 %= ,%-./0%-/*$ 0% .!#* *$0/.!0*$ !&3 !$$4.J0/%&$ 0B!0 !==*"0 0B* -*J%-0*3

!.%4&0$ %= !$$*0$ !&3 )/!I/)/0/*$ !&3 3/$")%$4-* %= "%&0/&+*&0 !$$*0$ !&3 )/!I/)/0/*$ !0 0B* 3!0* %= 0B*

=/&!&"/!) $0!0*.*&0$ !&3 0B* -*J%-0*3 !.%4&0$ %= -*@*&4*$ !&3 *QJ*&$*$ 34-/&+ 0B* O*!-K ?"04!) -*$4)0$

"%4)3’3/==*-’=-%.’0B%$*’*$0/.!0*$K

=HZZ8;?’I<’=5[G5<5(8G1’8((IHG15G[’4IP5(5@=

C)/ =$$)/$ D./8%>/ +%&%, 3)$/,."/.%&$ ^ E*0 !$$*0$ !@!/)!I)* =%- 4$* /& +*&*-!) %J*-!0/%&$ 0B!0 !-* &%0

$4IM*"0’0%’3%&%-’-*$0-/"0/%&$K

C)/ =$$)/$ D./8 +%&%, 3)$/,."/.%&$  E*0 !$$*0$ $4IM*"0 0% 3%&%-^ S%- "*-0!/& +-!&0%-^V /.J%$*3

-*$0-/"0/%&$K <%.* 3%&%-^/.J%$*3 -*$0-/"0/%&$ !-* 0*.J%-!-O /& &!04-*7 $4"B !$ 0B%$* 0B!0 C/)) I* .*0 IO

0B* J!$$!+* %= 0/.* %- %0B*- *@*&0$ $J*"/=/*3 IO 0B* 3%&%-K Y0B*- 3%&%-^/.J%$*3 -*$0-/"0/%&$ !-*

J*-J*04!) /& &!04-*7 CB*-* 0B* 3%&%- $0/J4)!0*$ 0B!0 -*$%4-"*$ I* .!/&0!/&*3 /& J*-J*04/0OK ,%&%-^

/.J%$*3 -*$0-/"0/%&$ !-* -*)*!$*3 CB*& ! -*$0-/"0/%& *QJ/-*$7 0B!0 /$7 CB*& 0B* $0/J4)!0*3 0/.* B!$

*)!J$*37’CB*&’0B*’$0/J4)!0*3’J4-J%$*’=%-’CB/"B’0B*’-*$%4-"*’C!$’-*$0-/"0*3’B!$’I**&’=4)=/))*37’%-’I%0BK

E$)2%72F$/.-!/)$

C!/>,)2%72@,*!&.G!/.%&

 !"#$%& (%))*+* ,%-./0%-/*$ ST,%-./0%-/*$UV /$ ! H/"B/+!& J-/@!0*7 &%&^$0%"#7 &%0^=%-^J-%=/0 "%-J%-!0/%&

CB/"B C!$ *$0!I)/$B*3 IO  !"#$%& (%))*+* S0B* T(%))*+*U %- T (UV *Q")4$/@*)O =%- 0B* J4-J%$* %= $%)/"/0/&+

=4&3$ =%- !&3 "%&$0-4"0/&+ ! &*C 3%-./0%-O7 (!.J4$ d/*C 57 %& 0B* (%))*+*P$ "!.J4$K ,%-./0%-/*$ /$

+%@*-&*3 IO ! =/@*^.*.I*- G%!-3 %= ,/-*"0%-$7 =%4- %= CB%. .4$0 I* *.J)%O*3 IO 0B* (%))*+* %- !

.*.I*- %= 0B* G%!-3 %= L-4$0**$K ?)) G%!-3 %= ,/-*"0%- .*.I*-$ !-* !JJ%/&0*3 IO 0B* (%))*+* G%!-3 %=

L-4$0**$K’

%

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

  $



 !"#$%&’(%))*+*’,%-./0%-/*$

G%0*$’0%’</&!&"/!)’=0!0*.*&0$

N& 0B* &%-.!) "%4-$* %= "%&34"0/&+ /0$ !"0/@/0/*$7 ,%-./0%-/*$ .!/&0!/&$ 3*J%$/0 !""%4&0$ /& ! =/&!&"/!)

/&$0/040/%& CB/"B7 !0 0/.*$7 .!O *Q"**3 =*3*-!))O /&$4-*3 )/./0$K LB* !.%4&0 %= 4&/&$4-*3 3*J%$/0$ C!$

\F:7[5: !&3 \_[97A9[ !0  4&* 567 8686 !&3 869:7 -*$J*"0/@*)OK H!&!+*.*&0 3%*$ &%0 I*)/*@* ,%-./0%-/*$

/$’*QJ%$*3’0%’!&O’$/+&/=/"!&0’=/&!&"/!)’-/$#’!$’!’-*$4)0’%=’0B*$*’3*J%$/0$K

;&"%-)2H!I)$

,%-./0%-/*$ /$ %J*-!0/&+ !$ ! &%&J-%=/0 %-+!&/b!0/%& CB/)* /0 /$ !C!/0/&+ =/&!) -4)/&+ IO 0B* N&0*-&!)

]*@*&4* <*-@/"* 0B!0 ,%-./0%-/*$ /$ *Q*.J0 =-%. =*3*-!) /&"%.* 0!Q 4&3*- 0B* J-%@/$/%&$ %= <*"0/%&

D69S"VS5V %= 0B* N&0*-&!) ]*@*&4* (%3* S0B* T(%3*UVK ,%-./0%-/*$ /$ -*Z4/-*3 0% %J*-!0* /& "%&=%-./0O

C/0B 0B* (%3* !&3 -*)!0*3 -*+4)!0/%&$ 0% .!/&0!/& /0$ *Q*.J0/%&K Y&)O 4&-*)!0*3 I4$/&*$$ /&"%.*7 /= !&O7

!$’3*=/&*3’IO’<*"0/%&’D98S!VS9V’%=’0B*’(%3*7’/$’$4IM*"0’0%’;*3*-!)’/&"%.*’0!QK

3)J)&>)23)"%*&./.%&

,%-./0%-/*$ %&)O $%4-"* %= J-%+-!. -*@*&4* !-* -*&0$ "%))*"0*3 !&3 -*./00*3 IO  !"#$%& (%))*+* !&3

/&0*-*$0’%&’I!&#’3*J%$/0$K’’]*@*&4*’/$’-*"%+&/b*3’CB*&’*!-&*3K

9>&"/.%&!(2FI4)&$)$

2QJ*&$*$ !-* J-*$*&0*3 IO =4&"0/%& SJ-%+-!. !&3 .!&!+*.*&0 !&3 +*&*-!)V /& 0B* !""%.J!&O/&+

$0!0*.*&0$ %= !"0/@/0/*$K ?)) *QJ*&$*$ !-* 3/-*"0 *QJ*&$*$ 0% */0B*- ,%-./0%-/*$e B%4$/&+ J-%+-!. %- 0%

.!&!+*.*&0 !&3 +*&*-!)K ?""%-3/&+)O7 0B*-* !-* &%0 "%$0$ 0B!0 C*-* !))%"!0*3 I*0C**& J-%+-!. !&3

.!&!+*.*&0’!&3’+*&*-!)K

+)7),,)<2A%&<2;$$>!&")2’%$/$

(%$0$ 3/-*"0)O -*)!0*3 0% $*"4-/&+ I%&3 =/&!&"/&+ !-* 3*=*--*3 !&3 !.%-0/b*3 %& ! $0-!/+B0^)/&* I!$/$ %@*-

0B* 0*-. %= 0B* I%&3$K LB* I!)!&"* /$ 3/-*"0)O &*00*3 !+!/&$0 0B* %40$0!&3/&+ I%&3$ J!O!I)* %& 0B*

!""%.J!&O/&+ <0!0*.*&0 %= ;/&!&"/!) >%$/0/%& !0  4&* 567 869:K N& 86867 0B* -*.!/&/&+ I%&3 /$$4!&"*

"%$0$’C*-*’=4))O’*QJ*&$*3’C/0B’0B*’-*=4&3/&+’%=’0B*’I%&3K’’<**’E%0*’AK

C)/2B,%4),/62!&<2+)4,)".!/.%&

>-%J*-0O /$ -*"%-3*3 !0 "%$0 %-7 /= !"Z4/-*3 IO +/=07 !0 =!/- .!-#*0 @!)4* !0 0B* 3!0* %= !"Z4/$/0/%&K

G4/)3/&+ !33/0/%&$ !&3 /.J-%@*.*&0$ C/0B ! "%$0 /& *Q"*$$ %= \567666 !-* "!J/0!)/b*3 /= 0B* )/=* %= 0B*

I4/)3/&+ /$ *Q0*&3*3 %- $Z4!-* =%%0!+* /$ !33*3K N&0*-*$0 "%$0$ /&"4--*3 34-/&+ 0B* J*-/%3 -*Z4/-*3 0%

"%.J)*0* "%&$0-4"0/%& !-* "!J/0!)/b*3K 2QJ*&$*$ =%- -%40/&* .!/&0*&!&"* !&3 %-3/&!-O -*J!/-$ !-*

*QJ*&$*3 !$ /&"4--*3K ,*J-*"/!0/%& /$ J-%@/3*3 =%- "!.J4$ J-%J*-0O %& ! $0-!/+B0^)/&* I!$/$ %@*- !&

*$0/.!0*3 4$*=4) )/=* %= A6 O*!-$K H!&!+*.*&0 -*@/*C$ 0B*$* !$$*0$ 0% 3*0*-./&* CB*0B*- "!--O/&+ @!)4*$

B!@*’I**&’/.J!/-*3K

’!$82!&<2’!$82FK>.J!()&/$

(!$B !&3 "!$B *Z4/@!)*&0$ /&")43* !.%4&0$ %& 3*J%$/0 C/0B ! )%"!) =/&!&"/!) /&$0/040/%&7 /&")43/&+ /&0*-*$0^

I*!-/&+ 3*.!&3 3*J%$/0 !""%4&0$K ?0  4&* 567 86867 &% !.%4&0$ %= 0B* \59:7[5: "!$B I!)!&"* C!$

"%.J-/$*3 %= 3*J%$/0$ -*$0-/"0*3 =%- =404-* 3*I0 $*-@/"*K ?0  4&* 567 869:7 \[_D78_6 %= 0B* \979897A9[

"!$B’I!)!&"*’C!$’"%.J-/$*3’%=’3*J%$/0$’-*$0-/"0*3’=%-’=404-*’3*I0’$*-@/"*K’

&

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

  %



’

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

  &



 !"#$%&’(%))*+*’,%-./0%-/*$

G%0*$’0%’</&!&"/!)’=0!0*.*&0$

\!)!&"* \!)!&"*
 9)V’EC’DBEK 866/0/%&$ ,/$7%$!)$ 1-!&$3*-$  9&*’ABC’DBEF

G4/)3/&+ :76F67D8F\’’’’’’ ^\’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’ ^\’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’ ^\’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’ :76F67D8F\’’’’’’

f*$$’!""4.4)!0*3

3*J-*"/!0/%& F[:7D5:’’’’’’’’’’’ 88F7D9A’’’’’’’’’’’ ^’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’ ^’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’ :6F76D5

G*0’7-%7*-0V KCAKBCFKON’’’’ DDLCMETN’’’’’’’ ]N’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’ ]N’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’ KCEMTCTOAN’’’’

TY

\!)!&"* \!)!&"*

 9)V’EC’DBEF 866/0/%&$ ;*69"0/%&$  9&*’ABC’DBDB

(!.J4$’d/*C’5’^’869D :7_[67666\’’’’’’ ^\’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’ :7_[67666\’’’’’’ ^\’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’

G%&3’3/$"%4&0 S8__78F:V’’’’’’’’’ ^’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’ S8__78F:V’’’’’’’’’ ^

G%&3’/$$4!&"*’"%$0$ S5[875_FV’’’’’’’’’ S5[875_FV’’’’’’’’’ ^

:786:75AD\’’’’’’ ^\’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’ :786:75AD\’’’’’’ ^\’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’

\!)!&"* \!)!&"*

 9)V’EC’DBEK 866/0/%&$ ;*69"0/%&$  9&*’ABC’DBEF

(!.J4$’d/*C’5’^’869D 96766D7666\’’’’ ^\’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’ 95D7666\’’’’’’’’’ :7_[67666\’’’’’’

E%0*’J!O!I)* A5F7655’’’’’’’’’’’ ^’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’ A5F7655’’’’’’’’’’’ ^

L%0!)’I%&3$’!&3’&%0* 967AA97655’’’’’’ ^’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’ D[97655’’’’’’’’’’’ :7_[67666

G%&3’3/$"%4&0 S8:_7:AFV’’’’’’’’’ ^’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’ S967F[[V’’’’’’’’’’’ S8__78F:V

G%&3’/$$4!&"*’"%$0$ S5_F79[_V’’’’’’’’’ ^’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’ S957[:8V’’’’’’’’’’’ S5[875_FV

:7[DD7:6:\’’’’’’ ^\’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’ DAF7DFA\’’’’’’’’’ :786:75AD\’’’’’’

NEBCDLBCBBB’[*&*-!)’\%&6$C’=*-/*$’DBEM’

E*0’J-%J*-0O’!"0/@/0O’=%-’0B*’O*!-’*&3*3’ 4&*’567’869:’C!$’!$’=%))%C$c

G%&3$’J!O!I)*’!"0/@/0O’=%-’0B*’O*!-’*&3*3’ 4&*’567’8686’C!$’!$’=%))%C$c

G%&3$’!&3’&%0*’J!O!I)*’!"0/@/0O’=%-’0B*’O*!-’*&3*3’ 4&*’567’869:’C!$’!$’=%))%C$c

<*"4-*3 I%&3$ .!04-* /& !&&4!) !.%4&0$ -!&+/&+ =-%. \98D7666 0% \97AFD7666 0B-%4+B 86AF C/0B /&0*-*$0

"B!-+*$ !0 -!0*$ -!&+/&+ =-%. DK66g 0% FK[Dg J*- !&&4.K LB* I%&3 /$ "%))!0*-!)/b*3 IO 0B* .%-0+!+*7

B%4$/&+ -*&0!) -*@*&4*7 !&3 I%&3 J-%"**3$K LB* I%--%C/&+ !+-**.*&0 "%&0!/&$ -*$0-/"0/@* "%@*&!&0$

CB/"B -*Z4/-* ,%-./0%-/*$ 0%7 !.%&+ %0B*- 0B/&+$7 .!/&0!/& ! 3*I0 "%@*-!+* -!0/% %= !0 )*!$0 986g %= 0B*

.!Q/.4.’3*I0’$*-@/"*’-*Z4/-*.*&0’"%./&+’34*’/&’$4"B’O*!-K

\IG,=’8G,’GI1@’48?8\P@’8G,’=H\=@^H@G1’@_@G1

(

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

  ’



 !"#$%&’(%))*+*’,%-./0%-/*$

G%0*$’0%’</&!&"/!)’=0!0*.*&0$

MY

LY

N& H!O7 86867  !"#$%& (%))*+* /$$4*3 \9975A67666 %= 8686 (%))*+* ;!"/)/0/*$ ^ a*&*-!) YI)/+!0/%& G%&3$

S0B* TG%&3$UVK >-%"**3$ =-%. 0B* G%&3$7 0%+*0B*- C/0B "*-0!/& 3*I0 $*-@/"* -*$*-@* =4&3$7 C*-* 4$*3 0%

!"Z4/-* W&/0*3 <0!0*$ L-*!$4-O YI)/+!0/%&$ 0% *$0!I)/$B ! "!$B 3*J%$/0 0% J-%@/3* =4&3$ 0% !3@!&"* -*=4&3

$*-/!) I%&3$ B*)3 IO ,%-./0%-/*$K N&  4)O 86867 0B* (%))*+* !"Z4/-*3 ,%-./0%-/*$e $043*&0 B%4$/&+ =!"/)/0/*$

!$ C*)) !$ !&O -*.!/&/&+ ,%-./0%-/*$ !$$*0$ $4"B !$ *Q"*$$ "!$B 0B!0 !-%$* !$ ! -*$4)0 %= %J*-!0/%&$K

,%-./0%-/*$ &% )%&+*- .!&!+*$ 0B*$* !$$*0$ !$ 0B* (%))*+* B!$ 0!#*& %& 0B!0 -*$J%&$/I/)/0OK ?$ ! -*$4)0 %=

0B* !3@!&"* -*=4&3/&+ %= 0B* <*-/*$ 869D I%&3$7 ,%-./0%-/*$ B!3 ! 0-!&$=*- %= !$$*0$ =-%.  !"#$%& (%))*+*

%= !JJ-%Q/.!0*)O \9799_7666 !&3 "%--*$J%&3/&+ J!O!I)* %= \[7:8[7:F6 0%  !"#$%& (%))*+* !$ %=  4&* 567

8686K’N&’ 4)O’86867’0B*’I4/)3/&+’C!$’0-!&$=*--*3’0%’0B*’(%))*+*’!&3’,%-./0%-/*$’C!$’3/$$%)@*3K’’

     !

=H44P@Z@G18P’(8=‘’<PIa=’5G<I;Z815IG

G%&](!$>’5&Q*$0/&+’!&6’</&!&"/&+’8"0/Q/0/*$

,4-/&+ =/$"!) O*!- 869:7 ,%-./0%-/*$ J!/3 %== 0B* %40$0!&3/&+ J-/&"/J!) I!)!&"* !&3 !""-4*3 /&0*-*$0 %&

0B* 3*@*)%J*-e$ &%0* !0 ! 3/$"%4&0K LB/$ -*$4)0*3 /& ! \9667666 +!/& %& 0B* =%-+/@*&*$$ %= ! J%-0/%& %= 0B*

J-/&"/J!)’I!)!&"*K

,%-./0%-/*$ C!$ "-*!0*3 IO 0B* (%))*+* !$ ! $*J!-!0* 0!Q *Q*.J0 "%-J%-!0/%& =%))%C/&+ N]< "%3*

D69S"VS5VK LB* (%))*+* "%))*"0$ !&3 3/$0-/I40*$ -*&0$ =%-h0% ,%-./0%-/*$ !&3 J-%@/3*$ .!&!+*.*&0 !&3

")*!&/&+’%=’0B*’I4/)3/&+K’

 !"#$%&’(%))*+*

;@P81@,’48;1?

N&0*-*$0 J!/3 !.%4&0*3 0% \F5[7FF[ !&3 \FD:7[F9 34-/&+ =/$"!) 8686 !&3 869:7 -*$J*"0/@*)OK LB*-* C*-*

&%’/&0*-*$0’"%$0$’"!J/0!)/b*3’/&’=/$"!)’8686’%-’869:K

,4-/&+ =/$"!) O*!- 86867  !"#$%& (%))*+* /$$4*3 I%&3$ 0% -*=4&3 0B* 3*I0 =%- ,%-./0%-/*$K ,%-./0%-/*$

-*"%-3*3 ! J!O!I)* =%- 0B* &*0 I%%# @!)4* %= 0B* I4/)3/&+ /& 0B* !.%4&0 %= \[7:8[7:F67 CB/"B C!$

0-!&$=*--*3’0%’0B*’(%))*+*’/&’ 4)O’8686K

NMBBCBBB’G%0*’4!V!2)*

W&$*"4-*3 &%0* B*)3 IO 0B* I4/)3/&+ 3*@*)%J*- C/0B !&&4!) J!O.*&0$ %= \DA7_:[ 0B-%4+B 868:7 /&")43/&+

/&0*-*$0’"B!-+*3’!0’[gK’’

,4-/&+ 0B* O*!- *&3*3  4&* 567 869:7 0B* I4/)3/&+ 3*@*)%J*- %==*-*3 ,%-./0%-/*$ !& *!-)O J!O%== %& 0B*

%40$0!&3/&+ &%0* J!O!I)*K Y&  !&4!-O A7 869:7 ,%-./0%-/*$ J!/3 \5FA76967 CB/"B C!$ 0B* %40$0!&3/&+

J-/&"/J!) !.%4&0 !&3 !""-4*3 /&0*-*$0 )*$$ ! \9667666 3/$"%4&0K LB* J!O%== 3/$"%4&0 B!$ I**& -*"%+&/b*3

!$’!’+!/&’%&’0B*’=/$"!)’869:’=/&!&"/!)’$0!0*.*&0$K

 )

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

  (



 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’

,!-&.’!/’01&#23!&4’
5-264!7’8!$$9713:’8!;;#<#’0!&$13!&1#4’
5-264!7)’=>’

?#’@-"#’-9.13#.’3@#’/17-721-;’43-3#$#734’!/’ !"#$%&’(%))*+*’,%-./0%-/*$’A3@#’B0!&$13!&1#4CD’-4’!/’-7.’
/!&’ 3@#’ :#-&’ #7.#.’ 597#’ E+)’ *+*+)’ -7.’ @-"#’ 1449#.’ !9&’ &#F!&3’ 3@#&#!7’ .-3#.’  !"#$%#&’ ()’ *+*+G’
H&!/#441!7-;’43-7.-&.4’&#I91&#’3@-3’J#’-."14#’:!9’!/’3@#’/!;;!J17<’$-33#&4’&#;-3#.’3!’!9&’-9.13G’’

 !"#$%&’()&*+*,*-.#*)#$%,/-*()#-(#-0%#1*)/)2*/,#3-/-%4%)-#5!6*-#

K4’2!$$9712-3#.’ 17’ !9&’#7<-<#$#73’ ;#33#&’.-3#.’KF&1;’ E+)’*+*+)’ !9&’ &#4F!741%1;13:)’ -4’.#42&1%#.’%:’
F&!/#441!7-;’43-7.-&.4)’14’3!’/!&$’-7.’#LF&#44’!F171!74’-%!93’J@#3@#&’3@#’/17-721-;’43-3#$#734’3@-3’@-"#’
%##7’ F&#F-&#.’%:’$-7-<#$#73’J13@’ :!9&’ !"#&41<@3’ -&#’ /-1&;:’ F&#4#73#.)’ 17’ -;;’$-3#&1-;’ &#4F#234)’ 17’
2!7/!&$13:’J13@’-22!97317<’F&1721F;#4’<#7#&-;;:’-22#F3#.’17’3@#’M713#.’N3-3#4’!/’K$#&12-G’O9&’-9.13’!/’
3@#’/17-721-;’43-3#$#734’.!#4’7!3’&#;1#"#’:!9’!&’$-7-<#$#73’!/’:!9&’&#4F#231"#’&#4F!741%1;131#4G’’

O9&’&#4F!741%1;13:)’-4’F&#42&1%#.’%:’F&!/#441!7-;’43-7.-&.4)’14’3!’F;-7’-7.’F#&/!&$’!9&’-9.13’3!’!%3-17’
&#-4!7-%;#)’&-3@#&’3@-7’-%4!;93#)’-449&-72#’-%!93’J@#3@#&’3@#’/17-721-;’43-3#$#734’-&#’/&##’!/’$-3#&1-;’
$1443-3#$#73G’K7’-9.13’!/’/17-721-;’43-3#$#734’172;9.#4’2!741.#&-31!7’!/’173#&7-;’2!73&!;’!"#&’/17-721-;’
&#F!&317<’-4’-’%-414’/!&’.#41<717<’-9.13’F&!2#.9&#4’3@-3’-&#’-FF&!F&1-3#’17’3@#’21&29$43-72#4)’%93’7!3’/!&’
3@#’F9&F!4#’!/’#LF&#4417<’-7’!F171!7’!7’3@#’#//#231"#7#44’!/’3@#’#7313:P4’173#&7-;’2!73&!;’!"#&’/17-721-;’
&#F!&317<G’K22!&.17<;:)’-4’F-&3’!/’!9&’-9.13)’J#’2!741.#&#.’3@#’173#&7-;’2!73&!;’!/’3@#’0!&$13!&1#4’4!;#;:’
/!&’3@#’F9&F!4#’!/’.#3#&$1717<’!9&’-9.13’F&!2#.9&#4’-7.’7!3’3!’F&!"1.#’-7:’-449&-72#’2!72#&717<’492@’
173#&7-;’2!73&!;G’

?#’ -&#’ -;4!’ &#4F!741%;#’ /!&’ 2!$$9712-317<’ 41<71/12-73’$-33#&4’ &#;-3#.’ 3!’ 3@#’ -9.13’ 3@-3’ -&#)’ 17’ !9&’
F&!/#441!7-;’Q9.<$#73)’&#;#"-73’ 3!’:!9&’&#4F!741%1;131#4’ 17’!"#&4##17<’3@#’/17-721-;’ &#F!&317<’F&!2#44G’
R!J#"#&)’J#’ -&#’ 7!3’ &#I91&#.’ 3!’ .#41<7’ F&!2#.9&#4’ /!&’ 3@#’ F9&F!4#’ !/’ 1.#731/:17<’ !3@#&’$-33#&4’ 3!’
2!$$9712-3#’3!’:!9G’

7,/))%6#32(’%#/)6#8*4*)9#(:#-0%#5!6*-#

?#’F#&/!&$#.’3@#’-9.13’-22!&.17<’3!’3@#’F;-77#.’42!F#’-7.’31$17<’F&#"1!94;:’2!$$9712-3#.’3!’:!9’17’
!9&’#7<-<#$#73’;#33#&’-7.’17’!9&’F&!/#441!7-;’4#&"12#4’F;-7’.-3#.’597#’E)’*+*+G’’

;(4’,*/)2%#<*-0#5,,#=-0*2&#$%>!*"%4%)-&#$%9/"6*)9#?)6%’%)6%)2%#

S@#’#7<-<#$#73’3#-$)’!3@#&4’17’!9&’/1&$)’-4’-FF&!F&1-3#)’-7.’!9&’/1&$’@-4’2!$F;1#.’J13@’-;;’&#;#"-73’
#3@12-;’&#I91&#$#734’&#<-&.17<’17.#F#7.#72#G’

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

 !)



H-<#’*’

@!/,*-/-*A%#5&’%2-&#(:#-0%#B("4*-("*%&C#3*9)*:*2/)-#522(!)-*)9#7"/2-*2%&#

 !"#!$!%&#’()%%*+#’!#"(,*-!%!./(

=-7-<#$#73’@-4’3@#’&#4F!741%1;13:’3!’4#;#23’-7.’94#’-FF&!F&1-3#’-22!97317<’F!;121#4G’K’49$$-&:’!/’3@#’
41<71/12-73’ -22!97317<’ F!;121#4’ -.!F3#.’ %:’ 3@#’ 0!&$13!&1#4 14’ 172;9.#.’ 17’  !3#’ T’ 3!’ 3@#’ /17-721-;’
43-3#$#734G’

S@#&#’@-"#’%##7’7!’ 17131-;’ 4#;#231!74’!/’-22!97317<’F!;121#4’-7.’7!’2@-7<#4’ 17’ 41<71/12-73’-22!97317<’
F!;121#4’!&’3@#1&’-FF;12-31!7’.9&17<’3@#’:#-&G’’

 !’$-33#&4’@-"#’2!$#’3!’!9&’-33#731!7’3@-3’J!9;.’&#I91&#’94)’97.#&’F&!/#441!7-;’43-7.-&.4)’3!’17/!&$’
:!9’-%!93’ ATD’ 3@#’$#3@!.4’94#.’3!’-22!973’ /!&’ 41<71/12-73’97949-;’ 3&-74-231!74’-7.’ A*D’ 3@#’#//#23’!/’
41<71/12-73’-22!97317<’F!;121#4’17’2!73&!"#&41-;’!&’#$#&<17<’-&#-4’/!&’J@12@’3@#&#’14’-’;-26’!/’-93@!&13-31"#’
<91.-72#’!&’2!74#7494G’

 !"#!$!%&#’()%%*+#’!#"(0/’!1&’./(

K22!97317<’#431$-3#4’-&#’-7’173#<&-;’F-&3’!/’3@#’/17-721-;’43-3#$#734’F&#F-&#.’%:’$-7-<#$#73’-7.’-&#’
%-4#.’ !7’$-7-<#$#73P4’ 29&&#73’ Q9.<$#734G’ S@!4#’ Q9.<$#734’ -&#’ 7!&$-;;:’ %-4#.’ !7’ 67!J;#.<#’ -7.’
#LF#&1#72#’ -%!93’ F-43’ -7.’ 29&&#73’ #"#734’ -7.’ -449$F31!74’ -%!93’ /939&#’ #"#734G’ 8#&3-17’ -22!97317<’
#431$-3#4’-&#’F-&3129;-&;:’4#74131"#’%#2-94#’!/’3@#1&’41<71/12-72#’3!’3@#’/17-721-;’43-3#$#734’-7.’%#2-94#’
!/’ 3@#’F!441%1;13:’ 3@-3’ /939&#’#"#734’-//#2317<’ 3@#$’$-:’.1//#&’$-&6#.;:’ /&!$’$-7-<#$#73P4’29&&#73’
Q9.<$#734G’

S@#’$!43’4#74131"#’-22!97317<’#431$-3#4’-//#2317<’3@#’/17-721-;’43-3#$#734’J-4’3@#’2-&&:17<’"-;9#’-7.’
94#/9;’;1/#’!/’F&!F#&3:’

?#’#"-;9-3#.’3@#’6#:’/-23!&4’-7.’-449$F31!74’94#.’3!’.#"#;!F’3@#4#’#431$-3#4’-7.’.#3#&$17#.’3@-3’3@#:’
-&#’&#-4!7-%;#’17’&#;-31!7’3!’3@#’%-412’/17-721-;’43-3#$#734’3-6#7’-4’-’J@!;#G’

3*9)*:*2/)-#B*::*2!,-*%&#=)2(!)-%"%6#B!"*)9#-0%#5!6*-#

?#’#72!973#&#.’7!’41<71/12-73’.1//129;31#4’17’.#-;17<’J13@’$-7-<#$#73’&#;-317<’3!’3@#’F#&/!&$-72#’!/’
3@#’-9.13G’

D)2(""%2-%6#/)6#;(""%2-%6#E*&&-/-%4%)-&#

U!&’F9&F!4#4’!/’3@14’2!$$9712-31!7)’F&!/#441!7-;’43-7.-&.4’&#I91&#’94’3!’-229$9;-3#’-;;’67!J7’-7.’;16#;:’
$1443-3#$#734’1.#731/1#.’.9&17<’3@#’-9.13)’!3@#&’3@-7’3@!4#’3@-3’J#’%#;1#"#’-&#’3&1"1-;)’-7.’2!$$9712-3#’
3@#$’ 3!’ 3@#’ -FF&!F&1-3#’ ;#"#;’ !/’ $-7-<#$#73G’ U9&3@#&)’ F&!/#441!7-;’ 43-7.-&.4’ &#I91&#’ 94’ 3!’ -;4!’
2!$$9712-3#’3@#’#//#23’!/’972!&&#23#.’$1443-3#$#734’&#;-3#.’3!’F&1!&’F#&1!.4’!7’3@#’&#;#"-73’2;-44#4’!/’
3&-74-231!74)’-22!973’%-;-72#4’!&’.142;!49&#4)’-7.’3@#’/17-721-;’43-3#$#734’-4’-’J@!;#G’’

’>7’ -..131!7)’ F&!/#441!7-;’ 43-7.-&.4’ &#I91&#’ 94’ 3!’ 2!$$9712-3#’ 3!’ :!9’ -;;’ $-3#&1-;)’ 2!&&#23#.’
$1443-3#$#734’3@-3’J#&#’%&!9<@3’3!’3@#’-33#731!7’!/’$-7-<#$#73’-4’-’&#49;3’!/’!9&’-9.13’F&!2#.9&#4G’
?#’.1.’7!3’1.#731/:’-7:’$1443-3#$#734’.9&17<’!9&’-9.13G’

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

 ! 



 !"#$%$

 !"#$%&&’&()"*+!),*-#(#$&’&()*

&’($)*()’+#+$’,$-./+$0#--#(1$)(’,#++/’2!0$+-!23!(3+$3#,/2#$!$3/+!"(##4#2-$5/-.$4!2!"#4#2-$!+$!$4!--#(1$
5.#-.#($’($2’-$ (#+’06#3$-’$’*($ +!-/+,!7-/’21$7’27#(2/2"$!$,/2!27/!0$!77’*2-/2"1$(#)’(-/2"1$’($!*3/-/2"$
4!--#(1$5./7.$7’*03$8#$+/"2/,/7!2-$-’$-.#$9’(4/-’(/#+:$,/2!27/!0$+-!-#4#2-+$’($-.#$!*3/-’(+:$(#)’(-;$<’$
+*7.$3/+!"(##4#2-+$!(’+#$3*(/2"$-.#$7’*(+#$’,$-.#$!*3/-;$

.&/%&"&()#)!0("*.&12&")&3*4%0’*-#(#$&’&()*

=#$ .!6#$ (#>*#+-#3$ 7#(-!/2$ 5(/--#2$ (#)(#+#2-!-/’2+$ ,(’4$ 4!2!"#4#2-1$ 5./7.$ !(#$ /270*3#3$ /2$ -.#$
!--!7.#3$0#--#($3!-#3$<’6#48#($?1$@A@A;$

-#(#$&’&()5"*60("27)#)!0("*+!),*8),&%*9::02()#()"*

B2$+’4#$7!+#+1$4!2!"#4#2-$4!C$3#7/3#$-’$7’2+*0-$5/-.$’-.#($!77’*2-!2-+$!8’*-$!*3/-/2"$!23$!77’*2-/2"$
4!--#(+;$D!2!"#4#2-$/2,’(4#3$*+$-.!-1$!23$-’$’*($E2’50#3"#1$-.#(#$5#(#$2’$7’2+*0-!-/’2+$5/-.$’-.#($
!77’*2-!2-+$(#"!(3/2"$!*3/-/2"$!23$!77’*2-/2"$4!--#(+;$

8),&%*;!$(!4!:#()*-#))&%"<*=!(3!($"<*0%*>""2&"*

B2$-.#$2’(4!0$7’*(+#$’,$’*($)(’,#++/’2!0$!++’7/!-/’2$5/-.$-.#$9’(4/-’(/#+1$5#$"#2#(!00C$3/+7*++$!$6!(/#-C$
’,$4!--#(+1$ /270*3/2"$ -.#$ !))0/7!-/’2$ ’,$ !77’*2-/2"$ )(/27/)0#+$ !23$ !*3/-/2"$ +-!23!(3+1$ ’)#(!-/2"$ !23$
(#"*0!-’(C$7’23/-/’2+$!,,#7-/2"$-.#$#2-/-C1$!23$’)#(!-/’2!0$)0!2+$!23$+-(!-#"/#+$-.!-$4!C$!,,#7-$-.#$(/+E+$
’,$4!-#(/!0$4/++-!-#4#2-;$<’2#$’,$-.#$4!--#(+$3/+7*++#3$(#+*0-#3$/2$!$7’23/-/’2$-’$’*($(#-#2-/’2$!+$-.#$
9’(4/-’(/#+:$!*3/-’(+;$

F./+$/2,’(4!-/’2$/+$/2-#23#3$+’0#0C$,’($-.#$*+#$’,$-.#$8’!(3$’,$3/(#7-’(+$!23$4!2!"#4#2-$’,$-.#$ !"#$%&’
(%))*+*’,%-./0%-/*$ !23$ /+$ 2’-$ /2-#23#3$ -’$ 8#$ !23$ +.’*03$ 2’-$ 8#$ *+#3$ 8C$ !2C’2#$ ’-.#($ -.!2$ -.#+#$
+)#7/,/#3$)!(-/#+;$

G#(C$-(*0C$C’*(+1$

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

 !!



 !"#$%&’"%(()*)’+%,-./%,.)$

!001234560’!’7’892:4;6<’"316<5=’;6’$016>1?>=

*!$@’AB’ ’C;>D2;1?E’!20;F;0;5=

 !!"#$%&"’()*(+*),),’-./01’23’),)(4

*!$@’AG’ ’(51=5=

 !!"#$%&"’,5*(+*),))’-./01’23’),))4

*!$@’AH’ ’!22:D60;6<’I:?’.605?5=0’":=0’.62D??5>’J5I:?5’035’)6>’:I’1’":6=0?D20;:6’K5?;:>

 !!"#$%&"’()*(+*),)(’-./01’23’),))4

*!$@’HL’ ’-1M:?;0E’)ND;0E’.605?5=0=’

 !!"#$%&"’()*(+*),),’-./01’23’),)(4

*!$@’HO’ ’":6>D;0’+5J0’%JP;<10;:6=

 !!"#$%&"’()*(+*),))’-./01’23’),)64

 !"#$%&#’()&#*+,#-+-+#.(/0$

1%& 2!33!40)5 6"!)!()7&8&)$9 !2 $%& :!;&")8&)$<3 .77!()$0)5 =$<)/<"/9 >!<"/ ?:.=>@ %<;& A&&) "&3&<9&/ "&7&)$3B

<)/ 8<B A& <66307<A3& $! $%& C!33&5& 0) $%& )&<" 2($("&D E& &)7!("<5& 8<)<5&8&)$ $! "&;0&4 $%& 2!33!40)5

0)2!"8<$0!) <)/ /&$&"80)& 4%07% 9$<)/<"/?9@ 8<B A& <66307<A3& $! $%& C!33&5&D  !" $%& 7!863&$& $&F$ !2 $%&9& <)/

!$%&" :.=> 9$<)/<"/9, ;090$ 444D5<9AD!"5 <)/ 7307G !) $%& H=$<)/<"/9 I :(0/<)7&J $<AD K2 B!( %<;& L(&9$0!)9

"&5<"/0)5 $%& <66307<A030$B, $080)5, !" 0863&8&)$<$0!) <66"!<7% 2!" <)B !2 $%&9& 9$<)/<"/9, 63&<9& 7!)$<7$ B!("

<(/0$#$&<8D

1%09 9$<)/<"/ &9$<A309%&9 )&4 7"0$&"0< 2!" /&$&"80)0)5 %!4 $! "&6!"$ 20/(70<"B <7$0;0$0&9 0) 5!;&")8&)$<3 20)<)70<3

9$<$&8&)$9D 1%& 2!7(9 09 !) 4%&$%&" $%& 5!;&")8&)$ 09 7!)$"!330)5 $%& <99&$9, <)/ 4%! $%& A&)&2070<"0&9 <"&D M)/&"

$%09#"&;09&/#9$<)/<"/,#7&"$<0)#<7$0;0$0&9#6"&;0!(93B#"&6!"$&/#0)#<5&)7B#2()/9#8<B#A&#"&73<99020&/#0)#2($("&#6&"0!/9D

1%09 9$<)/<"/ &3080)<$&9 $%& "&L(0"&8&)$ 2!" 5!;&")8&)$9 $! 7<60$<30N& 0)$&"&9$ /("0)5 $%& 7!)9$"(7$0!) 6&"0!/ 2!"

A(90)&99O$B6& <7$0;0$0&9D .9 $%09 90863020&9 $%& <77!()$0)5 2!" 0)$&"&9$, &<"3B 0863&8&)$<$0!) 09 &)7!("<5&/D E& /!

)!$#&F6&7$#$%09#9$<)/<"/#$!#%<;&#<)B#905)0207<)$#&22&7$#!)#$%&#C!33&5&D

1%09 9$<)/<"/ <//"&99&9 90$(<$0!)9 0) 4%07% < 5!;&")8&)$ <7L(0"&9 < 8<P!"0$B !2 $%& &L(0$B 0)$&"&9$ 0) < 3&5<33B

9&6<"<$& !"5<)0N<$0!), <)/ 4%&$%&" 9(7% %!3/0)59 9%!(3/ A& "&6!"$&/ <9 <) 0);&9$8&)$ !" < 7!86!)&)$ ()0$D E& /!

)!$#&F6&7$#$%09#9$<)/<"/#$!#%<;&#<)B#905)0207<)$#&22&7$#!)#$%&#C!33&5&D

1%09 9$<)/<"/ &9$<A309%&9 < 90)53& 8!/&3 2!" "&6!"$0)5 <33 3&<9&9 ?0)73(/0)5 $%!9& 6"&;0!(93B 73<99020&/ <9 !6&"<$0)5

<)/ 7<60$<3@D Q&99&&9 4033 )!4 "&6!"$ !229&$$0)5 0)$<)50A3& 3&<9& <99&$9 <)/ 3&<9& 30<A030$0&9 &L(<3 $! $%& 6"&9&)$ ;<3(&

!2#2($("&#3&<9&#6<B8&)$9D#Q&99!"9#4033#"&6!"$#!229&$$0)5#3&<9&#"&7&0;<A3&9#<)/#/&2&""&/#0)23!49#!2#"&9!("7&9D

1%09 9$<)/<"/ /&20)&9 R7!)/(0$ /&A$ !A305<$0!)9R, 4%&"& < 5!;&")8&)$ 099(&9 /&A$ 4%!9& 6"!7&&/9 <"& "&7&0;&/ <)/

"&6<0/ AB < $%0"/O6<"$B !A305!" 40$%!($ $%& 099(&" A&0)5 6"08<"03B 30<A3&D 1%& 9$<)/<"/ "&L(0"&9 099(&"9 $! /0973!9&

7!)/(0$ /&A$ !A305<$0!)9, A($ )!$ $! "&7!"/ < 30<A030$B ()3&99 0$ 09 7/1" 8%9"8. $:;< </$ $%<$ < 7!880$8&)$ 8</& AB

$%& 099(&" 4033 "&L(0"& 0$ $! 9(66!"$ !)& !" 8!"& /&A$ 6<B8&)$9 2!" < 7!)/(0$ /&A$ !A305<$0!)D E& /! )!$ &F6&7$ $%09

9$<)/<"/#$!#%<;&#<)B#905)0207<)$#&22&7$#!)#$%&#C!33&5&D

.OS

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

 !"



 !"#$%&’"%(()*)’+%,-./%,.)$

!001234560’!’7’892:4;6<’"316<5=’;6’$016>1?>=
 !"#$%&#’()&#*+,#-+-+#.(/0$

*!$@’HQ’ ’%46;JD=’QLQL

 !!"#$%&"’,5*(+*),))’-./01’23’),))4

*!$@’HR’ ’,59P1254560’:I’.605?J16S’%II5?5>’,105=

 !!"#$%&"’,5*(+*),))’-./01’23’),))4

*!$@’HB’ ’KDJP;27K?;F105’16>’KDJP;27KDJP;2’K1?065?=3;9=’16>’!F1;P1J;P;0E’K1E4560’!??16<54560=

 !!"#$%&"’,5*(+*),)6’-./01’23’),)64

*!$@’HT’ ’$DJ=2?;90;:67@1=5>’.6I:?410;:6’/5236:P:<E’!??16<54560=

 !!"#$%&"’,5*(+*),)6’-./01’23’),)64

*!$@’HG’ ’"5?01;6’":49:6560’86;0’"?;05?;1’16>’.,"’$520;:6’BUG’+5I5??5>’":4956=10;:6’KP16=

 !!"#$%&"’,5*(+*),))’-./01’23’),))4

     

1%09 9$<)/<"/ 6"!;0/&9 5(0/<)7& $! 5!;&")8&)$9 40$% <5"&&8&)$9 40$% ;<"0<A3& 6<B8&)$9 $0&/ $! QK>TU, <)/ %!4 $!

$"<)90$0!) $%&8 $! < )&4 "&2&"&)7& "<$&D E& /! )!$ &F6&7$ $%09 9$<)/<"/ $! %<;& <)B 905)0207<)$ &22&7$ !) $%&

C!33&5&D

1%09 9$<)/<"/ <//"&99&9 <77!()$0)5 <)/ 20)<)70<3 "&6!"$0)5 2!" <""<)5&8&)$9 0) 4%07% < 5!;&")8&)$ 7!)$"<7$9 40$%

<) !6&"<$!" $! 6"!;0/& 6(A307 9&";07&9 AB 7!);&B0)5 7!)$"!3 !2 $%& "05%$ $! !6&"<$& !" (9& < 7<60$<3 <99&$ 2!" < 6&"0!/

!2 $08& 0) <) &F7%<)5& !" &F7%<)5&O30G& $"<)9<7$0!)D E& /! )!$ &F6&7$ $%09 9$<)/<"/ $! %<;& <)B 905)0207<)$ &22&7$

!)#$%&#C!33&5&D

1%09 9$<)/<"/ &F6<)/9 !) $%& )&4 5(0/<)7& 2!" 3&<9&9 <)/ <6630&9 0$ $! 7!86($&" 9!2$4<"& 7!)$"<7$9 ?9(A97"06$0!)9@

40$% 90803<" 7%<"<7$&"09$079D :!;&")8&)$9 $%<$ 9(A97"0A& $! < ;&)/!"V9 K1 9!2$4<"& 4033 )!4 "&6!"$ !229&$$0)5

0)$<)50A3&#9(A97"06$0!)#<99&$9#<)/#9(A97"06$0!)#30<A030$0&9#&L(<3#$!#$%&#6"&9&)$#;<3(&#!2#2($("&#9(A97"06$0!)#6<B8&)$9D

1%09 9$<)/<"/ 0)73(/&9 < ;<"0&$B !2 98<33 $&7%)07<3 "&;090!)9 $! 6"&;0!(93B 099(&/ :.=> 9$<$&8&)$9D E& /! )!$ &F6&7$

$%09#9$<)/<"/#$!#%<;&#<)B#905)0207<)$#&22&7$#!)#$%&#C!33&5&D

1%09 9$<)/<"/ <8&)/9 $%& "&L(0"&8&)$9 2!" 4%&) $! "&6!"$ /&20)&/ 7!)$"0A($0!) 6&)90!) 63<)9 ?9(7% <9 W+SG <)/

W+*A#63<)9@#<9#20/(70<"B#7!86!)&)$#()0$9,#<)/#%!4#$!#<77!()$#2!"#=&7$0!)#WXY#/&2&""&/#7!86&)9<$0!)#63<)9D

.O-

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

 !#



 !"#$%& ’%(()*) +%,-./%,.)$0 1&"2

3444 5--%&$ 6%!7

 !"#$%&0 81 9:3;4

!"#$%&$’ () *+*+ 

,$-%.// ,"&0"/ 

123 ,"&4/0"/ ,".5 

6.780"/) 947-4:./ (;*+< 

=-40 ’$>’$0$/?.?4"/ @$??$’ 40 >’"#45$5 4/ 7"//$7?4"/ A4?- B"C’ .C54?0 "D ?-$ D4/./74.@ 0?.?$%$/?0 "D 
 !"#$%&’(%))*+*’,%-./0%-/*$ E?-$ FG"’%4?"’4$0FH) A-47- 7"%>’40$ ?-$ 0?.?$%$/?0 "D D4/./74.@ >"04?4"/ 
.0 "D 6C/$ <+) *+*+ ./5 *+I; ./5 ?-$ ’$@.?$5 0?.?$%$/?0 "D .7?4#4?4$0 ./5 7.0- D@"A0 D"’ ?-$ B$.’0 ?-$/ 
$/5$5) ./5 ?-$ ’$@.?$5 /"?$0 ?" ?-$ D4/./74.@ 0?.?$%$/?0) D"’ ?-$ >C’>"0$ "D $J>’$004/: ./ ">4/4"/ "/ 
A-$?-$’ ?-$ D4/./74.@ 0?.?$%$/?0 .’$ >’$0$/?$5 D.4’@B) 4/ .@@ %.?$’4.@ ’$0>$7?0) 4/ .77"’5./7$ A4?- 
.77"C/?4/: >’4/74>@$0 :$/$’.@@B .77$>?$5 4/ ?-$ K/4?$5 L?.?$0 "D M%$’47.N 

O$’?.4/ ’$>’$0$/?.?4"/0 4/ ?-40 @$??$’ .’$ 5$07’4&$5 .0 &$4/: @4%4?$5 ?" %.??$’0 ?-.? .’$ %.?$’4.@N P?$%0 

.’$ 7"/045$’$5 %.?$’4.@) ’$:.’5@$00 "D 04Q$) 4D ?-$B 4/#"@#$ ./ "%4004"/ "’ %400?.?$%$/? "D .77"C/?4/: 

4/D"’%.?4"/ ?-.?) 4/ ?-$ @4:-? "D 0C’’"C/54/: 74’7C%0?./7$0) %.8$0 4? >’"&.&@$ ?-.? ?-$ RC5:%$/? "D . 

’$.0"/.&@$ >$’0"/ ’$@B4/: "/ ?-$ 4/D"’%.?4"/ A"C@5 &$ 7-./:$5 "’ 4/D@C$/7$5 &B ?-$ "%4004"/ "’ 

%400?.?$%$/?N 

S$ 7"/D4’% ?-.?) -.#4/: %.5$ 0C7- 4/TC4’4$0 .0 A$ 7"/045$’$5 /$7$00.’B D"’ ?-$ >C’>"0$ "D .>>’">’4.?$@B 

4/D"’%4/: "C’0$@#$0 .0 "D !"#$%&$’ () *+*+U 

 !"#"$!#%&’(#()*)"(+&

IN S$ -.#$ DC@D4@@$5 "C’ ’$0>"/04&4@4?4$0) .0 0$? "C? 4/ ?-$ ?$’%0 "D ?-$ .C54? $/:.:$%$/? @$??$’ 

5.?$5 M>’4@ <+) *+*+ D"’ ?-$ >’$>.’.?4"/ ./5 D.4’ >’$0$/?.?4"/ "D ?-$ D4/./74.@ 0?.?$%$/?0 4/ 

.77"’5./7$ A4?- ?-$ .>>@47.&@$ D4/./74.@ ’$>"’?4/: D’.%$A"’8 A$ -.#$ 7-"0$/) A-47- 40 

.77"C/?4/: >’4/74>@$0 :$/$’.@@B .77$>?$5 4/ ?-$ K/4?$5 L?.?$0 "D M%$’47.N 

*N =-$ D4/./74.@ 0?.?$%$/?0 .’$ D.4’@B >’$0$/?$5 4/ .77"’5./7$ A4?- .77"C/?4/: >’4/74>@$0 :$/$’.@@B 

.77$>?$5 4/ ?-$ K/4?$5 L?.?$0 "D M%$’47.N 

<N S$ .78/"A@$5:$ "C’ ’$0>"/04&4@4?B D"’ ?-$ 5$04:/) 4%>@$%$/?.?4"/) ./5 %.4/?$/./7$ "D 4/?$’/.@ 

7"/?’"@ ’$@$#./? ?" ?-$ >’$>.’.?4"/ ./5 D.4’ >’$0$/?.?4"/ "D D4/./74.@ 0?.?$%$/?0 ?-.? .’$ D’$$ 

D’"% %.?$’4.@ %400?.?$%$/?) A-$?-$’ 5C$ ?" D’.C5 "’ $’’"’N 

(N S$ .78/"A@$5:$ "C’ ’$0>"/04&4@4?B D"’ ?-$ 5$04:/) 4%>@$%$/?.?4"/) ./5 %.4/?$/./7$ "D 4/?$’/.@ 

7"/?’"@ ?" >’$#$/? ./5 5$?$7? D’.C5N 

3N L4:/4D47./? .00C%>?4"/0 C0$5 &B C0 4/ %.84/: .77"C/?4/: $0?4%.?$0) 4/7@C54/: ?-"0$ %$.0C’$5 .? 

D.4’ #.@C$) .’$ ’$.0"/.&@$N 

1N ,$@.?$5 >.’?B ’$@.?4"/0-4>0 ./5 ?’./0.7?4"/0 -.#$ &$$/ .>>’">’4.?$@B .77"C/?$5 D"’ ./5 5407@"0$5 

4/ .77"’5./7$ A4?- ?-$ ’$TC4’$%$/?0 "D .77"C/?4/: >’4/74>@$0 :$/$’.@@B .77$>?$5 4/ ?-$ K/4?$5 

L?.?$0 "D M%$’47.N 

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

 !$



,$-%.// ,"&0"/ 
!"#$%&$’ () *+*+ 
V.:$ * "D < 

W"’ ?-$ >C’>"0$0 "D ?-40 @$??$’) ’$@.?$5 >.’?4$0 %$./ .DD4@4.?$5 "’ D4/./74.@@B 4/?$’’$@.?$5 

"’:./4Q.?4"/0X $/?4?4$0 D"’ A-47- 4/#$0?%$/?0 .’$ .77"C/?$5 D"’ &B ?-$ $TC4?B %$?-"5 &B ?-$ 

G"’%4?"’4$0X ?’C0?0 D"’ ?-$ &$/$D4? "D $%>@"B$$0) 0C7- .0 >$/04"/ ?’C0?0 ?-.? .’$ %./.:$5 &B "’ 

C/5$’ ?-$ ?’C0?$$0-4> "D %./.:$%$/? "’ ?-$ :"#$’/4/: &".’5X %$%&$’0 "D ?-$ G"’%4?"’4$0Y 

%./.:$%$/? ./5 :"#$’/4/: &".’5 ./5 ?-$4’ 4%%$54.?$ D.%4@4$0X ./5 "?-$’ >.’?4$0 A4?- A-47- 

?-$ G"’%4?"’4$0 %.B 5$.@ 4D "/$ >.’?B 7"/?’"@0 "’ 7./ 04:/4D47./?@B 4/D@C$/7$ ?-$ %./.:$%$/? "’ 

">$’.?4/: >"@474$0 "D ?-$ "?-$’ ?" ./ $J?$/? ?-.? "/$ "D ?-$ ?’./0.7?4/: >.’?4$0 %4:-? &$ 

>’$#$/?$5 D’"% DC@@B >C’0C4/: 4?0 "A/ 0$>.’.?$ 4/?$’$0?0) 0C7- .0 04:/4D47./? 7"/?’4&C?"’0N 

M/"?-$’ >.’?B .@0" 40 . ’$@.?$5 >.’?B 4D 4? 7./ 04:/4D47./?@B 4/D@C$/7$ ?-$ %./.:$%$/? "’ ">$’.?4/: 

>"@474$0 "D ?-$ ?’./0.7?4/: >.’?4$0 "’ 4D 4? -.0 ./ "A/$’0-4> 4/?$’$0? 4/ "/$ "D ?-$ ?’./0.7?4/: 

>.’?4$0 ./5 7./ 04:/4D47./?@B 4/D@C$/7$ ?-$ "?-$’ ?" ./ $J?$/? ?-.? "/$ "’ %"’$ "D ?-$ ?’./0.7?4/: 

>.’?4$0 %4:-? &$ >’$#$/?$5 D’"% DC@@B >C’0C4/: 4?0 "A/ 0$>.’.?$ 4/?$’$0?0N M554?4"/.@ ’$@.?$5 

>.’?4$0 %.B 4/7@C5$ 7$’?.4/ /.?4"/.@ ./5 @"7.@ .DD4@4.?$0 ./5 . 0$>.’.?$ $/?4?B A4?- "DD47$’0 "’ 

54’$7?"’0 .@0" "/ ?-$ /"/>’"D4? G"’%4?"’4$0Z :"#$’/4/: &".’5N 

2N M@@ $#$/?0 0C&0$TC$/? ?" ?-$ 5.?$ "D ?-$ D4/./74.@ 0?.?$%$/?0 ./5 D"’ A-47- .77"C/?4/: >’4/74>@$0 

:$/$’.@@B .77$>?$5 4/ ?-$ K/4?$5 L?.?$0 "D M%$’47. ’$TC4’$0 .5RC0?%$/? "’ 5407@"0C’$ -.#$ &$$/ 

.5RC0?$5 "’ 5407@"0$5N 

[N S$ -.#$ 7"%>@4$5 A4?- .@@ 7"/?’.7?C.@ .:’$$%$/?0) :’./?0) ./5 5"/"’ ’$0?’47?4"/0N 

;N S$ -.#$ %.4/?.4/$5 ./ .>>’">’4.?$ 7"%>"04?4"/ "D .00$?0 4/ .%"C/?0 /$$5$5 ?" 7"%>@B A4?- .@@ 

5"/"’ ’$0?’47?4"/0N 

I+N S$ -.#$ .77C’.?$@B >’$0$/?$5 ?-$ G"’%4?"’4$0Z >"04?4"/ ’$:.’54/: ?.J.?4"/ ./5 ?.J\$J$%>? 

0?.?C0N 

IIN =-$ &.0$0 C0$5 D"’ .@@"7.?4"/ "D DC/7?4"/.@ $J>$/0$0 .’$ ’$.0"/.&@$ ./5 .>>’">’4.?$N 

I*N S$ -.#$ 4/7@C5$5 4/ ?-$ D4/./74.@ 0?.?$%$/?0 .@@ .00$?0 ./5 @4.&4@4?4$0 C/5$’ ?-$ G"’%4?"’4$0Z 

7"/?’"@N 

I<N 9$?-"50 ./5 04:/4D47./? .00C%>?4"/0 C0$5 &B %./.:$%$/? ?" 5$?$’%4/$ D.4’ #.@C$0) ?-$4’ 

7"/040?$/7B 4/ .>>@47.?4"/) ./5 ?-$ 7"%>@$?$/$00 ./5 .5$TC.7B "D D.4’ #.@C$ 4/D"’%.?4"/ D"’ 

D4/./74.@ 0?.?$%$/? %$.0C’$%$/? ./5 5407@"0C’$ >C’>"0$0 .’$ .>>’">’4.?$N 

,"-./*#(!."&0/.1!2)2&

I(N S$ -.#$ >’"#45$5 B"C A4?-U 

.N M77$00 ?" .@@ 4/D"’%.?4"/ ?-.? 40 ’$@$#./? ?" ?-$ >’$>.’.?4"/ ./5 D.4’ >’$0$/?.?4"/ "D ?-$ 

D4/./74.@ 0?.?$%$/?0) 0C7- .0 ’$7"’50) 5"7C%$/?.?4"/) ./5 "?-$’ %.??$’0X 

&N M554?4"/.@ 4/D"’%.?4"/ ?-.? B"C -.#$ ’$TC$0?$5 D’"% C0 D"’ ?-$ >C’>"0$ "D ?-$ .C54?X ./5 

7N K/’$0?’47?$5 .77$00 ?" >$’0"/0 A4?-4/ ?-$ G"’%4?"’4$0 D’"% A-"% B"C 5$?$’%4/$5 4? 

/$7$00.’B ?" "&?.4/ .C54? $#45$/7$N 

I3N M@@ ?’./0.7?4"/0 -.#$ &$$/ ’$7"’5$5 4/ ?-$ .77"C/?4/: ’$7"’50 ./5 .’$ ’$D@$7?$5 4/ ?-$ D4/./74.@ 

0?.?$%$/?0N 

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

 !%



,$-%.// ,"&0"/ 
!"#$%&$’ () *+*+ 
V.:$ < "D < 

I1N S$ -.#$ 5407@"0$5 ?" B"C ?-$ ’$0C@?0 "D "C’ .00$00%$/? "D ?-$ ’408 ?-.? ?-$ D4/./74.@ 0?.?$%$/?0 

%.B &$ %.?$’4.@@B %400?.?$5 .0 . ’$0C@? "D D’.C5N 

I2N S$ -.#$ /" 8/"A@$5:$ "D ./B D’.C5 "’ 0C0>$7?$5 D’.C5 ?-.? .DD$7?0 ?-$ G"’%4?"’4$0 ./5 4/#"@#$0U 

.N 9./.:$%$/?X 

&N ]%>@"B$$0 A-" -.#$ 04:/4D47./? ’"@$0 4/ 4/?$’/.@ 7"/?’"@X "’ 

7N ^?-$’0 A-$/ ?-$ D’.C5 7"C@5 -.#$ . %.?$’4.@ $DD$7? "/ ?-$ D4/./74.@ 0?.?$%$/?0N 

I[N S$ -.#$ /" 8/"A@$5:$ "D ./B .@@$:.?4"/0 "D D’.C5) "’ 0C0>$7?$5 D’.C5) .DD$7?4/: ?-$ G"’%4?"’4$0Y 

D4/./74.@ 0?.?$%$/?0 7"%%C/47.?$5 &B $%>@"B$$0) D"’%$’ $%>@"B$$0) ./.@B0?0) ’$:C@.?"’0 "’ 

"?-$’0N 

I;N S$ -.#$ 5407@"0$5 ?" B"C .@@ 8/"A/ 4/0?./7$0 "D /"/7"%>@4./7$ "’ 0C0>$7?$5 /"/7"%>@4./7$ A4?- 

@.A0) ’$:C@.?4"/0 7"/?’.7?0) ./5 :’./? .:’$$%$/?0 A-"0$ $DD$7?0 0-"C@5 &$ 7"/045$’$5 A-$/ 

>’$>.’4/: D4/./74.@ 0?.?$%$/?0N 

*+N S$ .’$ /"? .A.’$ "D ./B >$/54/: "’ ?-’$.?$/$5 @4?4:.?4"/) 7@.4%0) ./5 .00$00%$/?0 A-"0$ $DD$7?0 

0-"C@5 &$ 7"/045$’$5 A-$/ >’$>.’4/: ?-$ D4/./74.@ 0?.?$%$/?0 ./5 A$ -.#$ /"? 7"/0C@?$5 @$:.@ 

7"C/0$@ 7"/7$’/4/: @4?4:.?4"/) 7@.4%0) "’ .00$00%$/?0N 

*IN S$ -.#$ 5407@"0$5 ?" B"C ?-$ 45$/?4?B "D ?-$ G"’%4?"’4$0Z ’$@.?$5 >.’?4$0 ./5 .@@ ?-$ ’$@.?$5 >.’?B 

’$@.?4"/0-4>0 ./5 ?’./0.7?4"/0 "D A-47- A$ .’$ .A.’$N 

6.780"/ O"@@$:$ ‘47$ V’$045$/? "D W4/./7$aOW^   6.780"/ O"@@$:$ O"/?’"@@$’ 

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

 !&



 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
Action & Information Report 

Board Meeting Date: November 9, 2020 
 

 
 
 

   
 

TO:  Jackson College Board of Trustees 
FROM: Dr. Daniel J. Phelan, President 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Subject to be Discussed and Policy Reference: 

9.2 CEO & CFO Audit Certifications 

 

As you know, the Board requires that both the College’s CEO and CFO comply with 
current executive limitation board policy. This will be the last time you will see this kind 
of certification, as it is inconsistent with Policy Governance Practice. Instead, you will 
see my compliance, partial compliance, or non-compliance notations in all Monitoring 
Reports going forward. 
The required certification is enclosed for your review.   

Resource Impact: 

None 

Requested Board Action:  

None 

Action Taken: 

None 



 !"#$# %"# &’()*)+,()-.

  !"#$% &%$’%(%)!*"%!#++,#-!#,)’*!&%./&*0

 1#2%)!/+!34 5+/(-%)6%7!*"%!#++,#-!#,)’*!&%./&*!)/%2!+/*!8/+*#’+!#+4!,+*&,%!

2*#*%3%+*!/9!#!3#*%&’#-!9#8*!/&!/3’22’/+!/9!#!3#*%&’#-!9#8*!+%8%22#&4!’+!/&)%&!*/!

3#5%!*"%!2*#*%3%+*2!3’2-%#)’+60

 1#2%)!!/+!34 5+/(-%)6%7!*"%!9’+#+8’#-!2*#*%3%+*2!.&%2%+*!’+!#--!3#*%&’#-!&%2.%8*2!

*"%!9’+#+8’#-!8/+)’*’/+7!&%2,-*2!/9!/.%&#*’/+2!#+)!8#2"!9-/(20

  !"#$% %2*#:-’2"%)!#+)!3#’+*#’+%)!’+*%&+#-!8/+*&/-27!"#$% )%2’6+%)!2,8"!’+*%&+#-!

8/+*&/-2!*/!%+2,&%!*"#*!3#*%&’#-!’+9/&3#*’/+!&%-#*’+6!*/!*"%!8/--%6%!’2!3#)%!5+/(+!*/!

/99’8%&2!#+)!/*"%&2!(’*"’+!*"%!8/--%6%7!"#$% %$#-,#*%)!*"%!%99%8*’$%+%22!/9!’+*%&+#-!

8/+*&/-27!#+)!"#$% .&%2%+*%)!’+!*"%!&%./&*!34 8/+8-,2’/+2!#:/,*!*"%!%99%8*’$%+%22!/9!

34 ’+*%&+#-!8/+*&/-2!:#2%)!/+!34 %$#-,#*’/+0

  !"#$% )’28-/2%)!*/!*"%!#,)’*/&2!#+)!*"%!1/#&)!#--!2’6+’9’8#+*!)%9’8’%+8’%2!’+!*"%!

)%2’6+!/&!/.%&#*’/+!/9!’+*%&+#-!8/+*&/-2!*"#*!8/,-)!#)$%&2%-4!#99%8*!*"%!;/--%6%<2!

#:’-’*4!*/!&%8/&)7!.&/8%227!2,33#&’=% #+)!&%./&*!9’+#+8’#-!)#*#!#+)!"#$%!’)%+*’9’%)!

9/&!*"%!#,)’*/&2!#+4!3#*%&’#-!(%#5+%22%2!’+!’+*%&+#-!8/+*&/-20!

  !"#$% ’+)’8#*%)!’+!*"%!&%./&*!("%*"%&!/&!+/*!*"%&%!(%&%!2’6+’9’8#+*!8"#+6%2!’+!

’+*%&+#-!8/+*&/-2!/&!’+!/*"%&!9#8*/&2!*"#*!8/,-)!2’6+’9’8#+*-4!#99%8*!’+*%&+#-!8/+*&/-27!

’+8-,)’+6!#+4!8/&&%8*’$%!#8*’/+2>

5)6.,(7’& 8,(&

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

 !(



 !"#$# %"# &’()*)+,()-.

 ! "#$% &%$’%(%) *"% #++,#- #,)’* &%./&*0 

 1#2%) /+ 34 5+/(-%)6%7 *"% #++,#- #,)’* &%./&* )/%2 +/* 8/+*#’+ #+4 ,+*&,% 

2*#*%3%+* /9 # 3#*%&’#- 9#8* /& /3’22’/+ /9 # 3#*%&’#- 9#8* +%8%22#&4 ’+ /&)%& */ 

3#5% *"% 2*#*%3%+*2 3’2-%#)’+60 

 1#2%)  /+ 34 5+/(-%)6%7 *"% 9’+#+8’#- 2*#*%3%+*2 .&%2%+* ’+ #-- 3#*%&’#- &%2.%8*2 

*"% 9’+#+8’#- 8/+)’*’/+7 &%2,-*2 /9 /.%&#*’/+2 #+) 8#2" 9-/(20 

 ! "#$% %2*#:-’2"%) #+) 3#’+*#’+%) ’+*%&+#- 8/+*&/-27 "#$% )%2’6+%) 2,8" ’+*%&+#- 

8/+*&/-2 */ %+2,&% *"#* 3#*%&’#- ’+9/&3#*’/+ &%-#*’+6 */ *"% 8/--%6% ’2 3#)% 5+/(+ */ 

/99’8%&2 #+) /*"%&2 (’*"’+ *"% 8/--%6%7 "#$% %$#-,#*%) *"% %99%8*’$%+%22 /9 ’+*%&+#- 

8/+*&/-27 #+) "#$% .&%2%+*%) ’+ *"% &%./&* 34 8/+8-,2’/+2 #:/,* *"% %99%8*’$%+%22 /9 

34 ’+*%&+#- 8/+*&/-2 :#2%) /+ 34 %$#-,#*’/+0 

 ! "#$% )’28-/2%) */ *"% #,)’*/&2 #+) *"% 1/#&) #-- 2’6+’9’8#+* )%9’8’%+8’%2 ’+ *"% 

)%2’6+ /& /.%&#*’/+ /9 ’+*%&+#- 8/+*&/-2 *"#* 8/,-) #)$%&2%-4 #99%8* *"% ;/--%6%<2 

#:’-’*4 */ &%8/&)7 .&/8%227 2,33#&’=% #+) &%./&* 9’+#+8’#- )#*# #+) "#$% ’)%+*’9’%) 

9/& *"% #,)’*/&2 #+4 3#*%&’#- (%#5+%22%2 ’+ ’+*%&+#- 8/+*&/-20  

 ! "#$% ’+)’8#*%) ’+ *"% &%./&* ("%*"%& /& +/* *"%&% (%&% 2’6+’9’8#+* 8"#+6%2 ’+ 

’+*%&+#- 8/+*&/-2 /& ’+ /*"%& 9#8*/&2 *"#* 8/,-) 2’6+’9’8#+*-4 #99%8* ’+*%&+#- 8/+*&/-27 

’+8-,)’+6 #+4 8/&&%8*’$% #8*’/+2> 

 !"#$%#&’()’*+*+’,!-&.’/##0123’4’J2@!&$-01!2’M#N7#80#.’%O’0G#’,!-&.

 ")



 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
Action & Information Report 

Board Meeting Date: November 9, 2020 
 

 
 
 

   
 

TO:  Jackson College Board of Trustees 
FROM: Dr. Daniel J. Phelan, President 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Subject to be Discussed: 

10.1 Principles of Policy Governance 

 

This time has been set aside for the Board, as part of our continuous improvement 
work, in order to assess the Board’s work and commitment towards the ten Policy 
Governance principles, as well as its governance practice.    

The URL link below will provide an overview of the principles that you can use for 
determining the effectiveness and efficacy of the Board’s work both in terms of this 
meeting and in general governance practice.   

https://governforimpact.org/resources/principles-of-policy-governance.html  

 

Resource Impact: 

None 

Requested Board Action:  

Evaluation of the effectiveness of the board meeting relative to Policy Governance 
practice. 

Action Taken: 

None 

https://governforimpact.org/resources/principles-of-policy-governance.html


 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
Action & Information Report 

Board Meeting Date: November 9, 2020 
 

 
 
 

   
 

 
TO:  Jackson College Board of Trustees 
FROM: Dr. Daniel J. Phelan, President 
 

 
 
 

Subject to be Discussed: 

11.0 Meeting Content Review 

 

While working with consultant Rose Mercier, she recommended we add this agenda 
item for all board meetings going forward.  Doing so will provide the Board the 
opportunity to give the Chair and me feedback on the quality of the content provided 
during this meeting.   

 

Resource Impact: 

None 

Requested Board Action:  

Provide feedback on quality of meeting content.  

Action Taken: 

None 


	Minutes 10.12.20.pdf
	Secretary
	Chairman

	Minutes 11.6.20.pdf
	Secretary
	Chairman




